
Sullivan’s Island Town Council
2050-B Middle Street

June 21, 2016
6:00 p.m.

Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

I. Format: 20 minutes for general comments from the floor.

II. Oath of Office: Police Officer Danielle Soule.

III. Presentation: by Rusty Bennett regarding the Welcome Sign Message Board.

IV. Council Action Items
1. Approval of Minutes from May 17, 2016 Regular Council Meeting and May 20, 2016 Special

Council Meeting.
2. Third Reading and Ratification, Ordinance No. 2016-01, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 17-3 of

the Ordinances for the Town of Sullivan’s Island to Change the Term Length of Planning
Commission Members.

3. Third Reading and Ratification, Ordinance No. 2016-02, An Ordinance to Adopt Budget for July 1,
2016 through June 30, 2017.

4. Third Reading and Ratification, Ordinance No. 2016-03, An Ordinance to Adopt the Water and
Sewer Utility Budget for July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

5. Second Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-04, An Ordinance to Amend Chapters 11-4
and 11-7 of the Ordinances for the Town of Sullivan’s Island to require all wheels off of the
pavement when parking on Sullivan’s Island, except where otherwise posted.

6. First Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-05, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 25 Sections
1, 2, 14, 16 and 17 to Increase the Stormwater Utility Fee for Residential and Commercial Parcels.

7. Resolution to Approve Vehicle Financing Terms with Branch Banking and Trust Company
(BB&T).

8. Resolution to Increase Water and Sewer fees for FY17.
9. Resolution Authorizing Staff to Proceed with Parking Plan Implementation and Sign Contract.
10. Proclamation of June 28, 2016 as Carolina Day.

(Continued)



V. Reports and Communication
1. General and New Correspondence
2. Mayor’s Report
3. Administrator’s Report
4. Attorney’s Report
5. Boards and Commissions Reports

a) Planning Commission
b) Board of Zoning Appeals
c) Design Review Board
d) Tree Commission
e) Municipal Elections Commission
f) Park Foundation

VI. Committee Reports – Discussion Items
1. Finance Committee
2. Administration Committee
3. Water & Sewer Committee
4. Public Safety Committee
5. Recreation Committee
6. Public Facilities Committee
7. Land Use & Natural Resources Committee

VII. Executive Session
1. Personnel Matter
2. Legal Advice- Tree Ordinance

VIII. Adjourn



Sullivan’s Island 
 

ENTRANCE SIGN IDEAS



Existing





Suggested Materials



Oyster Tabby

foliage

Old brick

wooden piles

Pin mounted aluminum letters



Sign ideas



All masonry / tabby / brick











tabby / brick / wood











tabby / brick / wood / rope











tabby / brick 

tabby / brick / wood

tabby / brick / wood / rope





That’s all folks.





Town Council – May 17, 2016 Page 1

May 17, 2016

The regular meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 6:00 p.m., all

requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied.

Present were: Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem

Sarah Church, Councilmember

Mark Howard, Councilmember

Rita Langley, Councilmember

Susan Middaugh, Councilmember

Bachman Smith, IV, Councilmember

Mayor O’Neil called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated the press and public had

been notified in accordance with State Law. There were approximately ten members in the

audience, with no members of the media. Mayor O’Neil led the Pledge of Allegiance, followed

by the invocation by Councilmember Clark.

I. FORMAT: Mayor O’Neil opened the floor for comments.

Nicky Bluestein, 2513 Atlantic Ave., asked Councilmember Middaugh to define the Transition

Zone; Mayor O’Neil about Nature Paths in the Accreted Land and Jeff Jackson if he had a list of

Native Plants for Sullivan’s Island. Mayor O’Neil responded that this time was directly for

comments to Council and he would be happy to answer any questions after the meeting.

Vince Musi, 2002 Middle St., suggested to Council to get professional advice regarding the new

sign at the entrance of the island.

Chuck Galis, 1817 Back St., suggested to Council to get public input before the final decision is

made for the new sign at the entrance of the island.

Sydney Cook, 1614 Thompson Ave., mentioned that she hopes whichever new sign Council

chooses for the entrance, it reflects the classiness of Sullivan’s Island. She also stated that there

may be a more creative solution to inform the residents and visitors of news and upcoming

events other than the digital board.

II. PUBLIC HEARING: Town Budget FY2017 and Utility Budget FY2017.

Comptroller Blanton stated that there is a 1.1-million-dollar increase in both expenses

and revenue from last year. The majority of the increase is due to a 380K addition



Town Council – May 17, 2016 Page 2

from the Admin Department and 200K for the 2003 GO Bond. Comptroller Blanton

also budgeted 50K toward cleaning and maintaining the new Town Hall/Police

Station, as well as 29K increase for insurance. The Fire Department has budgeted

improvements of approximately 200K to the windows and siding. The Police

Department has budgeted two additional officers at approximately 80K, after netting

the two salaries against any current overtime from officers. The Police Department

will also purchase three additional vehicles, due to regular rotation. The Maintenance

Department has 210K budgeted, with roughly 100K for the Accreted Land

Management Plan implementation, 50K for the Station 26 boat landing repairs and

60K for the Storm Water System.

Comptroller Blanton stated that the property tax revenue is coming in higher than

projected this year. There is no milage increase, so it remains at 33.1 mils. For the

debt retirement on the 2014 GO Bond, which paid for the new Fire Department ladder

truck and a portion of the new Town Hall/Police Station, the milage had to increase

from 5 mils to 6.3 mils to pay off the full debt. That bond will be paid off in 2025.

Mayor O’Neil opened the floor for public comments. There were no public

comments.

III. COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approval of Council Minutes –

Motion was made by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmember

Howard, to approve the Special Council Meeting Minutes of April 19, 2016, the

Regular Council Meeting Minutes of April 19, 2016, and the Special Council

Meeting Minutes of May 2, 2016 carried unanimously.

2. Motion was made by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmember Church,

to have Second Reading, Ordinance No. 2016-01, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter

17-3 of the Ordinances for the Town of Sullivan’s Island to Change the Term

Length of Planning Commission Members, carried unanimously.

3. Motion was made by Councilmember Howard, seconded by Councilmember

Middaugh, to have Second Reading, Ordinance No. 2016-02, An Ordinance to

Adopt the Budget for July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, carried unanimously.

4. Motion was made by Councilmember Middaugh, seconded by Councilmember

Howard, to have Second Reading, Ordinance No. 2016-03, An Ordinance to Adopt

the Water and Sewer Utility Budget for July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, carried

unanimously.



Town Council – May 17, 2016 Page 3

5. Motion was made by Councilmember Howard, seconded by Councilmember Clark,

to have First Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-04, An Ordinance to

Amend Chapters 11-4 and 11-7 of the Ordinances for the Town of Sullivan’s Island

to require all wheels off of the pavement when parking on Sullivan’s Island, except

where otherwise posted, carried unanimously.

IV. PRESENTATION:

Beverly Bohan with Haute Design gave a brief update on the new Town Hall/Police Station

furniture decisions. The majority of the chairs, wall colors, fabrics, floors and desks have been

chosen, leaving just a few decisions to be made. Ms. Bohan stated that after everything is

ordered, the total will be well under the proposed budget. The State Contract vendor needs a total

of nine weeks to make and ship everything, so Ms. Bohan is requesting permission from Council

to move forward with the purchase order.

Motion was made by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmember Langley, to give

Beverly Bohan permission to move forward with proposed furniture plan and create a

purchase order, carried unanimously.

V. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS:

1. Administrator’s Report

General and New Correspondence –

 Bill Harwell, 1754 Atlantic Ave., Parking considerations for I’on Ave.

 Stacey and Michael Koon, 910 Middle St., Note of appreciation to Council for

establishing the Farmers’ Market.

 Eric Adams, Charleston County Transportation Committee is soliciting project requests

for FY2017 from the Town.

 Katie Zimmerman, Coastal Conservation League, Expression of concern for the draft

Transition Zone Plan in the Accreted Land addressed to the Town and South Carolina

Department of Health and Environmental Control.

 John Paulus, SCDOT, Surface repair and re-paving on SC703 from Ben Sawyer Bridge

north to Chuck Dawley Boulevard will begin Sunday, May 1, 2016. The project has been

awarded to Banks Construction Company. All work will be performed between the hours

of 8:00pm to 6:00am.

Causeway Sign- Council had a lengthy discussion regarding the different sign options, and also

each item on the sign. Council consensus was to choose between three designs, all without

pilings; and the tide clock should not be included, unless it is on a separate column. Also, the



Town Council – May 17, 2016 Page 4

majority of Council liked the video reader board at the bottom of the sign, as long as it is high

resolution. Mayor O’Neil stated that he will be in contact with Rusty Bennett.

Town Hall and Police Station Building- An OAC meeting was held at 10am on May 17, 2016

with the next one to be held on May 31, 2016. Noteworthy are installation of the ice and water

shield for the roof, dry wall installation, and elevator installation and painting. The Town

processed pay application ten from Hill Construction in the amount of $460,140.10. The contract

balance amount to finish including retainage is $1,862,221.51.

Parking Plan –The South Carolina Department of Transportation is currently reviewing the

proposed parking plan and encroachment permit.

Charleston County Transportation Committee Resurfacing 2016- The CTC has provided a list of

Sullivan’s Island streets for resurfacing in 2016. The list is approximately 6.5 miles of asphalt.

Although the project has been awarded to Sanders Brothers Construction, a schedule is not yet

available.

2. Mayor’s Report- No items to report.

3. Attorney’s Report – No items to report.

4. Boards and Commissions Reports – No items to report.

VI. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Finance Committee – Mayor O’Neil. Monthly report rendered.

The April Financial Report will be discussed at the June Workshop Meeting. Third Reading and

Ratification for the FY2017 Town budget will be held during the Regular Council Meeting on

June 21, 2016.

Water and Sewer Committee – Councilmember Middaugh. Monthly reports rendered.

Water and Sewer Committee Minutes- Motion was made by Councilmember Howard,

seconded by Councilmember Smith to approve the Water and Sewer Minutes from April

28, 2016, carried unanimously among Water and Sewer Committee members.

Committee Meeting – The next Water & Sewer Committee Meeting will be held on Thursday,

May 26, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

Public Safety Committee – Councilmember Clark. Monthly reports rendered.



Town Council – May 17, 2016 Page 5

Public Safety Committee Minutes- Motion was made by Councilmember Church, seconded

by Councilmember O’Neil, to approve the Public Safety Minutes from May 9, 2016, carried

unanimously among the Public Safety Committee Members.

Managed Parking – This was discussed during the Administrator’s report. Councilmember Clark

added that he has received input from citizens and is open to ideas such as making streets one

way to the existing plan in the future. One of the main reasons for the parking program is to

ensure safety on the island for residents, visitors, and Town staff. Police Chief Howard stated

that he has at least one assigned staff member working on managing parking seven days a week.

Brick Campaign- So far, 196 bricks have been ordered. The Town needs a total of 212 bricks to

go around the flag pole. The deadline has not yet been assigned, but will be soon.

Recreation Committee – Councilmember Church.

Committee Meeting- The next Recreation Committee Meeting will be Friday, May 20, 2016 at

9:00 a.m.

Island Club – The RFP is currently being written. Building Official Randy Robinson is making

revisions before the Committee reviews it. This will be discussed in further detail at the

Recreation Committee Meeting on May 20, 2016.

Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – Councilmember Church asked Councilmember Middaugh to

report. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center is very pleased to announce that Thursday, May 19,

2016 at 6:00 p.m. Mike Walsh will be presenting a video from the 90’s of the Island

Remembered. He will also be talking about the oral history project that he will be doing for

Battery Gadsden. On June 16, 2016, Mayor Tecklenburg will be telling stories about Sullivan’s

Island and playing the piano at Sunrise Presbyterian Church. On July 7, 2016, Dottie Benton

Frank will be speaking about the impact of Sullivan’s Island and her books. More information on

that venue will be discussed at the next meeting.

Farmer’s Market – Approaching the half-way mark for the season, everything is still going well.

Councilmember Church has asked for a bike rack to help alleviate the pile up of bikes. The

Farmer’s Market is every Thursday until the end of June from 2:30-7 p.m.

Independence Day Celebration- The firework show and the band will be on July 2nd this year.

The golf cart parade will still remain on July 4th. This will be discussed in further detail at the

Recreation Committee Meeting on May 20, 2016.

Public Facilities Committee – Councilmember Smith. Monthly report rendered.



Town Council – May 17, 2016 Page 6

Land Use and Natural Resources Committee – Councilmember Langley. Monthly report

rendered.

Administration Committee – Councilmember Howard. Monthly report rendered.

VII. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Motion was made at 7:28 p.m. by Councilmember Smith, seconded by

Councilmember Howard to go into Executive Session for:

A. Legal Advice from John Linton, Esq. regarding Sullivan’s Island Wild Olive

Group et al. v Town of Sullivan’s Island and Sullivan’s Island Board of Zoning

Appeals 2015-CP-10-0449,

B. Legal Advice from Lawrence Dodds, Esq. regarding Seismic Drilling Ruling by

Administrative Law Judge;

C. Personnel Matter

Motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Howard

to come out of Executive Session at 7:57 p.m., carried unanimously.

Mayor O’Neil stated that no votes or actions were taken during Executive Session.

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Clark,

for the Town NOT to participate in appeal of Administrative Law Judge action on Seismic

Drilling, carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Langley,

to approve Merit Increases for the Water and Sewer Department employees, carried

unanimously.

Motion was made by Councilmember Langley, seconded by Councilmember

Church, to adjourn at 8:00 p.m., carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Liles



Town Council Special Meeting – May 20, 2016 Page 1

May 20, 2016

A Special Meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 8:45 a.m., all requirements of

the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied.

Present were: Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Sarah Church, Councilmember

Mark Howard, Councilmember

Rita Langley, Councilmember

Susan Middaugh, Councilmember

Mayor O’Neil called the meeting to order at 8:47 a.m. and stated the press and public had been

notified in accordance with State Law. There were no members of the public or media present. Mayor

O’Neil stated the purpose of the meeting was to have Executive Session with Attorney Linton for legal

advice of proposed settlement regarding Sullivan’s Island Wild Olive Group, LLC, Sullivan’s Island Wild

Olive Restaurant Group, LLC, d/b/a The Obstinate Daughter v. Town of Sullivan’s Island 2015-CP-10-

0449.

Motion was made by Councilmember Middaugh, seconded by Councilmember Howard, to go

into Executive Session at 8:48 a.m., approved by a vote of 4, with Councilmember Church abstaining.

Motion was made by Councilmember Langley, seconded by Councilmember Howard, to come

out of Executive Session at 8:58 a.m., carried unanimously.

Mayor O’Neil stated that no votes or actions were taken during Executive Session.

Attorney Linton gave a brief overview of the settlement agreement. Sullivan’s Island Wild Olive

Group, LLC, Sullivan’s Island Wild Olive Restaurant Group, LLC, d/b/a The Obstinate Daughter agreed as

part of the settlement, to never try to expand the use of the restaurant or any other outdoor

seating/expansions of any kind. Also agreed, there will be a restrictive covenant that will be filed at the

Register Mesne Conveyance Office (RMC) in the Chain of Title. Other provisions of the settlement

include:

 The seating will be limited to 20 seats in the 520 sq. foot area in the front of the

building.

 The seating will not overlap with The Beardcat’s Sweet Shop below.

 The seating will be subject to the Noise Ordinances, however, there will be no outdoor

entertainment or speaker systems of any kind.

 The tables may have umbrellas, and sometimes portable heaters, but there will be no

large tents, canopy’s, awnings, or other structures at all.

 The outdoor seating area will be clear of food, drink, and patrons by 11p.m. each night.

 The lighting will be non-intrusive and governed by the Zoning Ordinance.



Town Council Special Meeting – May 20, 2016 Page 2

This settlement is binding on the current property owner, lessor, and any future transfers to anyone.

Any future restaurants that open on that property will also be bound by the agreement.

Sullivan’s Island Wild Olive Group, LLC, Sullivan’s Island Wild Olive Restaurant Group, LLC, d/b/a The

Obstinate Daughter agreed that if any of said provisions are breached in any way, they will forever lose

any privileges to any outdoor seating.

The Town of Sullivan’s Island will file a motion with the Court to enforce the settlement agreement. The

Town will then sign off on an order that allows that to happen in the future if there ever was a breach.

Motion was made by Councilmember Middaugh, seconded by Councilmember Howard to approve the

proposed settlement regarding Sullivan’s Island Wild Olive Group, LLC, Sullivan’s Island Wild Olive

Restaurant Group, LLC, d/b/a The Obstinate Daughter v. Town of Sullivan’s Island 2015-CP-10-0449 at

9:11 a.m., approved by a vote of 4, with Councilmember Church abstaining.

Motion was made by Councilmember Howard, seconded by Councilmember Middaugh, to

adjourn at 9:12 a.m., carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Liles



ORDINANCE NO. 2016-01

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 17-3 OF THE ORDINANCES FOR THE

TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND TO CHANGE THE TERM LENGTH OF PLANNING

COMMISSION MEMBERS

WHEREAS, the General Assembly authorized municipal planning and zoning in 1924

under SC Code Title 5, Chapter 23; and

WHEREAS, the Local Government Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act of 1994

replaced the 1967 Act and required all local comprehensive plans and zoning ordinances

conform to the 1994 Act; and

WHEREAS, SC Code Title 6, Chapter 29 et seq. provides for the establishment of a

Planning Commission by the Town Council; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Town of Sullivan’s Island wishes to extend the term of

Planning Commission members from two (2) to three (3) years;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE TOWN

COUNCIL IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBED that Chapter 17-3 of the Town of Sullivan’s

Island Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 17-3 Membership; terms; vacancies.

The Commission shall consist of seven (7) persons, none of which may hold an elected

public office in this municipality or the County of Charleston. The terms of the membership

shall be three (3) years and until their successors are appointed and qualified. The initially

appointed Commission members served two-year staggered terms. All subsequent members will

serve three-year staggered terms. (ratification date) All terms run from September 1st to August

31st. Members may be re-appointed at the expiration of their terms. Any vacancy in the

membership shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner of the original

appointments (9-16-74, S3) (11-16-99) (11-20-01)

The remaining sections of Chapter 17 shall remain the same.

THE ORDINANCE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY UPON RATIFICATION.

____________________________________

Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor



Ordinance No. 2016-01

Page Two

_______________________________

Ellen Miller, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Lawrence Dodds, Town Attorney

First Reading:

Second Reading:

Third Reading and Ratification:



Ordinance 2016-02

AN ORDINANCE
TO ADOPT BUDGET FOR JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017

WHEREAS, Section 5-7-260 (3) of the South Carolina Code requires that a municipal council shall act by
ordinance to adopt budgets pursuant to public notice.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Body of the Town of Sullivan’s Island in Council
duly assembled and by the authority of same:

SECTION 1: That the prepared budget and the estimated revenue for payment of same is hereby adopted
and is hereby made a part thereof as fully as if incorporated herein and copy thereof is attached hereto.

SECTION 2: That budgeted revenues and expenses cover the period from the First Day of July 2016 to the
Last Day of June 2017, both inclusive.

SECTION 3. That budgeted expenses must be matched by budgeted revenues to be generated so as to
effect a balanced budget, in a manner deemed feasible by the Town Council, and consistent with the
Constitution and Statues of the State of South Carolina.

SECTION 4. The billing dates, the penalty dates, and the amount of the penalty which shall be levied for
delinquent taxes shall be as established theretofore.

SECTION 5. The Town Council shall be responsible for the collection of delinquent taxes.

SECTION 6. The Town Council shall administer the budget and may authorize the transfer of
appropriated fund within and between departments as are necessary to achieve the goals of the budget.

SECTION 7. If for any reason why any sentence, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be declared
invalid, such shall not affect the remaining provisions thereof.

This Ordinance to take effect upon its enactment.

Adopted this ____ day of June, 2016.

Town of Sullivan’s Island

_____________________________________________
Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Attest:
First Reading: May 2, 2016

____________________________ Second Reading: May 17, 2016
Ellen Miller, Town Clerk Third Reading and Ratification: _____________



ORDINANCE NO. 2016-03
AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE WATER AND SEWER OPERATING

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

WHEREAS, The Town of Sullivan’s Island owns and operates a municipal waste
water collection system and treatment plant; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Sullivan’s Island owns and operates a water
distribution system; and

WHEREAS, The Town of Sullivan’s Island operates the Water and Sewer
Systems on a July 1 through June 30 budget cycle; and

WHEREAS, The Town of Sullivan’s Island collects user fees and rates for the
operation of the Water and Sewer Systems; and

WHEREAS, The Water and Sewer Committee has reviewed the operating
expenses and revenue of the Water and Sewer Department and recommends adoption;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Town Council of
the Town of Sullivan’s Island in Council assembled, that the operating budget for the
Water and Sewer Department for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 be
adopted.

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY UPON
RATIFICATION.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED THIS ________day of ________, 2016.

_______________________________
Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Attest:

_________________________
Ellen Miller, Town Clerk First Reading: May 2, 2016

Second Reading: May 17, 2016
Third Reading and Ratification: _____________







ORDINANCE 2007-CHAPTER 25 SECTIONS 13-17
(August 21, 2007)

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING STORMWATER MANAGEMENT UTILITY FEES,
PROVIDING FOR THE CLASSIFICATION OF REAL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO SUCH
FEES, ESTABLISHING THE AMOUNT OF INTERIM STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
UTILITY FEES AND PROVIDING FOR THE USE OF SUCH FEES BY THE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT UTILITY OF THE TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND.

BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS OF
THE TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA, IN TOWN COUNCIL
ASSEMBLED:

SECTION 1 Findings.

A. By Ordinance 2007-Chapter 25 Section 1-12, Town Council created a Stormwater
Management Utility (the "Utility") and provided that fees may be adopted to assist in the
establishment and administration of the Utility.

B. In the adoption of such Ordinance, Town Council made certain findings and
declarations which findings and declarations are hereby reaffirmed and made a part hereof as
fully and completely as if set forth herein verbatim.

C. Town Council is aware of the practical difficulty of determining precisely the
particular need of each parcel of real property for stormwater management, and the special
benefits to be derived by the owners and users of such property. Upon the completion of the
Stormwater Utility Rate Study (Study), Town Council will adopt a permanent fee system and
rate structure so as to equally and reasonably address and relate such needs and benefits to the
fees assessed. As an interim measure, Town Council feels that it is appropriate to adopt a fee
for real property throughout the Town. Town Council recognizes that after the Study has been
completed and submitted to it for review, a different approach to the assessment of fees and
classifications of real property may result. is aware of the practical difficulty of determining
precisely the particular need of each parcel of real property for stormwater management, and the
special benefits to be derived by the owners and users of such property. A Stormwater Utility Rate
Study (Study) has been completed and through this Ordinance, Town Council has adopted a
permanent fee system and rate structure so as to equally and reasonably address and relate such
needs and benefits to the fees assessed

D. Town Council hereby advises Utility customers of the interim nature and basis of
the fees and classifications set forth herein.

SECTION 2. That the following Chapter 25, Sections 25-13-25-17, Stormwater
Regulations, Article B, Stormwater Management Utility Fee, is hereby adopted:

"Sec. 25-13 Stormwater Management Utility Fee; Classification of Property

A. Stormwater Management Utility Fees:

All real property owners shall pay an annual Stormwater Management Utility Fee as follows:



1. Single Family Residential Property -Single family residential property owners shall
be charged a fee equal to the Base Rate times one Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU), regardless of
the size of the parcel or improvements (impervious area).

2. Vacant and/or undeveloped property-Vacant and/or undeveloped
property owners shall be charged a fee equal to the Base Rate times one half (1/2) Equivalent
Residential Unit (ERU), regardless of the size of the parcel.

3. Playgrounds/Parks Property-Pursuant to generally accepted engineering
data, the runoff coefficient, or C-factor, for play ground/parks has been determined to be 0.11.
An equation is used to relate the runoff coefficient of the playground/park property to base ERU.
This equation is then multiplied by the acreage of the property in question. The determined ratio is
then multiplied by the Base Rate to determine the annual fee.

4. Special Use Properties - Pursuant to generally accepted engineering data, the
runoff coefficient, or C-factor, for Special Use properties has been determined to be 0.50. An
equation is used to relate the runoff coefficient of the special use property to base ERU. This
equation is then multiplied by the acreage of the property in question. The determined ratio is then
multiplied by the Base Rate to determine the annual fee.

5. Multi-use Residential Property- Pursuant to generally accepted engineering
data, the runoff coefficient, or C-factor, for Multi-use Residential property has been determined to
be 0.64. An equation is used to relate the runoff coefficient of the Multi-use Residential property
to base ERU. This equation is then multiplied by the acreage of the property in question. The
determined ratio is then multiplied by the Base Rate to determine the annual fee.

6. Non-residential/Commercial Property - Pursuant to generally accepted
engineering data, the runoff coefficient, or C-factor, for Non-residential/Commercial property has
been determined to be 0.82. An equation is used to relate the runoff coefficient of the Non
residential/Commercial property to base ERU. This equation is then multiplied by the acreage of
the property in question. The determined ratio is then multiplied by the Base Rate to determine the
annual fee.

AB. For purposes of determining the fee, all real property in the Town is classified as
follows:

1. Single Family Residential

2. Vacant or undeveloped property

3. Commercial Playgrounds/open park areas (Parks)

4. Special use properties

5. Multi-use Residential Property

6. Non-residential/Commercial

B C. Base Rate: The base rate shall be seventy-two ($72.00) thirty-six ($36.00) dollars
annually. In no case shall a Utility customer be billed a fee for less than one half(1/2) the base



rate.

C D. Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU): The commonly accepted rate unit for stormwater
utilities is the Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU). This is a descriptive value based on the land
classification type and the amount of impervious surface. The ERU is used to relate a rate charged
for a typical residential property and this becomes the common denominator by which Commercial
properties are evaluated. The ERU for Charleston County has been determined to be 3,000 square
feet One commonly accepted rate unit for stormwater utilities is the Equivalent Residential Unit
(ERU). This is a descriptive value based on the total gross land area and the amount of impervious
surface. The ERU is used to relate a rate charged for a typical residential property and this becomes
the common denominator by which non-residential properties are evaluated. In general there are
two principal methods used to assign values for impervious surface: Actual amounts of impervious
surface on a parcel can be physically measured or accepted land use coefficients can be used to
relate imperviousness to intensity of development. The latter method is adopted herein. Pursuant
to this Ordinance, an ERU is considered to be a single family lot not less than or equal to 1/3 acre.
The runoff coefficient (C-Factor) assigned to the ERU is 0.40.

The runoff coefficients (C-Factor) are assigned to the following categories:

1. Playgrounds/open park areas (Parks) C-Factor = 0.11

2. Special Use Properties (Manufacturing/Mining, Special Purpose
Properties, Schools) C-Factor = 0.50

3. Multi-use Residential Property [Apartment Buildings, Condominium
(Common area), Residential Commercial] C- Factor =-0.64

4. Non-residential/Commercial Property (Commercial, Hotel/Motel, Office,
Restaurant, Retail, Cultural/Entertainment/Recreation) C-Factor = 0.82

D. Annual Fees:

Annual fees for all property shall be as follows:

1. Single Family Residential Property – Single family residential property shall be charged a fee

equal to the Base Rate times one (1) Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU), regardless of the size of the

parcel or improvements (impervious area).

2. Vacant Property – Vacant property shall be charged a fee equal to the Base Rate times one half

(1/2) Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU), regardless of the size of the parcel.

3. Commercial Property – Commercial property shall be charged the Base Rate multiplied by the

numerical factor obtained by dividing the total impervious area of the property, as determined by the

Director of Public Works or an authorized designee, by one (1) ERU (3,000 square feet). The

numerical factor will be rounded to the nearest tenth (0.1) of a unit. The minimum fee for any

Commercial property shall be the Base Rate times one half (1/2) ERU. Those Commercial properties

with impervious area greater than one-half (1/2) ERU (1,500 square feet) and less than one (1) ERU

(3,000 square feet) shall be charged the Base Rate times one (1) ERU.



Sec. 25-14 Determination of Amount of Stormwater Management Utility Fee.

A. Computation of Stormwater Management Utility Fee:

1. Determine Base Rate to assign ERU;

2. Calculate runoff ratio of playgrounds/parks, special use, multi-use residential
and non-residential/commercial properties C-factor to ERU C factor;

3. Calculate ERU's per acre;

4. Calculate the number of ERU's for the property in question; and

5. Calculate the annual fee.

B. Example Calculation:

Determine monthly fee for 1.50 acre commercial property.

1. ERU = $36.00 I year

2. C-factor ratio of commercial to ERU = 0.82 I 0.40 = 2.05.

3. ERU I acre= 2.05 x 3 = 6.15 ERU I acre.

4. ERU's for 1.50 acre property= 1.50 x 6.15 = 9.23 ERU's.

Utility fee= 9.23 x $36.00 = $332.281year

The use of real property and the identification of the Utility customer for the purpose of
determining interim fees shall be determined from the records of the Charleston County Tax
Assessor's Computer Assisted Mass Appraisal (CAMA) system. The Utility customer or person
charged the fee is based on the classification of the real property as of January 1 of the year of
billing and each year subsequently thereafter.

Where the tax records are incomplete or ambiguous, a physical inspection of the real
property shall be made to determine the use of the property. Upon development of the Town's
database and review of the real properties on a case-by- case basis, the classifications in the
CAMA system do not preclude an adjustment to the data that the Town useslo determine the fee.

2. Determine the impervious area on the property;

3. Calculate the numerical factor for the property in question by dividing

the impervious area by (1) ERU (3,000 square feet); and

4. Calculate the annual Stormwater Management Utility Fee by

multiplying the numerical factor by the Base Rate, if the factor is greater

than one (1).



B. Example Calculation:

Calculation of monthly fee for a 1.50 acre Commercial property with a determined impervious

area of 32,500 square feet.

1. 1ERU = 3,000 square feet.

2. Property impervious area = 32,500 square feet

3. ERU’s for example property = 32,500 square feet of impervious / 1 ERU

of 3,000 square feet = 10.8 ERU’s

4. Utility fee = ERU’s x Base Rate

= 10.8 ERU’s X Example Base Rate of $72.00 = $777.60 / year

The classification of real property and the identification of the utility customer for the purpose of

determining fees shall be determined from the records of the Charleston County Tax Assessor’s. The

utility customer or person charged the fee is based on the classification of the real property as of

January 1 of the year of billing and each year subsequently thereafter.

Where the tax records are incomplete or ambiguous, a physical inspection of the real property shall be

made to determine the use of the property. Upon development of the County’s database and review of

the real properties on a case-by-case basis, the classifications from the records of the Charleston County

Tax Assessor’s do not preclude an adjustment to the data that the County uses to determine the fee.

Sec. 25-15 Adjustment of Utility Fee. In cases where the Utility customer disputes the fee
based on the actual impervious area of the real property in which he has interest, a notice of
objection may be filed with the Chief Building Inspector as outlined in the Stormwater
Management Utility Ordinance, Section 25-9, Written Notice of Objection; provided, however,
that Town Council many delegate the Chief Building Inspector's responsibilities hereunder to
Charleston County or its duly authorized representatives pursuant to an inter-governmental
agreement providing for same.

Where an adjustment of the fee is warranted, the Chief Building Inspector shall
recalculate and re-determine the fee using equivalent ERU’s a weighted runoff coefficient
(or C-Factor) that is based .on the total impervious and pervious areas of the real property at
issue.

Where deemed appropriate and at the discretion of the Chief Building Inspector, the gross
acreage of the real property may be adjusted as a means of recalculating and re-determining the
fee. This method is applied in cases where the property is large and the ratio of pervious area to
impervious area is low. The Chief Building Inspector and the utility customer shall mutually
agree on the general area of improvement. In cases where a mutual agreement cannot be
reached, the utility customer may file a notice of objection as referenced above.

Sec. 25-16 Duration of Fee. The fees established by this Ordinance are temporary, and shall

apply only until such time as the pending Stormwater Utility Rate Study is completed and have

been adopted by Town Council. This fee will be reviewed, evaluated, and amended as necessary in

order to address the Towns stormwater program needs/deficiencies and Small Municipal Separate



Storm Sewer System (SMS4) general permit requirements. adopts a permanent rate structure and

schedule of fees for the Stormwater Management Utility.

Sec. 25-17 Billing of Stormwater Management Utility Fee; Late Charges. The fee shall not be

prorated. No refunds of the fee shall be made except as set forth in this Ordinance. The fee shall be

billed annually and mailed to each owner of record of real property, based on the classification of the

property, to the owner of record of the real property as of January 1 of each year subsequently

thereafter., commencing in the 2007 calendar year, with the bill mailed to each owner of record of

real property as of January 1, 2007, and to the owner of record of the real property as of January 1 of

each year subsequently thereafter. Annual fees unpaid as of the 61 st day after the billing date shall

be subject to a late fee of$5.00 and an additional late fee of$5.00 for each 30 day period thereafter

in which the fee remains unpaid. If legal action is instituted to collect any fees due hereunder,

owners will also be required to pay attorney's fees and court costs incurred by or on behalf of the

Town in such action. For non-payment of all or any part of the utility fee, the monetary penalty shall

be the same penalty set forth in Section 12-45-180 of the South Carolina Code of Laws. If any fee shall

remain sixty (60) days after the due date, the County may issue a lien upon the parcel for the

stormwater utility fee, penalties and costs of collection and shall proceed to collect in the same manner

as prescribed by law for the collection of other fees and taxes. The Town may delegate collection of

the fees, including any required legal action, to the County of Charleston or its representatives

pursuant to an inter-governmental agreement providing for same.

SECTION 3. That should any part of this Ordinance be held invalid by a Court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining parts shall be severable therefrom and shall continue to be
in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the provisions of
this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affect this Ordinance.

SECTION 5. That this Ordinance take effect and be in full force immediately.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL FOR THE TOWN OF
SULLIVANS ISLAND SOUTH CAROLINA, ON THE _ _ _ _ _ DAY OF
____________________

First Reading: ___________
Second Reading: __________
Third Reading: ____________
Ratification: ____________



BB&T BB&T Governmental Finance 

 P.O. Box 714 
 Columbia, S.C. 29202 
          (803) 251-1328 
  Fax (803) 251-1329   
 

 

 

 

May 18, 2016 

 

Jason L. Blanton 

Deputy Administrator/Comptroller 

Town of Sullivan’s Island 

 

Dear Mr. Blanton: 

 

 Branch Banking and Trust Company (“BB&T”) is pleased to offer this proposal for the financing 

requested by the Town of Sullivan’s Island (“Town”).   

 

(1) Project:  Town of Sullivan’s Island Vehicle Financing  

 

(2) Amount to Be Financed:  $235,000.00 

 

(3) Interest Rates, Financing Terms and Corresponding Payments:  

 

Term Rate 

 

36 Months 1.43% 

 

Principal and interest payments shall be annual in arrears, as requested.   

 

The interest rate stated above is valid for a closing not later than 45 days after today.  Closing of the 

financing is contingent upon completing documentation acceptable to BB&T and upon the condition of the 

property being acceptable to BB&T.  At closing, the proceeds will be deposited in a Project Fund Account 

with BB&T Governmental Finance. 

 

All applicable taxes, permits, costs of lawyers for the Town and any other costs shall be the Town’s 

responsibility and separately payable by the Town. The financing documents shall allow prepayment of the 

principal balance in whole on a scheduled payment date without penalty. 

 

The stated interest rate assumes that the Town expects to borrow less than $10,000,000 in calendar 

year 2016 and that the financing shall qualify as qualified tax-exempt financing under the Internal Revenue 

Code. BB&T reserves the right to terminate its interest in this bid or to negotiate a mutually acceptable rate if 

the financing is not qualified tax-exempt financing. 

 

 

(4) Financing Documents:   
 

BB&T proposes to use its standard form financing contracts and related documents for this installment 

financing.  We shall provide a sample of those documents to you should BB&T be the successful proposer. 

This financing shall be secured by a first lien security interest in all personal property acquired with proceeds. 



BB&T appreciates the opportunity to make this financing proposal and requests to be notified within 

five days of this proposal should BB&T be the successful proposer.  

 

BB&T shall have the right to cancel this offer by notifying the Town of its election to do so (whether 

or not this offer has previously been accepted by the Town) if at any time prior to the closing there is a 

material adverse change in the Town’s financial condition, if we discover adverse circumstances of which we 

are currently unaware, if we are unable to agree on acceptable documentation with the Town or if there is a 

change in law (or proposed change in law) that changes the economic effect of this financing to BB&T.  

 

 Please call me at 803-251-1328 with your questions and comments.  We look forward to hearing from 

you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

BRANCH BANKING AND TRUST COMPANY 

 

 
Andrew G. Smith 

Senior Vice President 

 

Enclosure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Resolution Approving Financing Terms 

 

 WHEREAS: The Town of Sullivan’s Island (“Town”) has previously determined to undertake a 

project for vehicle lease purchase, and the Finance Officer has now presented a proposal for the financing of 

such Project. 

 

 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, as follows: 
 

 1. The Town hereby determines to finance the Project through Branch Banking and Trust 

Company (“BB&T”), in accordance with the proposal dated May 18, 2016.   The amount financed shall not 

exceed $235,000, the annual interest rate (in the absence of default or change in tax status) shall not exceed 

1.43% and the financing term shall not exceed three (3) years from closing.  

 

 2. All financing contracts and all related documents for the closing of the financing (the 

“Financing Documents”) shall be consistent with the foregoing terms. All officers and employees of the Town 

are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver any Financing Documents, and to take all such 

further action as they may consider necessary or desirable, to carry out the financing of the Project as 

contemplated by the proposal and this resolution.  The Financing Documents shall include a Financing 

Agreement and an Escrow Agreement as BB&T may request. 

 

 3. The Finance Officer is hereby authorized and directed to hold executed copies of the 

Financing Documents until the conditions for the delivery of the Financing Documents have been completed 

to such officer's satisfaction. The Finance Officer is authorized to approve changes to any Financing 

Documents previously signed by Town officers or employees, provided that such changes shall not 

substantially alter the intent of such documents or certificates from the intent expressed in the forms executed 

by such officers. The Financing Documents shall be in such final forms as the Finance Officer shall approve, 

with the Finance Officer’s release of any Financing Document for delivery constituting conclusive evidence of 

such officer's final approval of the Document’s final form.  

 

 4. The Town shall not take or omit to take any action the taking or omission of which shall cause 

its interest payments on this financing to be includable in the gross income for federal income tax purposes of 

the registered owners of the interest payment obligations. The Town hereby designates its obligations to make 

principal and interest payments under the Financing Documents as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the 

purpose of Internal Revenue Code Section 265(b)(3).  

   

 5. All prior actions of Town officers in furtherance of the purposes of this resolution are hereby 

ratified, approved and confirmed.  All other resolutions (or parts thereof) in conflict with this resolution are 

hereby repealed, to the extent of the conflict.  This resolution shall take effect immediately.  

 

Approved this _______ day of ________, 2016 

 

 

_________________________________  ______________________________ 

                        (Clerk)              (Mayor) 

 

SEAL 

 
 

 

 

 



Town of Sullivan's Island Vehicle Financing 
   

       Compound Period: 
 

Annual 
   

       Nominal Annual 
Rate: 

 
1.430% 

   

       

       CASH FLOW DATA 
     

         Event Date Amount Number Period End Date 

1 Loan 5/18/2016 235,000.00 1 
  2 Payment 5/18/2017 80,584.27 3 Annual 5/18/2019 

       

       AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE - Normal Amortization 
  

         Date Payment Interest Principal Balance 
 Loan 5/18/2016 

 
    235,000.00 

 2016 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 
  

       1 5/18/2017 80,584.27 3,360.50 77,223.77 157,776.23 
 2017 Totals 80,584.27 3,360.50 77,223.77 

  

       2 5/18/2018 80,584.27 2,256.20 78,328.07 79,448.16 
 2018 Totals 80,584.27 2,256.20 78,328.07 

  

       3 5/18/2019 80,584.27 1,136.11 79,448.16 0.00 
 2019 Totals 80,584.27 1,136.11 79,448.16 

  

       Grand Totals 241,752.81 6,752.81 235,000.00 
   

 

 

 
 

 



Page 1 of 4
6/17/2016 3:47 PM

A RESOLUTION TO INCREASE WATER AND SEWER FEES
For FY17

WHEREAS, the water and sewer fees should cover for the expense incurred by the Town when
service is provided; and,

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time-to-time to raise such rates to more accurately reflect said
expenses;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Town Council, in a meeting duly assembled revises
and establishes the following fees for water and sewer:

1. Monthly Fixed Charges Water, Irrigation & Water Only Sewer

Base Charge
Meter Size
5/8” by 3/4” 13.04 29.01
1” 15.54 35.12
1.5” 19.58 45.01
2” 29.48 69.26
3” 118.71 287.63
4” 201.26 489.67

CWS Capital Charge
Base Charge
Meter Size
5/8” by 3/4” 7.92
1” 9.91
1.5” 13.14
2” 21.05
3” 92.32
4” 158.26

Total Fixed Charge
Meter Size
5/8” by 3/4” 20.96 29.10
1” 25.45 35.12
1.5” 32.72 45.01
2” 50.53 69.26
3” 211.30 287.63
4” 359.52 489.67



Page 2 of 4
6/17/2016 3:47 PM

2. Variable Usage Rates Water, Irrigation & Water Only Sewer

Water Usage Rates
0 to 4,000 gls Essential Usage Rate 3.33 8.04
4,000 to 8,000 gls Average Rate 7.24 10.22
> 8,000 gls Discretionary Usage Rate 12.09 16.10

Drought Surcharge Rates
0 to 4,000 gls Essential Usage Rate 3.33 8.04
4,000 to 8,000 gls Average Rate 10.86 10.22
> 8,000 gls Discretionary Usage Rate 18.13 16.10

3. HYDRANT METER
Due at time meter is picked up
A. Permit Fee

5/8"-3/4” $100.00
2" $250.00

B. Security Deposit
Refunded upon return of meter with no unpaid balance
5/8"-3/4” $250.00
2" $850.00

D. Volumetric Rate/1000 gals
Same as Water Rates

4. MISCELLANEOUS CUSTOMER CHARGES:
A Delinquent Customer Fee $1+1.5%

(Late if not paid 15 days following rendition) 1.5% charged per month on balance due
B. Deferred Payment Agreement Fee $10+1.5% of Balance
C. Returned Check Fee

1 check returned $35.00
2 checks returned $35.00
(After 2 checks returned, cash only will be accepted)

D. Late Fee (Penalty) $10.00
If not paid by 15th of month following rendition

E. Delinquent Service
Non Payment Fee $50

F. Service Call (Not SI’s responsibility)
Monday – Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm $30.00
All other hours $80.00

G. Meter Reread/Check for Leak $30.00 (Original reading correct)
H. Meter Test 5/8”-3/4” $100

Per 1,000 gallons Per 1,000 gallons



Page 3 of 4
6/17/2016 3:47 PM

I. Sewer Adjustment Request Application Fee $50.00
J. Construction Services

Demolition:
Removal of water meter $50.00 plus cost for tree/structure removal.
Cap sewer $800.00 plus cost for tree/structure removal
Inspection fee for connection or disconnect from service $50.00

K. Septage Tipping Fee (per 100 gals) $7.00/100 gals
Sludge Dewatering & Disposal Fee $54.00/1,000 gals

L. Damaged Meter
Cut Wire $30.00
5/8”
Replace Customer Shut-Off $80.00
Replace Meter Box Lid $50.00
Replace Meter Box Top $90.00
Replace Meter Box $250.00
Replace Register & Touch Read System $155.00
Replace Complete Meter & Box $440.00
1”
Replace Customer Shut-Off $110.00
Replace Meter Box Lid $55.00
Replace Meter Box $405.00
Replace Register & Touch Read System $240.00
Replace Complete Meter & Box $714.00
1 1/2” to 2”
Replace Customer Shut-Off $245.00
Replace Meter Box Lid $92.00
Replace Meter Box $450.00
Replace Register & Touch Read System $294.00
Replace Complete Meter & Box $1200.00

M. Bacteriological Testing For Water Samples $40.00
N. Cross-Connection Services:

Application fee for permit to install Backflow Device $60.00
Inspection for Backflow Device Installations (per device) $30.00
Annual Backflow Device Testing (Per device) $50.00

O. Grease Trap Inspection Fee (per inspection) $50.00
P. Damaged Sewer Clean Out

Replace Clean Out Lid $35.00
Replace Clean Out Riser $100.00
Replace Clean Out Protector Ring $160.00
Install 6” Double Sweep Clean Out $1,400.00 plus cost for tree/structure removal

5. ACCOUNT, CONNECTION & DISCONNECTION FEES:
A. Renter’s Security Deposit $300.00
B. Security Deposits Construction Water Only Accounts $300.00



Page 4 of 4
6/17/2016 3:47 PM

Volumetric Rate/1000 gals for Water Only Same as Water Rates
C. Security Deposit Dock Only Accounts $1,000.00
D. New Account Fee

Non refundable
Water Only $30.00
Water and Wastewater $60.00

E. Transfer Account Fee $25.00
F. Final Bill Reading $30.00
G. Water Re-Connect Fee $50.00

After a meter removal
H. Water Meter Connection Fee: (if no service line to property exists)

5/8"-3/4” $920.00+ Street Cut & Restoration, Sidewalk & Curb Cut, or Bore
1" $1720.00 + Street Cut & Restoration, Sidewalk & Curb Cut, or Bore
1-1/2" $2950.00 + Street Cut & Restoration, Sidewalk & Curb Cut, or Bore
2" $3500.00 + Street Cut & Restoration, Sidewalk & Curb Cut, or Bore
3" $5500.00 + Street Cut & Restoration, Sidewalk & Curb Cut, or Bore

I. Unmetered Private Fire Line Tie-In Application & Inspection Fee
$150.00
(Actual cost to install will be the applicants’ responsibility)

J. Wastewater Permit Application Fee $60.00
K. left blank

L. Wastewater Tap Fee: (if no service line to property exists)
6" $3,700.00 + Street Cut & Restoration, Sidewalk & Curb Cut, or Bore
6” $700.00 (if service line to property exists)
8" Actual Cost + Street Cut & Restoration, Sidewalk & Curb Cut, or Bore

M. Wastewater Re-Connect Fee $100.00
After a disconnect

N. Street Cut & Restoration for 5/8” to 3” Water Connection $3,000.00
O. Street Cut & Restoration for 4” to 6” Sewer Connection $3,000.00
P. Sidewalk / Curb Cut for items K & L above $800.00
Q. Bore for up to 4” pipe 100 feet long $1700.00

RESOLVED this 21st day of June, 2016.

Town of Sullivan’s Island

______________________
Pat O’Neil, Mayor

Attest:

____________________________
Ellen Miller – Town Clerk



A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ESTABLISHMENT OF A
MANAGED PARKING PLAN FOR SULLIVAN’S ISLAND

WHEREAS, the Town of Sullivan’s Island offers a pristine coastal environment and
expansive beach for residents, visitors and tourists; and,

WHEREAS, the population of the Berkeley, Charleston, Dorchester county area has
grown dramatically during the previous two decades; and,

WHEREAS, Littoral South Carolina has become a popular tourist destination for the
eastern United States; and,

WHEREAS, residents, visitors, and tourists must park in the State of South Carolina
owned right-of-way while on Sullivan’s Island; and,

WHEREAS, the Town provides Police and Fire services to residents and visitors;
and,

WHEREAS, the Town must maintain orderly traffic flow and parking in order to
assure response time for emergency first responders; and,

WHEREAS, the Town has obtained an approved parking plan from the South
Carolina Department of Transportation requiring approximately 800 signs; and,

WHEREAS, the Town anticipates an expense of approximately $ 114,000.00 for the
sign program;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Mayor and Town
Council of the Town of Sullivan’s Island, in Council assembled, that it is the desire of the
Town for the Administrator to execute an agreement with A and H Contracting
Company, Inc. for the installation of all signage outlined in the sign plan.

RESOLVED This 21st day of June 2016.

______________________________________
Pat O’Neil, Mayor

______________________________
Ellen Miller, Town Clerk















FINANCE
COUNCIL MEETING

June 21, 2016

Chairman Mayor Pat O'Neil
All Members of Council

All matters connected with Town finances, taxes and licenses. The Committee shall prepare and
submit an annual operating budget and capital improvement program to Council.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. Third Reading and Ratification of Ordinances for FY 2017 Town and Utilities
Budgets

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. None

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. May 2016 Financial Report (To be discussed at Council Workshop)

IV. Matters Pending by Council

A. None



ADMINISTRATION
COUNCIL MEETING

June 21, 2016

Chairman Mark Howard
Members Sarah Church and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to oversight of implementation of the following Town administrative
functions: personnel; licensing; Town Attorney; court; rules; solicitation for Boards and
Commissions; administrative infrastructure; communications and community outreach.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. None

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. None

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. Personnel
1. Personnel Report

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

A. Archiving Old Records
A vendor has been retained to digitize and archive Town documents. Work
will be conducted in the near future.

B. Town Communications Plan
Staff is developing an RFP for a municipal website, anticipating release for bid
within a month. Audio/video technical requirements have been identified and
incorporated in the new Town Hall/Police Station project, with the goal of
improving public communications.



 

PERSONNEL REPORT 

June 2016 
 

Activity as of Friday, June 17, 2016 
 

HIRINGS/RESIGNATIONS:    N/A 
 

CURRENT OPENINGS: 

General Administration: None 

Water & Sewer:  None   

Maintenance:   Laborer (FT)   

Police Department:  None  

Fire Department:  None 

 

PERSONAL DAY HOLIDAY/VACATIONS:  

Department Heads:  N/A 
Town Hall Staff:  Jason Blanton-  June 14 (Tues) 

    Kim Griffin – June 16-24 (Thurs-Fri; Mon-Fri) 

Joe Henderson – June 3, 6-7 (Fri, Mon-Tues) 

Maria LoRusso – June 17, 20-21 (Fri, Mon-Tues) 

Ellen Miller- June 2-3 (Thurs-Fri) 

Mary Poole – June 28 & 29 (Tues & Wed) 

Randy Robinson – June 13-17 (Mon-Fri) 

 

 
 

SUMMER SCHEDULES 

Trash Collection: 

Household debris: Twice weekly collection on Tuesdays & Fridays through September 9, 2016 

Bulk/Yard debris:  Remains once weekly on Wednesdays 

Recycling: Remains once bi-weekly on Wednesdays (June 8
th

 & 22
nd

) 
 



WATER AND SEWER AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING

Committee Chair: Susan Middaugh

June 21, 2016

Committee Members: Mark Howard, Bachman Smith

Committee Charge: All matters relating to the Water and Sewer Department and Systems.

I. Monthly Report from Mr. Gress

II. Matters for Action by W&S Committee

Approval of W&S Committee minutes for May 26, 2016

III. Matters for Discussion by Council

Application for SRF loan for I&I Phase II funding on track

Improved software for W&S management & billing

IV. Matters for Action by Council

None at this time

V. New Matters Presented to Council

The next W&S Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, June 23, 8:30 AM

VI. Pending Items

1. Rate study – in progress
2. Poe Ave / Hennessey sewer line improvements – in progress
3. FEMA Grant review – in progress
4. Improvements to fencing at the Water Treatment Site – in progress



WATER AND SEWER COMMITTEE MINUTES
Thursday, May 26, 2016, 8:30 AM

Water & Sewer Department Office

1. Call to Order & Freedom of Information Requirements

The Freedom of Information Requirements having been met, the meeting was called to
order at 8:30 AM. Those present were Committee Members, Mark Howard, Bachman
Smith, Susan Middaugh (Chair) and Staff Members Greg Gress and Jason Blanton
(attending at 8:35).

2. Draft Water & Sewer Rate Resolution: Reviewed and approved on a motion by
Bachman Smith, second by Mark Howard and unanimous vote (3/0).

3. Draft WS Rate Announcement: Reviewed and approved on a motion by Mark Howard,
second by Bachman Smith and unanimous vote (3/0).

4. Draft SI 2017 -2021 Capital Improvements Plan: Reviewed and approved on a motion
by Mark Howard, second by Bachman Smith and unanimous vote (3/0). A long term
Capital Improvement Plan is required for submission to DHEC as part of the SRF loan
application to fund I&I Reduction Project Phase II. This is the same CIP the Committee
has reviewed before, updated for the current SRF submission.

5. Utility Sustainability Assessment – State Revolving Fund Program: Reviewed and
approved on a motion by Bachman Smith, second by Mark Howard and unanimous vote
(3/0). This form is required as part of the of the SRF loan application to fund I&I
Reduction Project Phase II.

6. Proposed new billing software quote: Reviewed and approved on a motion by Bachman
Smith, second by Mark Howard and unanimous vote (3/0).

7. Communications / Additional Items from WWTF Manager, Greg Gress

a. Rate Study – in progress: An additional item will be added to the ongoing rate
study: a review of the water charges to the Town under the terms of the CWS
contract in comparison to the CWS water charges to neighboring communities.

b. Water pumping station fencing and site improvements: Funding for this is in the
FY17 Budget. Details regarding fencing and additional site improvements will be
developed by staff and presented to the committee for approval.

c. Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant for submersible pumps: Advance planning is
required to prepare for a FEMA grant application to fund 75% of replacement of
current pumps with submersible pumps, with 25% to be provided by the Town.



This application requires an engineering study carried out in advance at an
estimated $80 K. This amount can be counted toward the Town’s 25%
contribution. The W&S Committee agreed that planning for a PDM grant should
be a priority once the status of the WWTP FEMA grant application is known.

8. Next W&S Committee meeting will be on Thursday June 23, 2016, at 8:30 AM.

9. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 9:52 AM on a motion by Bachman Smith,
second by Mark Howard and unanimous vote (3/0).



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

Monthly Water Report
For

May 2016

FLOW: Distributed 9.617 MG this month, with a daily average flow of .300 MG and a Daily Max of

.412 MG

SALES: 6.955 MG billed (all water) with a daily average of 0.224 MG. (6.659 MG billed in May last

year with a daily average of 0.214 MG).

RED WATER: No operational problems

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM: No operational problems

WATER LINE PROJECT: Looking forward to the next area of water line replacements, we will be

around the water Tower. Surveyors will be in this area collecting data in the coming months.



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

WATER PLANT: Gathering information to clean up and replace the fence.

WORK ORDERS: 2 check for leaks; 0 frozen pipes; 0 monthly rereads; 2 misc. customer complaint; 1

replace customer shut off; 0 turn on; 5 turn off; 86 locates; 2 install irrigation meter; 0 remove

irrigation meter; 2 irrigation quote; 8 read meter; 12 meter box repairs; 5 disconnect delinquent acct; 6

reconnect delinquent acct; 0 pulled meter for demo; 2 reinstall meter from demo; 0 backflow

inspection

CHEMICALS: Used 40 gallons of phosphate.

OTHER:



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

Monthly Sewer Report
For

May 2016

COLLECTION SYSTEM: No operational problems

SEWER LINE PROJECT: Preparing paperwork for SRF loan application for Phase II I&I Reduction

Project. Phase II is anticipated to begin this fall with some capital rehab and replacements from Phase

I grouting project. Poe Ave Sewer Replacement project to be included in Phase II I&I reduction

Program. Met with 3 of the 4 property owners a second time along Poe Ave. whom will likely require

and easement for the new sewer line. Our Engineer was present for this meeting.

LIFT STATIONS: Continue to have over time call outs for pump loss of prime alarms.

FLOW: Processed 15.939 Million Gallons this month, with a daily average of 0.514 MG and a

maximum weekly average of .559 MG. Rainfall total was 5.44inches.

SALES: 5.218 MG billed this month with a daily average of 0.168 MG. (5.010 MG billed in May last

year with a daily average of 0.162 MGD).

HEADWORKS: Screening press is back up and functional. Compressor is back up and functional.

OXIDATION DITCH: No change since last report.

CLARIFIER: Contractor mobilized at end of the month and is currently working on Clarifier #2.

OUTFALL: No operational problems.



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

BIOSOLIDS: 0 cu yd. dry to landfill. 38,500 gallons liquid sludge hauled to MPW and 16,500

gallons to NCSD.

CHEMICALS: 356 lbs. of chlorine and 217 lbs. of sulfur dioxide used for the month.

COMPUTER SYSTEMS: No operational problems.

WORK ORDERS: 86 locates; 3 pool filling permit inspection; 3 sewer connection inspection (first

time); 0 sewer connection inspection (sewer replacement); 2 sewer reconnect inspection (reconnect

from a demo); 0 sewer disconnect inspection (disconnect for a demo); 0 grease trap inspection; 0

install new tap; 0 repair cleanout; 0 back up; 0 sewer adjustment app.

OTHER:





















PUBLIC SAFETY
COUNCIL MEETING

June 21, 2016

Chairman Chauncey Clark
Members Pat O'Neil and Sarah Church

All matters relating to the Police and Fire Departments, and other matters regarding
emergency preparedness.

Monthly Report by Chiefs Howard and Stith

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Managed Parking — Staff update on managed parking plan.

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action By Council



Committee Report Sullivan's Island Fire Department May 2016

Type of Incident Total Incidents Beach Calls
8

Structure Fire 1 Contacts
Alarm Malfunction 1 8
Unintentional Alarm 3
Emergency Medical 16
Water Rescue 7
Citizen Assist 5
Hazardous Condition 3
Automobile Fire
Trash, Rubbish, or Grass Fire 1
Smoke Scare
Other Misc. 4

Total Responses 41

Incidents Where Aid was Given
Mutual Aid 2
Automatic Aid

Fire Department Activities:

Fire Department performed 4 prefire plan updates

Tours given to 25 adults and 135 children.

Training:

Volunteer drill held on 5/4 & 5/18.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

MAY 2016

05/01 – Officers responded to a report of a burglary in progress. On arrival they located a
subject passed out on the couch of the complainant’s residence, the subject had entered
the wrong residence and passed out. The complainant did not wish to pass charges and
the subject was escorted to his residence.

05/02 – Officers along with SIFD, CC EMS responded to a report of a suicide threat. On
arrival, the officers spoke to the juvenile subject who did state that he was thinking of
suicide and had written a note and was thinking of the act. The subject was transported to
the hospital for treatment.

05/03 – Officers responded to a report of an assault. On arrival, the officer learned that
the complainant’s step daughter had assaulted him but he did not wish to pursue charges,
the subject left the residence for the night.

05/07 – A complainant reported subjects trespassing onto the fences construction site, the
subjects were in a golf cart and it did not appear that anything was disturbed.

05/09 – A complainant reported that someone had removed five chairs from her dock.

05/12 – Officers responded to a report of females involved in sexual activities on the
beach. On arrival, the officer located the subjects involved in the activity and stopped the
actions, the subjects were cited and because of their intoxication transportation was
arranged for them. One subject’s ride arrived and left and while waiting for the second
the subject became loud and began screaming profanities at the officers. After several
warnings the subject refused to stop; the subject was arrested and lodged in the county
jail.

05/14 – While on patrol an officer located a vehicle blocking the roadway. Unable to
locate the owner, the vehicle was towed for safety reasons.

05/14 – A complainant reported that someone entered their residence and removed a
number of jewelry pieces. No forced entry was found on the residence.

05/15 – Officers were requested to escort a subject out of Home Team due to his
intoxication. The subject was escorted out and placed in a cab, as the cab was
transporting the subject he jumped out and ran into Sullivan’s Restaurant, the subject was
escorted from that restaurant and while be escorted the subject became belligerent and
was cussing and yelling, the subject was arrested and lodged into county jail.

05/17 – A complainant reported that she believes that her house keepers removed cash
from her purse, the investigation continues.

05/17 – A complainant reported that she lost her engagement ring after she placed the
ring in her clothing and went swimming in the ocean.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

MAY 2016

05/24 – An officer spoke to two subjects who was involved in a minor accident; after
speaking the two they decided that they would handle it between themselves and
requested no police involvement.

05/24 – A complainant requested the police to check on a person who may be in need of
some assistance due to a mental deterioration. Officers checked on the subject and spoke
to a neighbor who stated that he had check in on her and all seemed to be in order.

05/27 – A complainant reported that he believes that after he was terminated from his
place of employment, his briefcase was taken from his personal items when the office
was cleaned out by employees of the company.

05/27 – A complainant reported that his employee had taken the company vehicle and not
returned it. The following day the employee returned the vehicle and the complainant did
not wish to pursue charges.

05/29 – Officers responded to a report of a domestic violence incident occurring in the
business district. On arrival, the officers located the subjects involved and after speaking
with them it was learned that the female subject had struck and bit the male during an
argument. The female was charged and two agreed to separate for the evening.

05/29 – A complaint reported that someone entered his residence and remover several
items and damaged several others, no forced entry was noted.

05/29 – Officers responded to a report of an intoxicated subject who was on the
complainant’s porch and had thrown the complainant’s decorations of the porch. The
subject was located walking down the street in a highly intoxicated state, the subject was
arrested and lodged in the county jail.



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 05/31/201606/03/2016 Page: 1

ALCOHOL CRIMES
90D 90D DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
90E 90E DRUNKENNESS         2
90G 90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS         1

3 0Total for Category:

ARSON/SUSPICIOUS FIRE
200 200 ARSON
978 978 SUSPICIOUS FIRE

0 0Total for Category:

ASSAULTS
100 100 KIDNAPING / ABDUCTION
11A 11A RAPE - FORCIBLE
11B 11B SODOMY - FORCIBLE
11C 11C SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT
11D 11D FONDLING - FORCIBLE
13A 13A ASSAULT - AGGRAVATED
13A CDA CDV - AGG ASSAULT
13B 13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE         1         3
13B CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT         1         1
13C 13C ASSAULT - INTIMIDATION
36A 36A INCEST
36B 36B RAPE - STATUTORY
36C 36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)         1
753 753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING

3 4Total for Category:

DRUG CRIMES
35A 35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS         2         1
35B 35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS         2

4 1Total for Category:

HOMICIDE CRIMES
09A 09A MANSLAUGHTER
09B 09B NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER
09C 09C JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE

0 0Total for Category:

INFORMATION ONLY REPORTS - NRP
NRP 90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP         2         3
NRP NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        22        28

24 31Total for Category:

LARCENY CRIMES
120 120 ROBBERY
210 210 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL
220 220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING         3
23A 23A POCKET-PICKING
23B 23B PURSE-SNATCHING
23C 23C SHOPLIFTING
23D 23D THEFT FROM BUILDING         2
23E 23E THEFT FROM COIN OPERATED MACHINE
23F 23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE         7
23G 23G THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS OR ACCESSORIES
23H 23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER         6         7



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 05/31/201606/03/2016 Page: 2

LARCENY CRIMES
240 240 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
250 250 COUNTERFEITING / FORGERY
26A 26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST         1
26B 26B TELLER MACHINE FRAUD
26C 26C IMPERSONATION         2         1
26D 26D WELFARE FRAUD
26E 26E WIRE FRAUD
270 270 EMBEZZLEMENT
280 280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES         1
756 756 USING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT CONSENT
90A 90A BAD CHECKS

15 15Total for Category:

OTHER CRIMES
370 370 PORNOGRAPHY / OBSCENE MATERIAL
520 520 WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS
64A 64A HUMAN TRAFFICKING / COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS
64B 64B HUMAN TRAFFICKING / INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE
90B 90B CURFEW / LOITERING / VAGRANCY VIOLATIONS
90C 90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT         7
90F 90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT         1
90H 90H PEEPING TOM
90I 90I RUNAWAY
90J 90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY         1
90K 90K INCORRIGIBLE
90L 90L TRUANCY
90N 90N RESISTING ARREST
90P 90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR
90Z 90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES         3         4
979 979 MISSING PERSONS         1
980 980 SUICIDES         2
992 992 PROWLER

4 15Total for Category:

OTHER MONEY CRIMES
39A 39A BETTING / WAGERING
39B 39B ASSISTING GAMBLING
39C 39C GAMBLING EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
39D 39D SPORTS TAMPERING
510 510 BRIBERY

0 0Total for Category:

PROSTITUTION
40A 40A PROSTITUTION
40B 40B ASSISTING OR PROMOTING PROSTITUTION
40C 40C PURCHASING PROSTITUTION

0 0Total for Category:

VANDALISM/DAMAGE
290 290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY         3         7

3 7Total for Category:

56 73Total for Reporting Period:



Monthly Report for May 2016

OFFENSES REPORTED06/03/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE        1        3        0        1
220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING        2        3        0        0
23D THEFT FROM BUILDING        0        2        0        0
23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE        0        0        2        7
23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        2        7        2        6
26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST        1        1        0        0
26C IMPERSONATION        0        1        0        2
280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES        0        1        0        0
290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY        0        7        1        3
35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS        0        1        1        2
35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS        0        0        1        2
36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)        0        0        0        1
90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT        3        7        0        0
90E DRUNKENNESS        0        0        0        2
90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT        0        0        0        1
90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS        0        0        1        1
90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY        1        1        0        0
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        0        3        0        2
90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES        0        4        1        3
979 MISSING PERSONS        0        1        0        0
980 SUICIDES        0        2        0        0
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        1        1        0        1
NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        7       28       10       22

18 73 19 56TOTALS



NRP Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 5/2016

INFORMATIONAL16-00072 05/01/2016
INFORMATIONAL REPORT16-00073 05/01/2016
INFORMATION - SUICIDE THREAT16-00074 05/02/2016
VEHICLE TOWED16-00081 05/14/2016
LOST RING16-00086 05/17/2016
INFORMATIONAL REPORT16-00088 05/24/2016
WELFARE CHECK16-00090 05/24/2016



Monthly Report for May 2016

VICTIMS REPORTED06/03/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B Assault - Simple        1        4        0        2
220 Burglary / Breaking & Entering        3        5        0        0
23D Theft from Building        0        2        0        0
23F Theft from Motor Vehicle        0        0        3        8
23H Larceny - All Other        2        7        2        6
26A Fraud / Confidence Game / Breach of Trust        1        1        0        0
26C Impersonation        0        1        0        2
280 Stolen Property Offenses        0        1        0        0
290 Vandalism Of Property        0        7        2        5
35A Drug / Narcotic Violations        0        1        1        2
35B Drug Equipment Violations        0        0        1        2
36C Indecent Exposure (Sexual Nature)        0        0        0        1
90C Disorderly Conduct        3        7        0        0
90E Drunkenness        0        0        0        2
90F Family Offenses, Nonviolent        0        0        0        1
90G Liquor Law Violations        0        0        1        1
90J Trespass of Real Property        2        2        0        0
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        0        3        0        1
90Z All Other Offenses        0        4        1        4
979 Missing Persons        0        1        0        0
980 Suicides        0        2        0        0
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        1        1        0        2
NRP Incident Not Reported        3        7        5       11

16 56 16 50TOTALS



Type

Monthly Report for May 2016

06/03/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

Total Individuals Arrested for Month:   5 With 5 Counts

Total Individuals Arrested for Year:   15 With 19 Counts

Total Arrest Codes for Month Total Arrest Codes for Year To Date

The Total Arrests Codes will probably be more than the Total Individuals Arrested.
Each Individual can have as many as Three (3) Arrest Codes Associated.

1 - Adults

2 - Juveniles

3 - Narc - Adults

4 - Narc - Juveniles

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

     2      3

     0      0

     0      0

     0      0

    12      3

     3      0

     1      0

     0      0

Male Female     2      3 Male Female    16      3TOTALS



Monthly Report for May 2016

06/03/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

0 2

5 13

Juveniles

This Month

Adults

This Year To Date



Race/Sex Breakdown for Arrested
For Period 5/2016

       0

       0

       2

       3

       0

       0

Male

Female

White

Black

Other

Male

Female

Male

Female

For Period So Far This Year

       0

       0

      11

       3

       1

       0



Type

Monthly Report for May 2016

06/03/2016 Page 1PROPERTY VALUES

Total for Month Total for Year

Burglary Stolen    108300.00    118842.00

Larceny Stolen      1600.00      4541.00

Criminal Damage       100.00     29170.00

MVT Stolen         0.00         0.00

Other Stolen     20200.00     20200.00

Burglary Recovered      3242.00      3242.00

Larceny Recovered         0.00         0.00

MVT Recovered         0.00         0.00

Other Recovered     15000.00     16450.00

Total Stolen    130100.00    143583.00

Total Recovered     18242.00     19692.00

Total Seized         1.00        71.00



Charleston County Consolidated 9-1-1 Center

Sullivans Island Police Department

SIPD CFS Report

May 2016

Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600333720 2213 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/12/2016  07:34:17  7:35:39  7:40:38 NSID2 7:36:14

201600322787 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/08/2016  02:55:47  2:55:47  2:55:47  2:55:54 NSID3 2:55:47

201600324984 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  02:57:22  2:57:22  2:57:22  2:57:25 NSID1 2:57:22

201600356916 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/20/2016  21:11:08 21:11:08 21:11:08 21:11:18 NSID221:11:08

201600358828 Flag St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  15:08:10 15:08:10 15:08:10 15:08:30 NSID215:08:10

201600309570 Station 12/public Beach Access 125O_Pub Svc Information 05/03/2016  10:53:44 10:53:44 10:53:44 10:57:28 NSID110:53:44

201600321315 Station 23/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/07/2016  15:47:50 15:47:50 15:47:50 15:53:51 NSID215:47:50

201600325921 3030 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 05/09/2016  12:50:22 12:50:22 12:50:22 12:57:09 NSID312:50:22

201600349732 0 Station 32/public Beach Access 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/18/2016  08:46:41  8:48:33  8:49:46  8:49:50 NSID3 8:49:43

201600356959 1315 Thompson Av 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 05/20/2016  21:35:49 21:37:10 21:42:35 21:52:39 NSID121:37:38

201600364317 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/23/2016  19:47:34 19:47:34 19:47:34 19:57:13 NSID119:47:34

201600378035 0 STATION 20TH ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/28/2016  13:00:12 13:00:12 13:00:12 13:03:04 NSID213:00:12

201600378587 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/28/2016  17:58:24 17:58:24 17:58:24 17:58:33 NSID317:58:24

201600356959 1315 Thompson Av 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 05/20/2016  21:35:49 21:37:10 21:42:35 21:52:39 NSID121:37:38

201600364317 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/23/2016  19:47:34 19:47:34 19:47:34 19:57:13 NSID119:47:34

201600383304 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/30/2016  20:32:27 20:32:27 20:32:27 20:32:30 NSID320:32:27

201600305777 1214 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/01/2016  21:36:09 21:36:09 21:36:09 21:58:45 NSID121:36:09

201600313801 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/04/2016  20:16:07 20:16:07 20:16:07 20:16:10 NSID320:16:07

201600327025 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/09/2016  20:40:40 20:40:40 20:40:40 20:40:45 NSID320:40:40

201600361168 Station 12th St City Ordinance Violation 05/22/2016  15:01:19 15:01:19 15:01:19 15:08:50 NSID115:01:19

201600383344 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/30/2016  20:50:49 20:50:49 20:50:49 20:50:51 NSID120:50:49

201600313448 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  17:50:11 17:50:11 17:50:11 17:50:21 NSID217:50:11

201600321014 Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/07/2016  13:02:13 13:02:13 13:02:13 13:08:46 NSID213:02:13

201600327529 Station 19/public Beach Access 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/10/2016  00:19:22  0:19:22  0:19:22  0:24:23 NSID2 0:19:22

201600373928 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  02:10:16  2:10:16  2:10:16  2:10:19 NSID2 2:10:16

201600323663 Station 26th St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  14:57:29 14:57:29 14:57:29 15:01:14 NSID214:57:29

201600340376 Sand Dunes Club/public Beach Access132B_Traffic Violation 05/14/2016  15:14:29 15:14:29 15:14:29 15:26:30 NSID115:14:29

201600353769 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  17:40:29 17:40:29 17:40:29 17:40:34 NSID217:40:29

201600363114 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 132B_Traffic Violation 05/23/2016  11:22:53 11:24:50 11:34:31 NSID2

201600367517 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  19:59:45 19:59:45 19:59:45 20:00:53 NSID219:59:45

06/01/2016 Page 1 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600337921 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/13/2016  18:12:15 18:12:15 18:12:15 18:12:16 NSID318:12:15

201600371054 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/26/2016  01:51:44  1:51:44  1:51:44  1:51:46 NSID2 1:51:44

201600373770 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/27/2016  00:58:44  0:58:44  0:58:44  0:58:48 NSID2 0:58:44

201600313715 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Registration Check 05/04/2016  19:46:38 19:46:38 19:46:38 19:47:28 NSID219:46:38

201600322216 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/07/2016  22:09:47 22:09:47 22:09:47 22:09:50 NSID222:09:47

201600341760 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  01:33:59  1:33:59  1:33:59  1:34:03 NSID2 1:33:59

201600349012 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/17/2016  23:36:39 23:36:39 23:36:39 23:36:42 NSID123:36:39

201600362082 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/22/2016  23:54:08 23:54:08 23:54:08 23:54:28 NSID223:54:08

201600307885 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  17:34:04 17:34:04 17:34:04 17:34:10 NSID217:34:04

201600323775 1753 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/08/2016  15:59:48 16:01:06 16:07:07 16:29:36 NSID116:01:36

201600338869 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 05/14/2016  00:17:21  0:17:21  0:17:21  0:17:23 NSID2 0:17:21

201600367146 2212 Ion Av Civil Process 05/24/2016  17:35:09 17:35:09 17:35:09 17:37:09 NSID217:35:09

201600367146 2212 Ion Av Civil Process 05/24/2016  17:35:09 17:35:09 17:35:09 17:37:09 NSID217:35:09

201600338821 Station 28 1/2 St / Marshall Blvd Registration Check 05/13/2016  23:59:20 23:59:20 23:59:20 23:59:31 NSID323:59:20

201600346304 0 Station 22/public Beach Access 105B_Animal Barking Dog 05/16/2016  22:07:48 22:09:35 22:11:15 22:17:50 NSID222:09:37

201600362104 0 STATION 12/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSPatrol Request 05/23/2016  00:03:20  0:03:20  0:03:20  0:07:00 NSID1 0:03:20

201600362106 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/23/2016  00:03:35  0:03:35  0:03:35  0:03:38 NSID1 0:03:35

201600310315 STATION 22ND ST / ION AV 911 Open Line 05/03/2016  15:48:21 15:49:38 16:00:47 16:03:37 NSID215:57:29

201600354608 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/19/2016  23:45:23 23:45:23 23:45:23 23:45:27 NSID123:45:23

201600365921 1914 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/24/2016  09:49:11  9:50:49  9:53:19 NSID2 9:50:51

201600330034 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  20:19:37 20:19:37 20:19:37 20:19:40 NSID120:19:37

201600331420 2062 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/11/2016  10:54:01 10:54:01 10:54:01 10:55:06 NSID210:54:01

201600331891 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/11/2016  14:25:43 14:28:44 14:28:54 14:33:50 NSID214:28:47

201600338793 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  23:45:07 23:45:07 23:45:07 23:45:11 NSID123:45:07

201600342692 Station 25/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/15/2016  14:04:27 14:04:27 14:04:27 14:11:58 NSID214:04:27

201600367279 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  18:23:43 18:23:43 18:23:43 18:23:46 NSID118:23:43

201600310315 STATION 22ND ST / ION AV 911 Open Line 05/03/2016  15:48:21 15:49:38 16:00:47 16:03:37 NSID215:57:29

201600313732 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  19:53:19 19:53:19 19:53:19 19:53:22 NSID119:53:19

201600322396 2200 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/07/2016  23:22:54 23:22:54 23:22:54 23:23:17 NSID223:22:54

201600333542 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/12/2016  04:34:38  4:34:38  4:34:38  4:34:41 NSID1 4:34:38

201600344566 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/16/2016  09:19:08  9:19:08  9:19:08  9:23:03 NSID1 9:19:08

201600354593 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  23:37:18 23:37:18 23:37:18 23:37:25 NSID223:37:18

201600361617 Sipd Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/22/2016  19:22:37 19:25:58 20:23:37 NSIADM

201600305880 2520 Jasper Blvd 110D_Burglary 05/01/2016  22:32:20 22:35:05 22:42:28 22:57:02 YSID222:35:07

201600305880 2520 Jasper Blvd 110D_Burglary 05/01/2016  22:32:20 22:35:05 22:42:28 22:57:02 YSID222:35:07

201600340350 Station 18 1/2/public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 05/14/2016  14:59:44 14:59:44 14:59:44 15:05:25 NSID214:59:44

201600354373 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 05/19/2016  21:50:20 21:50:20 21:50:20 21:50:36 NSIDM21:50:20

201600368799 31117 Mars Officer Initiated Call 05/25/2016  09:20:50  9:20:50  9:20:50  9:21:07 NSIADM 9:20:50

201600376658 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/27/2016  22:29:07 22:29:07 22:29:07 22:29:09 NSID122:29:07

201600382257 Station 19/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/30/2016  11:07:37 11:07:37 11:07:37 11:42:08 NSID211:07:37

06/01/2016 Page 2 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600322843 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/08/2016  03:49:57  3:49:57  3:49:57  3:50:02 NSID1 3:49:57

201600327516 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  00:14:13  0:14:13  0:14:13  0:14:15 NSID1 0:14:13

201600373817 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/27/2016  01:11:38  1:11:38  1:11:38  1:11:43 NSID3 1:11:38

201600323775 1753 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/08/2016  15:59:48 16:01:06 16:07:07 16:29:36 NSID116:01:36

201600341510 2210 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Large 05/14/2016  23:37:53 23:39:48 23:42:03 23:48:53 NSID223:39:55

201600350126 2008 Middle St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 05/18/2016  11:51:49 11:53:41 12:03:03 12:20:09 NSID211:54:04

201600303820 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/01/2016  00:06:13  0:06:13  0:06:13  0:06:16 NSID1 0:06:13

201600342335 Si3 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/15/2016  10:29:21 10:31:49 10:32:40 NSIADM

201600358336 Station 18 1/2/public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  11:18:26 11:18:26 11:18:26 11:20:52 NSID211:18:26

201600376493 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  21:33:43 21:33:43 21:33:43 21:33:48 NSID221:33:43

201600340366 Ion Av / Station 21st St Registration Check 05/14/2016  15:08:48 15:08:48 15:08:48 16:06:19 YSID215:08:48

201600355286 1740 Thompson Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/20/2016  08:04:15  8:05:27  8:10:57  8:14:34 NSID1 8:05:45

201600313543 2524 Jasper Blvd 106D_Assault Small 05/04/2016  18:30:11 18:31:15 18:33:44 18:54:03 YSID218:31:39

201600320783 0 Station 22 1/2/public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 05/07/2016  11:04:48 11:06:35 11:50:34 11:52:09 NSID211:06:46

201600325690 Station 22/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/09/2016  11:03:04 11:03:04 11:03:04 11:33:06 NSID211:03:04

201600351312 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/18/2016  20:01:35 20:01:35 20:01:35 20:01:56 NSID220:01:35

201600354086 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  19:56:36 19:56:36 19:56:36 19:56:39 NSID219:56:36

201600362055 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/22/2016  23:41:13 23:41:13 23:41:13 23:48:16 NSID223:41:13

201600367175 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 05/24/2016  17:47:59 17:47:59 17:47:59 17:49:31 NSID317:47:59

201600333916 Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/12/2016  09:17:06  9:17:06  9:17:06  9:18:32 NSID2 9:17:06

201600335970 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  00:55:42  0:55:42  0:55:42  0:55:46 NSID2 0:55:42

201600337884 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 05/13/2016  17:50:20 17:51:53 17:53:31 17:56:07 NSID117:52:11

201600351236 STATION 22ND ST / PETTIGREW ST132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/18/2016  19:23:28 19:23:28 19:23:28 19:24:49 NSID219:23:28

201600364146 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/23/2016  18:30:32 18:30:32 18:30:32 18:30:33 NSID218:30:32

201600382356 Station 18/public Beach Access 132B_Traffic Violation 05/30/2016  12:00:14 12:00:14 12:00:14 12:03:02 NSID112:00:14

201600316874 1126 Middle St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  23:51:21 23:51:21 23:51:21 23:51:34 NSID123:51:21

201600323096 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 115D_DUI 05/08/2016  08:40:40  8:42:42  8:48:11  8:52:52 NSID2 8:46:50

201600326141 2068 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  14:23:17 14:23:17 14:23:17 14:28:54 NSID214:23:17

201600376906 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  23:58:15 23:58:15 23:58:15 23:58:17 NSID323:58:15

201600314040 2115 Pettigrew St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/04/2016  21:54:10 21:56:26 21:58:59 NSID2

201600343727 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  23:44:28 23:44:28 23:44:28 23:44:31 NSID223:44:28

201600323667 Station 22 1/2 St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  14:59:23 14:59:23 14:59:23 15:01:23 NSID214:59:23

201600335958 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/13/2016  00:50:11  0:50:11  0:50:11  0:50:13 NSID1 0:50:11

201600337884 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 05/13/2016  17:50:20 17:51:53 17:53:31 17:56:07 NSID117:52:11

201600353845 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/19/2016  18:09:46 18:09:46 18:09:46 18:09:51 NSID218:09:46

201600362153 1738 Central Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/23/2016  00:20:25  0:20:25  0:20:25  0:22:24 NSID1 0:20:25

201600330176 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  21:24:29 21:24:29 21:24:29 21:24:35 NSID121:24:29

201600349038 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/17/2016  23:48:48 23:48:48 23:48:48 23:48:57 NSID323:48:48

201600351166 Station 21st St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/18/2016  18:54:38 18:54:38 18:54:38 18:59:24 NSID218:54:38

201600373380 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/26/2016  22:00:58 22:00:58 22:00:58 22:01:00 NSID222:00:58

06/01/2016 Page 3 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600377244 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/28/2016  03:06:15  3:06:15  3:06:15  3:06:18 NSID3 3:06:15

201600319161 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/06/2016  19:21:58 19:24:48 19:26:07 NSID2

201600323705 3312 Jasper Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/08/2016  15:18:22 15:19:22 15:21:05 15:32:34 NSID315:19:59

201600316868 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  23:44:37 23:44:37 23:44:37 23:44:40 NSID223:44:37

201600323972 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 05/08/2016  17:36:33 17:39:28 17:43:56 17:46:44 NSID117:39:33

201600336621 801 Star Of The West St 911 Open Line 05/13/2016  08:38:24  8:40:21  8:47:16  8:48:41 NSID1 8:40:49

201600353093 Wallace/si3 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/19/2016  12:49:21 12:51:58 12:52:55 NSIADM

201600364539 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/23/2016  21:15:49 21:15:49 21:15:49 21:15:54 NSID221:15:49

201600371147 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/26/2016  02:56:25  2:56:25  2:56:25  2:56:29 NSID2 2:56:25

201600316788 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/05/2016  23:10:27 23:10:27 23:10:27 23:12:53 NSID323:10:27

201600330502 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 05/11/2016  00:07:40  0:07:40  0:07:40  0:15:14 NSID3 0:07:40

201600338227 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  20:01:07 20:01:07 20:01:07 20:01:12 NSID220:01:07

201600348210 1918 Central Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/17/2016  16:16:23 16:17:55 16:22:43 NSID216:20:29

201600366510 Station 28/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  13:25:36 13:25:36 13:25:36 13:27:23 NSID313:25:36

201600381614 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/30/2016  01:33:06  1:33:06  1:33:06  1:33:08 NSID3 1:33:06

201600303853 2061 Middle St 130B_Theft of Vehicle Past 05/01/2016  00:22:36  0:25:02  0:26:16  0:45:13 YSID2 0:25:31

201600340055 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 05/14/2016  12:02:57 12:05:02 12:09:08 12:37:45 YSID212:05:10

201600366255 Si Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/24/2016  11:53:23 12:41:37 12:41:41 NSIADM12:41:39

201600381081 Sipd Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/29/2016  20:35:12 20:38:05 20:41:02 NSIADM

201600326187 Station 18/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  14:41:33 14:41:33 14:41:33 14:47:27 NSID114:41:33

201600348663 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 05/17/2016  20:29:47 20:29:47 20:29:47 20:29:57 NSID220:29:47

201600335617 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/12/2016  22:09:13 22:09:13 22:09:13 22:09:19 NSID122:09:13

201600342596 2012 - 2051 ION AV 911 Open Line 05/15/2016  12:58:45 13:00:50 13:21:26 NSID213:00:54

201600361346 Station 28/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/22/2016  16:33:38 16:33:38 16:33:38 16:34:24 NSID316:33:38

201600308232 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  20:49:51 20:49:51 20:49:51 20:49:54 NSID220:49:51

201600375071 Station 21/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/27/2016  12:51:35 12:51:35 12:51:35 13:00:17 NSID212:51:35

201600327524 Station 18/public Beach Access Registration Check 05/10/2016  00:17:35  0:17:35  0:17:35  0:18:16 NSID1 0:17:35

201600351364 800-899 Star Of The West St 133D_Trespass/Unwnted Sm 05/18/2016  20:27:25 20:28:44 20:33:07 20:35:28 NSID120:28:46

201600369970 Raven Dr / Station 25th St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/25/2016  17:02:00 17:03:06 17:06:44 17:15:12 NSID217:03:13

201600323972 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 05/08/2016  17:36:33 17:39:28 17:43:56 17:46:44 NSID117:39:33

201600307758 3113 Marshall Blvd *Animal_In Progress 05/02/2016  16:32:58 16:37:01 16:46:04 16:50:47 NSID316:37:41

201600316608 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:46:58 21:46:58 21:46:58 21:47:08 NSID121:46:58

201600332030 Station 16/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/11/2016  15:21:55 15:21:55 15:21:55 15:29:15 NSID115:21:55

201600343715 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/15/2016  23:34:51 23:34:51 23:34:51 23:34:56 NSID323:34:51

201600370355 Star Of The West St 129C_Suspicious Person 05/25/2016  20:10:38 20:10:38 20:10:38 20:12:00 NSID120:10:38

201600335618 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/12/2016  22:09:29 22:09:29 22:09:29 22:09:31 NSID122:09:29

201600376436 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  21:19:09 21:19:09 21:19:09 21:19:12 NSID121:19:09

201600385084 2420 Jasper Blvd 130B_Theft Past 05/31/2016  12:39:18 12:41:51 12:45:31 13:00:39 NSID212:42:18

201600307975 1651 Middle St 127D_Suicide Threat 05/02/2016  18:17:28 18:18:14 18:19:31 18:58:32 YSID118:18:23

201600307975 1651 Middle St 127D_Suicide Threat 05/02/2016  18:17:28 18:18:14 18:19:31 18:58:32 YSID118:18:23

06/01/2016 Page 4 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600309987 Station 24/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/03/2016  13:49:53 13:49:53 13:49:53 13:51:44 NSID213:49:53

201600313727 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/04/2016  19:50:39 19:50:39 19:50:39 19:50:47 NSID119:50:39

201600315312 2808 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 05/05/2016  11:32:40 11:32:40 11:32:40 11:39:43 NSID311:32:40

201600333349 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/12/2016  01:51:35  1:51:35  1:51:35  1:51:38 NSID1 1:51:35

201600357401 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 05/21/2016  00:29:26  0:29:26  0:29:26  0:29:29 NSID2 0:29:26

201600381000 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/29/2016  19:53:14 19:53:14 19:53:14 19:53:35 NSID219:53:14

201600320219 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/07/2016  03:48:53  3:48:53  3:48:53  3:48:59 NSID2 3:48:53

201600333057 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/11/2016  23:03:22 23:03:22 23:03:22 23:03:26 NSID123:03:22

201600366193 2016 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  11:34:58 11:34:58 11:34:58 11:39:54 NSID211:34:58

201600381457 1763 Atlantic Av 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 05/29/2016  23:55:28 23:58:17  0:00:00  1:23:00 YSID123:59:07

201600328660 Si3 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/10/2016  10:55:34 10:58:43 11:01:17 11:28:19 NSIADM10:58:45

201600331232 Station 18th St / Ion Av City Ordinance Violation 05/11/2016  09:13:00  9:13:00  9:13:00  9:21:37 NSID1 9:13:00

201600340425 2118 Atlantic Av 132O_Traffic Violation Info 05/14/2016  15:36:28 15:36:28 15:36:28 15:41:22 NSID215:36:28

201600376899 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/27/2016  23:57:23 23:57:23 23:57:23 23:57:25 NSID123:57:23

201600379663 1330 Stuart Engals Blvd 125C_Pub Svc Keep Peace Escort05/29/2016  08:21:10  8:36:42  8:55:52 NMPD5 8:36:45

201600360231 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/22/2016  02:11:41  2:11:41  2:11:41  2:11:43 NSID2 2:11:41

201600364543 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 05/23/2016  21:16:58 21:16:58 21:16:58 21:17:02 NSID221:16:58

201600377706 Station 10/public Beach Access Parking Enforcement 05/28/2016  10:11:18 10:11:18 10:11:18 10:32:07 NSID110:11:18

201600311115 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/03/2016  21:59:03 21:59:03 21:59:03 21:59:07 NSID221:59:03

201600327421 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  23:32:16 23:32:16 23:32:16 23:32:18 NSID223:32:16

201600337107 1817 Back St 911 Open Line 05/13/2016  12:15:18 12:16:47 12:23:25 12:23:35 NSID212:17:09

201600337907 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/13/2016  18:05:20 18:05:20 18:05:20 18:05:23 NSID218:05:20

201600360566 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  08:40:45  8:40:45  8:40:45  8:41:14 NSID1 8:40:45

201600366446 Si Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/24/2016  12:58:11 12:59:34 13:47:01 NSIADM13:29:12

201600360210 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 05/22/2016  01:56:52  1:56:52  1:56:52  1:56:55 NSID3 1:56:52

201600361213 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  15:26:05 15:26:05 15:26:05 15:28:26 NSID315:26:05

201600325826 Station 16/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/09/2016  12:05:50 12:05:50 12:05:50 12:13:00 NSID112:05:50

201600362091 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/22/2016  23:57:54 23:57:54 23:57:54 23:58:06 NSID223:57:54

201600378827 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 05/28/2016  20:44:24 20:44:24 20:44:24 20:44:28 NSID220:44:24

201600385412 Pettigrew St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/31/2016  14:46:31 14:46:31 14:46:31 14:46:35 NSID214:46:31

201600386508 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/31/2016  22:39:45 22:39:45 22:39:45 22:43:54 NSID222:39:45

201600357466 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/21/2016  00:53:17  0:53:17  0:53:17  0:53:21 NSID1 0:53:17

201600370684 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 05/25/2016  22:50:25 22:50:25 22:50:25 22:50:28 NSID122:50:25

201600375483 Station 19/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/27/2016  15:35:50 15:35:50 15:35:50 15:47:08 NSID215:35:50

201600376904 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  23:57:49 23:57:49 23:57:49 23:57:52 NSID223:57:49

201600313815 1802 Back St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  20:21:56 20:21:56 20:21:56 20:22:00 NSID220:21:56

201600367708 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  21:37:49 21:37:49 21:37:49 21:37:51 NSID221:37:49

201600308334 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  22:04:20 22:04:20 22:04:20 22:04:24 NSID122:04:20

201600314254 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/04/2016  23:47:09 23:47:09 23:47:09 23:47:13 NSID123:47:09

201600316578 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:30:49 21:30:49 21:30:49 21:30:55 NSID221:30:49

06/01/2016 Page 5 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600313521 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/04/2016  18:21:16 18:21:16 18:21:16 18:21:44 NSID218:21:16

201600315292 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/05/2016  11:19:05 11:19:05 11:19:05 11:19:17 NSID311:19:05

201600331825 Station 18/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/11/2016  13:52:37 13:52:37 13:52:37 13:55:00 NSID113:52:37

201600333093 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/11/2016  23:19:37 23:19:37 23:19:37 23:19:51 NSID123:19:37

201600341718 1735 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/15/2016  01:16:31  1:17:21  1:20:29  1:23:24 NSID1 1:17:46

201600384331 Middle St / Station 19th St 132B_Traffic Violation 05/31/2016  07:19:43  7:24:45  7:45:59 NSID2 7:24:47

201600313452 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  17:50:27 17:50:27 17:50:27 17:50:31 NSID217:50:27

201600343307 2050 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 05/15/2016  19:33:13 19:34:10 19:35:22 21:04:16 YSID219:34:36

201600345785 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/16/2016  18:17:48 18:17:48 18:17:48 18:17:51 NSID118:17:48

201600354094 2212 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/19/2016  20:01:00 20:02:56 20:04:16 20:35:46 NSID220:03:05

201600361271 2857 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  15:55:44 15:55:44 15:55:44 16:00:44 NSID315:55:44

201600370585 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/25/2016  22:14:10 22:14:10 22:14:10 22:32:36 NSID222:14:10

201600383265 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/30/2016  20:09:15 20:09:15 20:09:15 20:28:10 NSID220:09:15

201600340657 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 115D_DUI 05/14/2016  17:08:18 17:09:59 17:21:46 NSID217:10:51

201600350778 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Lost Property 05/18/2016  16:06:24 16:08:34 16:09:39 16:14:24 YSID216:09:37

201600358850 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  15:18:27 15:18:27 15:18:27 15:21:21 NSIDM15:18:27

201600344511 2118 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/16/2016  08:55:11  8:55:11  8:55:11  8:56:15 NSID2 8:55:11

201600382619 Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/30/2016  14:33:34 14:33:34 14:33:34 14:37:46 NSID214:33:34

201600315590 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 05/05/2016  13:40:16 13:49:04 14:09:03 14:09:05 NSID114:00:32

201600344511 2118 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/16/2016  08:55:11  8:55:11  8:55:11  8:56:15 NSID2 8:55:11

201600370585 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/25/2016  22:14:10 22:14:10 22:14:10 22:32:36 NSID222:14:10

201600373165 3222 Middle St 911 Open Line 05/26/2016  20:01:48 20:02:25 20:07:26 20:09:04 NSID320:02:55

201600379166 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 05/28/2016  23:49:24 23:49:24 23:49:24 23:49:30 NSID223:49:24

201600315591 0 STATION 12/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS122B_Misc Non-Urgent 05/05/2016  13:41:07 13:49:57 14:00:08 NSID113:57:21

201600323253 2062 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  10:44:01 10:44:01 10:44:01 10:50:04 NSID210:44:01

201600342463 2213 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/15/2016  11:43:54 11:44:47 11:46:17 11:53:54 NSID211:46:14

201600312849 Station 22/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/04/2016  13:39:02 13:39:02 13:39:02 13:44:35 NSID213:39:02

201600328735 Middle St Officer Initiated Call 05/10/2016  11:26:48 11:26:48 11:26:48 11:28:06 NSID111:26:48

201600341718 1735 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/15/2016  01:16:31  1:17:21  1:20:29  1:23:24 NSID1 1:17:46

201600315591 0 STATION 12/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS122B_Misc Non-Urgent 05/05/2016  13:41:07 13:49:57 14:00:08 NSID113:57:21

201600316620 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:52:06 21:52:06 21:52:06 22:12:12 NSID221:52:06

201600361259 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  15:49:46 15:49:46 15:49:46 15:52:12 NSID215:49:46

Sipd That Called The Judge 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/24/2016  17:06:40 17:08:09 17:08:24 17:08:27 N17:08:15

201600307441 3003 Middle St 911 Open Line 05/02/2016  14:21:39 14:24:06 14:50:12 NSID314:26:36

201600337253 2050 Middle St 911 Open Line 05/13/2016  13:19:19 13:20:45 13:21:16 13:29:34 NSID213:21:10

201600338801 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/13/2016  23:48:56 23:48:56 23:48:56 23:49:15 NSID223:48:56

201600359618 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/21/2016  21:29:08 21:29:08 21:29:08 21:29:11 NSID221:29:08

201600325476 Station 30/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  09:21:51  9:21:51  9:21:51  9:24:15 NSID3 9:21:51

201600327429 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/09/2016  23:36:28 23:36:28 23:36:28 23:36:30 NSID323:36:28

201600328464 Station 18/public Beach Access Parking Enforcement 05/10/2016  09:29:11  9:29:11  9:29:11  9:33:37 NSID1 9:29:11

06/01/2016 Page 6 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600345909 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/16/2016  19:00:27 19:00:27 19:00:27 19:14:30 NSID219:00:27

201600356106 2015 Ion Av 123D_Missing Person at Risk 05/20/2016  14:46:09 14:47:32 15:04:50 NSID214:51:37

201600311720 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  03:32:05  3:32:05  3:32:05  3:32:06 NSID1 3:32:05

201600318788 0 Station 30/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 05/06/2016  16:22:52 16:26:26 16:31:17 16:35:03 NSID316:26:31

201600320186 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/07/2016  03:22:07  3:22:07  3:22:07  3:22:10 NSID1 3:22:07

201600325864 2068 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  12:23:40 12:23:40 12:23:40 12:25:16 NSID212:23:40

201600329649 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Parking Enforcement 05/10/2016  17:35:29 17:35:29 17:35:29 17:37:02 NSID317:35:29

201600329664 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  17:42:52 17:42:52 17:42:52 17:43:06 NSID217:42:52

201600334165 2809 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/12/2016  11:25:21 11:25:21 11:25:21 11:27:33 NSID311:25:21

201600349028 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/17/2016  23:43:05 23:43:05 23:43:05 23:43:08 NSID123:43:05

201600349088 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/18/2016  00:13:18  0:13:18  0:13:18  0:13:21 NSID1 0:13:18

201600364753 Station 9th St / Osceola Av 129C_Suspicious Person 05/23/2016  23:01:21 23:01:21 23:01:21 23:05:07 NSID123:01:21

201600376618 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/27/2016  22:13:52 22:13:52 22:13:52 22:13:56 NSID322:13:52

201600311181 2015 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/03/2016  22:25:04 22:25:59 22:28:26 22:32:20 NSID222:26:37

201600312854 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 05/04/2016  13:41:23 13:41:23 13:41:23 13:41:26 NSID113:41:23

201600320994 Station 27th St / Bayonne St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/07/2016  12:49:36 12:50:09 12:53:20 16:46:09 NSID312:50:38

201600333322 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/12/2016  01:25:23  1:25:23  1:25:23  1:25:28 NSID1 1:25:23

201600356852 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/20/2016  20:35:33 20:35:33 20:35:33 20:35:35 NSID120:35:33

201600361353 Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  16:38:05 16:38:05 16:38:05 16:41:28 NSID216:38:05

201600383757 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 05/31/2016  00:15:12  0:15:12  0:15:12  0:15:16 NSID1 0:15:12

201600315223 0 Station 22/public Beach Access 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/05/2016  10:48:29 10:51:37 10:54:59 NSID2

201600323197 206-209 Station 18 1/2 St 105C_Animal Conf Danger Animal05/08/2016  10:01:53 10:07:12 10:15:03 10:18:57 NSID210:15:03

201600339188 2900 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 05/14/2016  02:18:29  2:18:29  2:18:29  2:25:09 NSID3 2:18:29

201600343746 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  23:52:57 23:52:57 23:52:57 23:53:00 NSID123:52:57

201600366312 Station 29/public Beach Access 103A_Admin Found Property 05/24/2016  12:14:13 12:14:13 12:14:13 12:14:40 NSID312:14:13

201600373828 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  01:15:46  1:15:46  1:15:46  1:15:50 NSID1 1:15:46

201600335724 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 05/12/2016  22:58:14 22:58:14 22:58:14 22:58:30 NSID322:58:14

201600337129 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  12:25:24 12:25:24 12:25:24 12:30:11 NSID212:25:24

201600370666 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 05/25/2016  22:43:51 22:43:51 22:43:51 22:43:55 NSID122:43:51

201600320994 Station 27th St / Bayonne St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/07/2016  12:49:36 12:50:09 12:53:20 16:46:09 NSID312:50:38

201600354620 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/19/2016  23:50:42 23:50:42 23:50:42 23:50:55 NSID223:50:42

201600360995 2069 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  13:04:55 13:04:55 13:04:55 13:07:34 NSID213:04:55

201600362101 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/23/2016  00:02:11  0:02:11  0:02:11  0:02:15 NSID1 0:02:11

201600319634 2862 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/06/2016  22:37:54 22:39:05 22:41:52 22:46:00 NSID322:39:30

201600323628 0 Station 26/public Beach Access 111D_Vandalism Large 05/08/2016  14:34:22 14:36:44 14:45:40 14:46:13 NSID214:38:20

201600339188 2900 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 05/14/2016  02:18:29  2:18:29  2:18:29  2:25:09 NSID3 2:18:29

201600333335 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/12/2016  01:39:50  1:39:50  1:39:50  1:39:55 NSID1 1:39:50

201600357019 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/20/2016  22:04:00 22:04:00 22:04:00 22:33:02 NSID222:04:00

201600358652 400 - 499 Station 22 1/2 St Traffic Stop 05/21/2016  13:39:27 13:39:27 13:39:27 13:47:48 NSID213:39:27

201600383790 2851 MIDDLE ST 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 05/31/2016  00:39:07  0:39:07  0:40:30  0:43:21 NSID3 0:39:07

06/01/2016 Page 7 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600306952 2603 Bayonne St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/02/2016  10:34:26 10:35:22 10:41:35 10:42:51 NSID210:35:49

201600307961 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/02/2016  18:12:43 18:12:43 18:12:43 18:12:48 NSID318:12:43

201600329602 2050 Middle St Officer Initiated Call 05/10/2016  17:17:28 17:17:28 17:17:28 17:18:10 NSID217:17:28

201600381134 Sipd 6 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/29/2016  21:04:56 21:06:10 21:09:23 NSIADM

201600312287 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  10:05:22 10:05:22 10:05:22 10:05:26 NSID110:05:22

201600318370 Station 12/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/06/2016  13:45:20 13:45:20 13:45:20 13:53:39 NSID113:45:20

201600321257 Station 12/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/07/2016  15:26:41 15:26:41 15:26:41 15:27:23 NSID115:26:41

201600337407 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 131B_Traff Acc/H&R/NoInj/BkTrf05/13/2016  14:27:16 14:28:36 14:40:04 15:23:50 NSID214:33:27

201600383343 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/30/2016  20:50:43 20:50:43 20:50:43 20:50:45 NSID120:50:43

201600315531 2866 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 05/05/2016  13:15:57 13:15:57 13:15:57 13:21:40 NSID313:15:57

201600330323 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 05/10/2016  22:33:56 22:33:56 22:33:56 22:42:58 NSID322:33:56

201600337407 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 131B_Traff Acc/H&R/NoInj/BkTrf05/13/2016  14:27:16 14:28:36 14:40:04 15:23:50 NSID214:33:27

201600341216 Middle St / Station 18th St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 05/14/2016  21:16:52 21:18:12 21:20:43 22:42:00 YSID221:18:29

201600360223 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/22/2016  02:03:38  2:03:38  2:03:38  2:03:42 NSID2 2:03:38

201600386525 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/31/2016  22:46:59 22:46:59 22:46:59 22:47:02 NSID222:46:59

201600331182 Station 22nd St City Ordinance Violation 05/11/2016  08:45:58  8:45:58  8:45:58  8:46:37 NSID2 8:45:58

201600333073 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/11/2016  23:10:18 23:10:18 23:10:18 23:10:21 NSID123:10:18

201600354473 2220 Middle St *Public Service_Just Occurred 05/19/2016  22:41:36 22:44:26 22:51:06 NSID2

201600358904 Station 23/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/21/2016  15:44:11 15:44:11 15:44:11 15:50:15 NSID215:44:11

201600333304 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/12/2016  01:10:22  1:10:22  1:10:22  1:10:30 NSID2 1:10:22

201600357019 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/20/2016  22:04:00 22:04:00 22:04:00 22:33:02 NSID222:04:00

201600358044 Station 23rd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  08:40:34  8:40:34  8:40:34  8:45:30 NSID2 8:40:34

201600315967 0 Station 22/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/05/2016  16:20:40 16:24:10 16:26:12 16:28:27 NSID216:24:21

201600326007 Station 10/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  13:28:48 13:28:48 13:28:48 13:32:10 NSID113:28:48

201600380885 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/29/2016  19:04:08 19:04:08 19:04:08 19:04:22 NSID119:04:08

201600308145 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  20:00:34 20:00:34 20:00:34 20:00:37 NSID220:00:34

201600313766 2050 Middle St 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 05/04/2016  20:02:44 20:02:44 20:02:44 20:03:13 NSID220:02:44

201600321378 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) City Ordinance Violation 05/07/2016  16:28:24 16:29:28 16:42:07 16:45:56 NSID316:29:30

201600324961 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  02:39:28  2:39:28  2:39:28  2:39:31 NSID1 2:39:28

201600326319 2430 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  15:29:21 15:29:21 15:29:21 15:33:43 NSID215:29:21

201600341216 Middle St / Station 18th St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 05/14/2016  21:16:52 21:18:12 21:20:43 22:42:00 YSID221:18:29

201600345390 0 Station 12/public Beach Access 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 05/16/2016  15:29:32 15:31:07 15:41:50 15:46:52 NSID115:31:15

201600348683 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/17/2016  20:37:46 20:37:46 20:37:46 20:37:51 NSID120:37:46

201600343096 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  17:36:45 17:36:45 17:36:45 17:37:07 NSID117:36:45

201600373452 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/26/2016  22:32:50 22:32:50 22:32:50 22:32:53 NSID122:32:50

201600378934 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/28/2016  21:38:25 21:38:25 21:38:25 21:38:32 NSID221:38:25

201600376866 Station 17th St / Atlantic Av Registration Check 05/27/2016  23:39:26 23:39:26 23:39:26 23:43:31 NSID123:39:26

201600319634 2862 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/06/2016  22:37:54 22:39:05 22:41:52 22:46:00 NSID322:39:30

201600333348 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/12/2016  01:50:41  1:50:41  1:50:41  1:50:52 NSID1 1:50:41

201600383784 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/31/2016  00:29:32  0:29:32  0:29:32  0:29:36 NSID2 0:29:32

06/01/2016 Page 8 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600311181 2015 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/03/2016  22:25:04 22:25:59 22:28:26 22:32:20 NSID222:26:37

201600311181 2015 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/03/2016  22:25:04 22:25:59 22:28:26 22:32:20 NSID222:26:37

201600320757 Station 28/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/07/2016  10:47:27 10:47:27 10:47:27 10:49:23 NSID310:47:27

201600324758 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  00:26:48  0:26:48  0:26:48  0:33:28 NSID2 0:26:48

201600335682 Station 19th St / Back St Patrol Request 05/12/2016  22:40:43 22:40:43 22:40:43 22:40:55 NSID222:40:43

201600343050 2257 Atlantic Av 105C_Animal Injured Animal 05/15/2016  17:10:23 17:12:17 17:26:40 17:26:55 NSID217:12:55

201600356888 1010 OSCEOLA AV Patrol Request 05/20/2016  20:56:50 20:56:50 20:56:50 20:57:06 NSID120:56:50

201600385480 STATION 32/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/31/2016  15:09:53 15:09:53 15:09:53 15:10:13 NSID315:09:53

201600323628 0 Station 26/public Beach Access 111D_Vandalism Large 05/08/2016  14:34:22 14:36:44 14:45:40 14:46:13 NSID214:38:20

201600338181 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  19:47:36 19:47:36 19:47:36 19:47:39 NSID219:47:36

201600367301 1850 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  18:30:27 18:30:27 18:30:27 18:32:52 NSID218:30:27

201600377764 *BREECH INLET* Officer Initiated Call 05/28/2016  10:42:19 10:42:19 10:42:19 10:44:14 N10:42:19

201600316623 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:53:04 21:53:04 21:53:04 21:53:07 NSID121:53:04

201600318788 0 Station 30/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 05/06/2016  16:22:52 16:26:26 16:31:17 16:35:03 NSID316:26:31

201600328621 1735 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/10/2016  10:39:51 10:41:45 10:44:50 10:48:59 NSID110:41:48

201600333634 2213 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/12/2016  06:32:06  6:33:10  6:35:42  6:36:41 NSID2 6:34:04

201600320994 Station 27th St / Bayonne St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/07/2016  12:49:36 12:50:09 12:53:20 16:46:09 NSID312:50:38

201600323139 Station 30/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  09:08:39  9:08:39  9:08:39  9:12:04 NSID3 9:08:39

201600323628 0 Station 26/public Beach Access 111D_Vandalism Large 05/08/2016  14:34:22 14:36:44 14:45:40 14:46:13 NSID214:38:20

201600325770 Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  11:43:13 11:43:13 11:43:13 11:48:39 NSID211:43:13

201600344612 2857 Marshall Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/16/2016  09:40:05  9:40:25  9:46:10  9:48:41 NSID3 9:40:46

201600359138 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/21/2016  17:39:50 17:39:50 17:39:50 17:39:53 NSID117:39:50

201600363285 230-299 Station 22nd St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/23/2016  12:37:49 12:38:39 12:39:40 12:39:43 NSID212:39:37

201600371106 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/26/2016  02:29:29  2:29:29  2:29:29  2:29:42 NSID1 2:29:29

201600376866 Station 17th St / Atlantic Av Registration Check 05/27/2016  23:39:26 23:39:26 23:39:26 23:43:31 NSID123:39:26

201600380383 Station 21/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/29/2016  15:25:41 15:25:41 15:25:41 15:30:38 NSID215:25:41

201600319634 2862 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/06/2016  22:37:54 22:39:05 22:41:52 22:46:00 NSID322:39:30

201600323628 0 Station 26/public Beach Access 111D_Vandalism Large 05/08/2016  14:34:22 14:36:44 14:45:40 14:46:13 NSID214:38:20

201600325377 906 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/09/2016  08:25:52  8:26:10  8:31:54  8:34:41 NSID1 8:26:34

201600330224 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 05/10/2016  21:46:32 21:46:32 21:46:32 21:53:04 NSID321:46:32

201600308303 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  21:47:27 21:47:27 21:47:27 21:47:30 NSID121:47:27

201600329619 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  17:23:51 17:23:51 17:23:51 17:24:08 NSID117:23:51

201600344759 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 05/16/2016  10:43:32 10:43:32 10:43:32 10:52:26 NSID310:43:32

201600308463 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  23:12:30 23:12:30 23:12:30 23:12:34 NSID223:12:30

201600327872 3014 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/10/2016  03:47:26  3:55:39  3:56:25  4:09:06 NSID3 3:56:23

201600353467 306 Station 22 1/2 St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/19/2016  15:36:33 15:37:34 16:06:29 NSID215:37:43

201600321759 Station 22 1/2 St 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 05/07/2016  19:09:38 19:09:38 19:09:38 19:36:05 NSID219:09:38

201600335673 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/12/2016  22:34:11 22:34:11 22:34:11 22:34:13 NSID122:34:11

201600340554 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Officer Initiated Call 05/14/2016  16:24:47 16:24:47 16:24:47 16:25:37 NSID316:24:47

201600367893 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/24/2016  23:09:18 23:09:18 23:09:18 23:14:20 NSID323:09:18

06/01/2016 Page 9 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600333311 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 05/12/2016  01:15:38  1:15:38  1:15:38  1:15:45 NSID2 1:15:38

201600356851 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/20/2016  20:35:25 20:35:25 20:35:25 20:35:27 NSID120:35:25

201600373453 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/26/2016  22:33:04 22:33:04 22:33:04 22:33:07 NSID122:33:04

201600374845 Station 19/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/27/2016  11:18:52 11:18:52 11:18:52 11:21:07 NSID211:18:52

201600313102 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/04/2016  15:27:32 15:30:29 15:30:54 15:31:00 NSID215:30:52

201600322864 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/08/2016  04:03:14  4:03:14  4:03:14  4:03:18 NSID1 4:03:14

201600326779 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  18:37:39 18:37:39 18:37:39 18:37:44 NSID218:37:39

201600342863 STATION 16TH ST / ATLANTIC AV132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/15/2016  15:31:40 15:31:40 15:31:40 15:54:27 NSID115:31:40

201600320735 Station 9th St / Middle St Patrol Request 05/07/2016  10:35:39 10:35:39 10:35:39 10:42:14 NSID110:35:39

201600338771 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  23:39:23 23:39:23 23:39:23 23:39:33 NSID223:39:23

201600379183 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/28/2016  23:56:44 23:56:44 23:56:44 23:56:52 NSID123:56:44

201600326843 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  19:06:11 19:06:11 19:06:11 19:06:14 NSID219:06:11

201600361152 1735 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  14:49:42 14:49:42 14:49:42 14:53:05 NSID114:49:42

201600373481 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 05/26/2016  22:52:11 22:52:11 22:52:11 22:52:13 NSID122:52:11

201600364247 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/23/2016  19:16:37 19:16:37 19:16:37 19:16:41 NSID319:16:37

201600305758 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Registration Check 05/01/2016  21:22:20 21:22:20 21:22:20 21:22:22 NSID321:22:20

201600311117 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 05/03/2016  21:59:18 21:59:18 21:59:18 21:59:21 NSID121:59:18

201600340325 Station 19/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/14/2016  14:46:46 14:46:46 14:46:46 14:55:37 NSID214:46:46

201600346099 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/16/2016  20:31:38 20:31:38 20:31:38 20:31:42 NSID220:31:38

201600355346 2256 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/20/2016  08:45:04  8:45:04  8:45:04  8:47:37 NSID2 8:45:04

201600357786 2668 Goldbug Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/21/2016  04:17:59  4:18:22  4:23:45  4:31:58 NSID3 4:18:45

201600373862 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  01:28:53  1:28:53  1:28:53  2:09:57 NSID2 1:28:53

201600319247 3009 BROWNELL AV 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/06/2016  19:59:33 20:00:47 20:15:56 20:23:29 NSID320:15:56

201600330177 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/10/2016  21:24:45 21:24:45 21:24:45 21:24:49 NSID121:24:45

201600342809 Station 24th St / Middle St Registration Check 05/15/2016  15:05:55 15:05:55 15:05:55 15:15:17 NSID215:05:55

201600360233 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/22/2016  02:12:29  2:12:29  2:12:29  2:12:32 NSID2 2:12:29

201600314226 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  23:29:00 23:29:00 23:29:00 23:29:05 NSID223:29:00

201600321759 Station 22 1/2 St 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 05/07/2016  19:09:38 19:09:38 19:09:38 19:36:05 NSID219:09:38

201600316576 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:30:25 21:30:25 21:30:25 21:30:29 NSID221:30:25

201600361069 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  14:00:20 14:00:20 14:00:20 14:02:16 NSID214:00:20

201600370758 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/25/2016  23:15:15 23:15:15 23:15:15 23:15:19 NSID223:15:15

201600361113 2810 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  14:20:46 14:20:46 14:20:46 14:22:40 NSID314:20:46

201600362928 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/23/2016  09:59:57  9:59:57  9:59:57 10:02:26 NSID2 9:59:57

201600315075 2525 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/05/2016  09:43:22  9:43:22  9:43:22  9:45:41 NSID2 9:43:22

201600329629 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/10/2016  17:29:04 17:29:04 17:29:04 17:29:10 NSID217:29:04

201600330263 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 05/10/2016  22:10:15 22:10:15 22:10:15 22:22:11 NSID322:10:15

201600340596 Pettigrew St / Station 22nd St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/14/2016  16:40:25 16:40:25 16:40:25 16:51:21 NSID216:40:25

201600342848 Si 3 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/15/2016  15:28:17 15:29:44 15:47:37 NSIADM

201600376902 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  23:57:41 23:57:41 23:57:41 23:57:45 NSID223:57:41

201600339983 2100 Pettigrew St Officer Initiated Call 05/14/2016  11:23:10 11:23:10 11:23:10 11:24:29 NSID211:23:10

06/01/2016 Page 10 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600340347 1417 Middle St 110B_Burglary Past 05/14/2016  14:57:27 14:58:34 15:35:37 16:01:53 YSID114:58:50

201600349693 2050 Middle St Registration Check 05/18/2016  08:28:15  8:28:15  8:28:15  8:28:19 NSID2 8:28:15

201600378541 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/28/2016  17:34:25 17:34:25 17:34:25 17:35:46 NSID217:34:25

201600323888 1214 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/08/2016  16:54:02 16:55:17 16:59:17 17:04:44 NSID116:55:31

201600328570 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  10:14:39 10:14:39 10:14:39 10:14:50 NSID110:14:39

201600340784 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/14/2016  17:51:28 17:51:28 17:51:28 17:51:50 NSID117:51:28

201600363059 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd *Unknown_In Progress 05/23/2016  10:59:16 11:01:04 11:05:00 11:06:39 NSID211:01:29

201600333079 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/11/2016  23:12:19 23:12:19 23:12:19 23:34:56 NSID223:12:19

201600343860 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/16/2016  00:49:08  0:49:08  0:49:08  0:49:13 NSID2 0:49:08

201600352734 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  10:07:48 10:07:48 10:07:48 10:08:03 NSID210:07:48

201600361169 Station 16th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  15:02:36 15:02:36 15:02:36 15:02:42 NSID115:02:36

201600321079 Station 21/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/07/2016  13:37:43 13:37:43 13:37:43 13:46:33 NSID213:37:43

201600330263 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 05/10/2016  22:10:15 22:10:15 22:10:15 22:22:11 NSID322:10:15

201600336987 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/13/2016  11:23:25 11:23:25 11:23:25 11:25:50 NSID111:23:25

201600343143 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/15/2016  18:02:43 18:02:43 18:02:43 18:02:49 NSID318:02:43

201600366689 Station 19/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/24/2016  14:33:00 14:33:00 14:33:00 14:40:27 NSID214:33:00

201600367607 2212 ION AV Civil Process 05/24/2016  20:49:58 20:49:58 20:49:58 20:55:46 NSID220:49:58

201600375741 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/27/2016  17:13:49 17:13:49 17:13:49 17:15:20 NSID217:13:49

201600380720 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 05/29/2016  18:01:46 18:01:46 18:01:46 18:02:11 NSID118:01:46

201600385700 1220 COVE AV 911 Open Line 05/31/2016  16:18:04 16:18:28 16:24:40 16:26:02 NSID116:20:01

201600312753 Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/04/2016  13:05:58 13:05:58 13:05:58 13:09:56 NSID213:05:58

201600324541 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/08/2016  22:42:47 22:42:47 22:42:47 22:42:52 NSID122:42:47

201600326790 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  18:41:19 18:41:19 18:41:19 18:41:33 NSID118:41:19

201600375755 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  17:19:49 17:19:49 17:19:49 17:20:40 NSID117:19:49

201600376040 Si4 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/27/2016  19:11:18 19:14:11 19:45:05 YSIADM

201600376828 Station 28 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 05/27/2016  23:27:22 23:27:22 23:27:22 23:32:07 NSID323:27:22

201600320198 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/07/2016  03:29:28  3:29:28  3:29:28  3:29:32 NSID2 3:29:28

201600366620 Si Aco 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/24/2016  14:08:52 14:12:48 14:28:39 NSIADM14:13:00

201600378009 2057 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/28/2016  12:45:45 12:49:27 12:49:47 12:52:53 NSID212:49:38

201600312291 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  10:06:48 10:06:48 10:06:48 10:06:52 NSID210:06:48

201600326916 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/09/2016  19:37:35 19:37:35 19:37:35 19:37:38 NSID219:37:35

201600328572 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  10:15:09 10:15:09 10:15:09 10:15:21 NSID210:15:09

201600346072 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/16/2016  20:16:59 20:16:59 20:16:59 20:17:01 NSID220:16:59

201600305348 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 05/01/2016  17:47:32 17:48:45 18:00:45 18:00:51 NSID117:49:14

201600311683 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  03:06:06  3:06:06  3:06:06  3:06:10 NSID2 3:06:06

201600312735 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/04/2016  12:59:31 12:59:31 12:59:31 12:59:39 NSID212:59:31

201600333123 Station 20 To 22 Patrol Request 05/11/2016  23:35:14 23:35:14 23:35:14 23:35:20 NSID223:35:14

201600372669 3014 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/26/2016  16:23:25 16:24:45 16:26:30 NSID316:24:54

201600378128 1010 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/28/2016  13:44:15 13:45:47 13:50:33 13:52:53 NSID113:46:02

201600308460 1802 Back St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  23:12:09 23:12:09 23:12:09 23:12:11 NSID223:12:09

06/01/2016 Page 11 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600378128 1010 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/28/2016  13:44:15 13:45:47 13:50:33 13:52:53 NSID113:46:02

201600324238 PETTIGREW ST / STATION 21ST ST911 Open Line 05/08/2016  20:03:36 20:08:15 20:10:09 20:33:46 NSID220:08:19

201600343766 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  23:58:56 23:58:56 23:58:56 23:59:06 NSID223:58:56

201600349923 1719 Atlantic Av 130B_Theft Past 05/18/2016  10:17:34 10:20:20 10:25:58 11:03:46 YSID110:20:35

201600351274 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 05/18/2016  19:41:16 19:41:16 19:41:16 19:51:27 NSID219:41:16

201600353929 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  18:48:49 18:48:49 18:48:49 18:48:55 NSID218:48:49

201600354587 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  23:33:11 23:33:11 23:33:11 23:33:25 NSID123:33:11

201600364053 1214 Middle St 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 05/23/2016  17:45:18 17:45:59 17:52:04 18:00:43 NSID117:46:38

201600379667 Any Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/29/2016  08:24:42  8:27:54  8:57:04 NSIADM 8:57:00

201600321050 Station 22/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/07/2016  13:24:57 13:24:57 13:24:57 13:33:54 NSID213:24:57

201600310333 411 Station 13th St 911 Open Line 05/03/2016  15:54:54 15:56:23 16:05:29 16:09:06 NSID116:04:00

201600364696 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/23/2016  22:29:15 22:29:15 22:29:15 22:29:17 NSID222:29:15

201600365514 2015 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/24/2016  06:00:38  6:01:54  6:05:42  6:05:49 NSID2 6:02:20

201600380457 2068 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/29/2016  16:02:26 16:02:26 16:02:26 16:03:14 NSID216:02:26

201600346038 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/16/2016  20:04:26 20:04:26 20:04:26 20:04:35 NSID220:04:26

201600364053 1214 Middle St 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 05/23/2016  17:45:18 17:45:59 17:52:04 18:00:43 NSID117:46:38

201600312466 Station 26 1/2/public Beach AccessAnimal Call_Scheduled 05/04/2016  11:14:06 11:14:06 11:14:06 11:14:46 NSID211:14:06

201600338225 2200 MIDDLE ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/13/2016  20:00:35 20:00:35 20:00:35 20:00:58 NSID220:00:35

201600342598 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/15/2016  13:00:18 13:00:18 13:00:18 13:03:30 NSID213:00:18

201600308233 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  20:50:03 20:50:03 20:50:03 20:50:07 NSID320:50:03

201600343552 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 05/15/2016  21:42:52 21:45:12 21:48:40 NSID2

201600347470 405 Station 22nd St 911 Open Line 05/17/2016  11:00:47 11:02:22 11:32:44 11:32:53 NSID211:02:46

201600357429 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/21/2016  00:40:07  0:40:07  0:40:07  0:40:15 NSID2 0:40:07

201600358778 3019 Marshall Blvd 103A_Admin Other 05/21/2016  14:39:51 14:39:51 14:39:51 14:47:38 NSID314:39:51

201600348691 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/17/2016  20:41:32 20:41:32 20:41:32 20:41:37 NSID220:41:32

201600374718 1651 Middle St 103A_Admin Found Property 05/27/2016  10:26:55 10:29:33 10:38:53 10:46:08 NSID110:29:37

201600342680 Station 18th St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/15/2016  13:58:12 13:58:12 13:58:12 13:58:27 NSID113:58:12

201600314223 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  23:27:45 23:27:45 23:27:45 23:27:48 NSID223:27:45

201600316596 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:41:32 21:41:32 21:41:32 21:41:43 NSID221:41:32

201600355500 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/20/2016  10:00:04 10:00:04 10:00:04 10:00:08 NSID310:00:04

201600367962 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  23:31:54 23:31:54 23:31:54 23:31:55 NSID123:31:54

201600375332 Station 22 1/2 St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/27/2016  14:41:26 14:43:00 15:04:17 15:04:29 NSID214:44:09

201600308243 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/02/2016  20:57:42 20:57:42 20:57:42 20:57:44 NSID120:57:42

201600325742 Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  11:32:03 11:32:03 11:32:03 11:36:51 NSID211:32:03

201600351552 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/18/2016  22:07:12 22:07:12 22:07:12 22:07:29 NSID322:07:12

201600353944 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  18:57:21 18:57:21 18:57:21 18:57:22 NSID118:57:21

201600358275 Jasper Blvd / Station 24th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  10:52:15 10:52:15 10:52:15 10:55:14 NSID210:52:15

201600359285 2213 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 05/21/2016  18:53:43 18:55:02 18:57:46 18:58:44 NSID218:55:29

201600365930 Station 32nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  09:51:57  9:51:57  9:51:57  9:53:06 NSID3 9:51:57

201600312810 2810 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/04/2016  13:24:44 13:24:44 13:24:44 13:27:32 NSID313:24:44

06/01/2016 Page 12 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600338384 3241 MIDDLE ST 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/13/2016  20:48:57 20:53:03 21:01:17 21:20:51 NSID320:53:37

201600383320 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/30/2016  20:40:06 20:40:06 20:40:06 20:40:11 NSID220:40:06

201600308319 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/02/2016  21:53:11 21:53:11 21:53:11 21:53:13 NSID221:53:11

201600326808 Station 17th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  18:49:55 18:49:55 18:49:55 18:50:22 NSID118:49:55

201600351737 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 05/18/2016  23:34:56 23:34:56 23:34:56 23:34:58 NSID223:34:56

201600356918 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/20/2016  21:11:27 21:11:27 21:11:27 21:11:30 NSID221:11:27

201600380861 Ion Av / Station 22nd St 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 05/29/2016  18:55:30 18:57:18 19:07:47 19:13:51 YSID218:57:40

201600316888 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/05/2016  23:59:07 23:59:07 23:59:07 23:59:14 NSID123:59:07

201600334929 3116 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/12/2016  17:04:06 17:05:26 17:10:16 17:11:58 NSID317:05:45

201600366569 Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  13:50:13 13:50:13 13:50:13 13:52:31 NSID213:50:13

201600324183 1856 Central Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/08/2016  19:31:09 19:32:46 19:34:11 19:55:33 NSID219:32:49

201600330499 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/11/2016  00:02:47  0:02:47  0:02:47  0:02:50 NSID2 0:02:47

201600334929 3116 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/12/2016  17:04:06 17:05:26 17:10:16 17:11:58 NSID317:05:45

201600378815 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/28/2016  20:35:11 20:35:11 20:35:11 20:35:14 NSID320:35:11

201600380724 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/29/2016  18:02:18 18:02:18 18:02:18 18:06:30 NSID118:02:18

201600386228 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/31/2016  20:13:27 20:13:27 20:13:27 20:31:52 NSID220:13:27

201600316875 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  23:51:53 23:51:53 23:51:53 23:51:57 NSID223:51:53

201600366702 Ion Av / Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  14:37:34 14:37:34 14:37:34 14:40:20 NSID214:37:34

201600324543 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/08/2016  22:43:02 22:43:02 22:43:02 22:43:07 NSID222:43:02

201600379182 809 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 05/28/2016  23:56:18 23:56:18 23:56:18 23:56:39 NSID123:56:18

201600333334 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/12/2016  01:39:34  1:39:34  1:39:34  1:39:40 NSID1 1:39:34

201600343754 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/15/2016  23:54:52 23:54:52 23:54:52 23:54:54 NSID123:54:52

201600308468 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  23:14:24 23:14:24 23:14:24 23:14:28 NSID223:14:24

201600310989 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/03/2016  20:59:07 20:59:07 20:59:07 21:37:52 NSID220:59:07

201600311111 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/03/2016  21:58:01 21:58:01 21:58:01 21:59:57 NSID121:58:01

201600312245 1402 Ben Sawyer Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/H&R/No Injury 05/04/2016  09:52:06  9:54:12  9:55:10 10:05:09 NMPD1 9:55:08

201600351212 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/18/2016  19:15:27 19:15:27 19:15:27 19:15:29 NSID319:15:27

201600373413 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/26/2016  22:15:03 22:15:03 22:15:03 22:15:21 NSID322:15:03

201600375023 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/27/2016  12:28:21 12:28:21 12:28:21 12:28:25 NSID312:28:21

201600378460 Si Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/28/2016  16:50:18 16:52:55 16:53:19 NSIADM16:52:58

201600304793 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/01/2016  12:36:22 12:36:22 12:36:22 12:37:03 NSID212:36:22

201600323910 0 Station 22/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  17:05:17 17:07:16 17:16:37 17:20:28 NSID217:07:21

201600303805 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/01/2016  00:00:34  0:00:34  0:00:34  0:00:39 NSID1 0:00:34

201600328638 Station 18/public Beach Access Parking Enforcement 05/10/2016  10:49:17 10:49:17 10:49:17 11:24:25 NSID110:49:17

201600340801 Station 21st St / Middle St 132O_Traffic Violation Info 05/14/2016  17:57:35 17:57:35 17:57:35 17:58:18 NSID217:57:35

201600311111 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/03/2016  21:58:01 21:58:01 21:58:01 21:59:57 NSID121:58:01

201600324980 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  02:52:25  2:52:25  2:52:25  2:52:31 NSID1 2:52:25

201600331536 2062 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/11/2016  11:46:07 11:46:07 11:46:07 11:49:44 NSID211:46:07

201600341074 Station 23rd St / Atlantic Av *DUI_In Progress 05/14/2016  20:04:30 20:07:45 20:10:55 20:14:37 NSID220:09:13

201600357468 1010 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/21/2016  00:53:39  0:53:39  0:53:39  0:53:42 NSID1 0:53:39

06/01/2016 Page 13 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600370682 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/25/2016  22:50:18 22:50:18 22:50:18 22:50:21 NSID122:50:18

201600373264 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/26/2016  20:54:22 20:54:22 20:54:22 20:54:25 NSID120:54:22

201600313525 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/04/2016  18:23:44 18:23:44 18:23:44 18:23:47 NSID218:23:44

201600352741 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 05/19/2016  10:09:13 10:09:13 10:09:13 10:09:43 NSID210:09:13

201600344518 2619 Bayonne St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/16/2016  08:59:34  8:59:34  8:59:34  9:03:30 NSID2 8:59:34

201600349037 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/17/2016  23:47:30 23:47:30 23:47:30 23:47:39 NSID223:47:30

201600349085 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/18/2016  00:12:50  0:12:50  0:12:50  0:12:55 NSID1 0:12:50

201600356885 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/20/2016  20:56:09 20:56:09 20:56:09 20:56:21 NSID120:56:09

201600304919 300 - 317 Station 22 1/2 St 911 Open Line 05/01/2016  13:37:10 13:38:51 13:46:07 13:46:18 NSID213:39:17

201600316599 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:42:37 21:42:37 21:42:37 21:42:44 NSID221:42:37

201600354547 Middle St Registration Check 05/19/2016  23:19:54 23:19:54 23:19:54 23:33:21 NSID123:19:54

201600361253 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  15:46:09 15:46:09 15:46:09 15:46:19 NSID115:46:09

201600370017 1130 OCEAN BLVD Officer Initiated Call 05/25/2016  17:21:11 17:21:11 17:21:11 17:43:40 NIPD217:21:11

201600327423 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  23:33:29 23:33:29 23:33:29 23:33:31 NSID223:33:29

201600342602 1417 Middle St Follow Up 05/15/2016  13:03:46 13:03:46 13:11:10 NSID113:03:46

201600343634 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  22:42:13 22:42:13 22:42:13 22:42:18 NSID122:42:13

201600314234 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/04/2016  23:32:51 23:32:51 23:32:51 23:32:54 NSID323:32:51

201600330141 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/10/2016  21:08:57 21:08:57 21:08:57 21:09:01 NSID321:08:57

201600335956 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  00:50:01  0:50:01  0:50:01  0:50:08 NSID1 0:50:01

201600340108 108 PALM BLVD Traffic Stop 05/14/2016  12:31:36 12:31:36 12:31:36 12:36:57 NIPD112:31:36

201600351911 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 05/19/2016  00:54:34  0:54:34  0:54:34  0:54:38 NSID2 0:54:34

201600305383 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/01/2016  18:06:10 18:06:10 18:06:10 18:06:16 NSID118:06:10

201600333303 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/12/2016  01:10:13  1:10:13  1:10:13  1:10:16 NSID2 1:10:13

201600343669 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  23:03:51 23:03:51 23:03:51 23:05:59 NSID223:03:51

201600343728 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/15/2016  23:44:37 23:44:37 23:44:37 23:44:40 NSID223:44:37

201600370759 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 05/25/2016  23:15:41 23:15:41 23:15:41 23:15:44 NSID223:15:41

201600386298 0 Station 21/public Beach Access 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 05/31/2016  21:02:15 21:04:28 21:07:09 21:18:47 NSID221:04:50

201600315277 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  11:11:15 11:11:15 11:11:15 11:11:19 NSID111:11:15

201600323344 2213 Middle St 132D_Tfc Viol/High Traffic 05/08/2016  11:28:16 11:30:09 11:36:09 11:41:24 NSID211:30:48

201600325924 3001 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  12:51:32 12:51:32 12:51:32 12:53:40 NSID312:51:32

201600338302 Station 26th St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/13/2016  20:26:07 20:26:07 20:26:07 20:28:19 NSID220:26:07

201600345205 2015 Ion Av 132D_Tfc Viol/High Traffic 05/16/2016  14:12:31 14:13:58 14:15:37 14:37:27 NSID214:14:02

201600323344 2213 Middle St 132D_Tfc Viol/High Traffic 05/08/2016  11:28:16 11:30:09 11:36:09 11:41:24 NSID211:30:48

201600334211 801 Star Of The West St 133B_Trespassing/Unwanted Past05/12/2016  11:49:49 11:51:30 11:58:17 12:27:52 NSID111:51:37

201600377795 Station 12th St *Assist Other Agencies 05/28/2016  10:57:02 10:57:02 10:57:02 11:11:40 NSID110:57:02

201600334979 0 Station 21/public Beach Access 120D_Indecency Lewdness 05/12/2016  17:23:46 17:25:16 17:28:19 19:28:01 YSID217:26:04

201600336663 2069 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/13/2016  09:04:29  9:04:29  9:04:29  9:10:59 NSID2 9:04:29

201600361028 1807 Ion Av 132O_Traffic Violatin Referral 05/22/2016  13:27:17 13:28:34 13:29:25 13:37:43 NSID213:29:22

201600367677 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  21:23:16 21:23:16 21:23:16 21:23:18 NSID221:23:16

201600304823 2602 MIDDLE ST 105A_Animal Stray 05/01/2016  12:51:57 12:52:47 13:04:03 13:04:08 NSID212:52:52

06/01/2016 Page 14 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600308456 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  23:08:59 23:08:59 23:08:59 23:09:01 NSID223:08:59

201600323613 Station 22nd St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  14:25:31 14:25:31 14:25:31 14:25:37 NSID214:25:31

201600330310 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  22:30:04 22:30:04 22:30:04 22:30:10 NSID222:30:04

201600336715 Station 20th St / Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/13/2016  09:23:30  9:24:05  9:27:31  9:28:45 NSID2 9:24:32

201600340308 Station 19/public Beach Access Officer Initiated Call 05/14/2016  14:35:29 14:35:29 14:35:29 14:42:21 NSID214:35:29

201600356803 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/20/2016  20:12:02 20:12:02 20:12:02 20:12:05 NSID120:12:02

201600360988 0 Station 12/public Beach Access 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 05/22/2016  12:58:56 13:03:08 13:06:25 13:10:09 NSID113:03:12

201600370440 2019 Middle St 101D_Hostage Parental Abdction05/25/2016  20:53:36 20:56:05 20:56:54 21:07:54 NSID220:56:08

201600379227 2213 MIDDLE ST 114D_Domestic Physical 05/29/2016  00:23:15  0:24:55  0:28:35  2:22:18 YSID2 0:25:37

201600386298 0 Station 21/public Beach Access 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 05/31/2016  21:02:15 21:04:28 21:07:09 21:18:47 NSID221:04:50

201600313813 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  20:21:48 20:21:48 20:21:48 20:21:51 NSID220:21:48

201600329965 2063 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/10/2016  19:48:00 19:48:00 19:48:00 19:48:36 NSID219:48:00

201600338867 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 05/14/2016  00:16:36  0:16:36  0:16:36  0:16:43 NSID2 0:16:36

201600367709 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  21:38:04 21:38:04 21:38:04 21:38:09 NSID221:38:04

201600370652 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/25/2016  22:37:38 22:37:38 22:37:38 22:38:03 NSID222:37:38

201600314253 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  23:46:59 23:46:59 23:46:59 23:47:03 NSID123:46:59

201600336663 2069 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/13/2016  09:04:29  9:04:29  9:04:29  9:10:59 NSID2 9:04:29

201600364694 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/23/2016  22:28:57 22:28:57 22:28:57 22:29:04 NSID222:28:57

201600316617 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:50:05 21:50:05 21:50:05 21:50:21 NSID121:50:05

201600320169 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/07/2016  03:09:44  3:09:44  3:09:44  3:09:51 NSID1 3:09:44

201600323635 2525 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  14:43:09 14:43:09 14:43:09 14:53:37 NSID214:43:09

201600341396 Jasper Blvd / Station 25th St 132B_Traffic Violation 05/14/2016  22:44:15 22:44:15 22:44:15 23:17:14 NSID222:44:15

201600362140 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/23/2016  00:15:30  0:15:30  0:15:30  0:15:34 NSID2 0:15:30

201600377767 Station 28 1/2 St / Middle St Parking Enforcement 05/28/2016  10:42:52 10:42:52 10:42:52 10:43:49 NSID310:42:52

201600381599 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/30/2016  01:16:50  1:16:50  1:16:50  1:30:10 NSID2 1:16:50

201600353862 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/19/2016  18:17:40 18:17:40 18:17:40 18:17:42 NSID318:17:40

201600359649 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/21/2016  21:40:35 21:40:35 21:40:35 21:40:38 NSID221:40:35

201600379169 2061 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 05/28/2016  23:50:39 23:50:39 23:50:39 23:51:54 NSID223:50:39

201600374566 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/27/2016  09:24:16  9:25:19  9:31:22 NSID2 9:28:52

201600304549 Station 16/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Referral 05/01/2016  10:09:12 10:10:19 10:22:50 13:11:14 NSID110:10:22

201600311189 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 05/03/2016  22:27:33 22:27:33 22:27:33 22:27:38 NSID322:27:33

201600312755 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/04/2016  13:06:10 13:06:10 13:06:10 13:09:37 NSID313:06:10

201600324985 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  02:57:40  2:57:40  2:57:40  2:57:48 NSID2 2:57:40

201600322820 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/08/2016  03:25:52  3:25:52  3:25:52  3:25:55 NSID2 3:25:52

201600323372 Station 24/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  11:45:26 11:45:26 11:45:26 11:49:50 NSID211:45:26

201600333043 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/11/2016  22:55:38 22:55:38 22:55:38 22:55:42 NSID222:55:38

201600341769 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  01:37:17  1:37:17  1:37:17  1:41:30 NSID2 1:37:17

201600372600 Station 12th St City Ordinance Violation 05/26/2016  15:51:32 15:51:32 15:51:32 15:56:15 NSID115:51:32

201600307954 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/02/2016  18:07:21 18:07:21 18:07:21 18:07:33 NSID218:07:21

201600314224 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  23:28:34 23:28:34 23:28:34 23:28:37 NSID223:28:34

06/01/2016 Page 15 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600304549 Station 16/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Referral 05/01/2016  10:09:12 10:10:19 10:22:50 13:11:14 NSID110:10:22

201600323801 2513 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  16:13:30 16:13:30 16:13:30 16:18:28 NSID216:13:30

201600336818 Station 22nd St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/13/2016  10:11:09 10:11:09 10:11:09 10:14:29 NSID210:11:09

201600348655 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/17/2016  20:25:17 20:28:11 20:28:16 NSIADM

201600349026 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/17/2016  23:42:56 23:42:56 23:42:56 23:43:00 NSID123:42:56

201600364154 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/23/2016  18:32:09 18:32:09 18:32:09 18:32:11 NSID218:32:09

201600378828 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/28/2016  20:45:14 20:45:14 20:45:14 20:45:24 NSID220:45:14

201600378993 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/28/2016  22:09:50 22:09:50 22:09:50 22:09:53 NSID322:09:50

201600380769 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/29/2016  18:18:31 18:18:31 18:18:31 18:18:34 NSID118:18:31

201600318357 0 Station 30/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 05/06/2016  13:40:20 13:44:42 14:31:16 15:03:05 NSID313:44:47

201600318357 0 Station 30/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 05/06/2016  13:40:20 13:44:42 14:31:16 15:03:05 NSID313:44:47

201600360207 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 05/22/2016  01:56:27  1:56:27  1:56:27  1:56:30 NSID2 1:56:27

201600308304 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/02/2016  21:47:38 21:47:38 21:47:38 21:47:42 NSID121:47:38

201600322196 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/07/2016  22:02:55 22:02:55 22:02:55 22:02:58 NSID122:02:55

201600333095 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/11/2016  23:20:26 23:20:26 23:20:26 23:20:38 NSID223:20:26

201600346098 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/16/2016  20:31:19 20:31:19 20:31:19 20:31:25 NSID220:31:19

201600332036 1735 Atlantic Av City Ordinance Violation 05/11/2016  15:24:23 15:24:23 15:24:23 15:31:59 NSID115:24:23

201600353829 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  18:02:20 18:02:20 18:02:20 18:02:24 NSID118:02:20

201600358718 Station 18/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  14:11:27 14:11:27 14:11:27 14:16:59 NSID114:11:27

201600320173 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/07/2016  03:09:58  3:09:58  3:09:58  3:10:01 NSID1 3:09:58

201600328430 Station 26th St Parking Enforcement 05/10/2016  09:14:12  9:14:12  9:14:12  9:17:54 NSID2 9:14:12

201600348704 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/17/2016  20:48:14 20:48:14 20:48:14 20:48:17 NSID320:48:14

201600353138 Si3 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/19/2016  13:10:12 13:12:41 13:13:02 NSIADM

201600372011 0 Station 12/public Beach Access 129C_Suspicious Circumstances05/26/2016  11:52:36 11:54:13 12:02:26 12:10:59 NSID111:58:55

201600328523 0 Station 23/public Beach Access 105A_Animal Stray 05/10/2016  09:52:04  9:55:31 10:14:12 NSID2 9:57:25

201600330189 2100 Middle St Traffic Stop 05/10/2016  21:29:34 21:29:34 21:29:34 21:35:16 NSID221:29:34

201600322590 Station 21st St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/08/2016  00:32:47  0:36:47  0:38:44  1:31:40 NSID2 0:36:50

201600330189 2100 Middle St Traffic Stop 05/10/2016  21:29:34 21:29:34 21:29:34 21:35:16 NSID221:29:34

201600333321 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/12/2016  01:25:12  1:25:12  1:25:12  1:25:16 NSID2 1:25:12

201600346063 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/16/2016  20:14:36 20:14:36 20:14:36 20:15:09 NSID220:14:36

201600372011 0 Station 12/public Beach Access 129C_Suspicious Circumstances05/26/2016  11:52:36 11:54:13 12:02:26 12:10:59 NSID111:58:55

201600341758 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  01:33:34  1:33:34  1:33:34  1:34:07 NSID1 1:33:34

201600341774 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  01:41:33  1:41:33  1:41:33  1:41:36 NSID2 1:41:33

201600349083 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/18/2016  00:12:38  0:12:38  0:12:38  0:12:42 NSID2 0:12:38

201600350694 2057 Middle St 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 05/18/2016  15:35:34 15:36:24 15:45:49 15:46:10 NSID215:38:09

201600357421 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/21/2016  00:37:22  0:37:22  0:37:22  0:37:42 NSID2 0:37:22

201600357467 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/21/2016  00:53:31  0:53:31  0:53:31  0:53:34 NSID1 0:53:31

201600381218 313 Station 13th St Patrol Request 05/29/2016  21:50:36 21:50:36 21:50:36 21:50:40 NSID121:50:36

201600311187 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/03/2016  22:27:16 22:27:16 22:27:16 22:27:20 NSID322:27:16

201600311693 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  03:11:31  3:11:31  3:11:31  3:11:34 NSID2 3:11:31

06/01/2016 Page 16 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600308262 Si8 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/02/2016  21:12:39 21:14:16 21:20:40 NSIADM

201600322590 Station 21st St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/08/2016  00:32:47  0:36:47  0:38:44  1:31:40 NSID2 0:36:50

201600326800 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  18:45:17 18:45:17 18:45:17 18:45:21 NSID118:45:17

201600359137 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/21/2016  17:39:38 17:39:38 17:39:38 17:39:41 NSID117:39:38

201600371108 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 05/26/2016  02:29:50  2:29:50  2:29:50  2:29:52 NSID1 2:29:50

201600379690 SIPD OFC 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/29/2016  08:36:07  8:56:26  8:56:33 NSIADM 8:56:29

201600321141 Station 40 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/07/2016  14:23:59 14:23:59 14:23:59 14:29:03 NSID214:23:59

201600324307 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  20:37:05 20:37:05 20:37:05 20:37:11 NSID220:37:05

201600343647 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/15/2016  22:48:36 22:48:36 22:48:36 22:48:40 NSID222:48:36

201600367293 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  18:27:58 18:27:58 18:27:58 18:28:00 NSID118:27:58

201600382326 Station 30/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/30/2016  11:42:21 11:42:21 11:42:21 11:59:57 NSID311:42:21

201600323417 Station 18th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  12:19:48 12:19:48 12:19:48 12:20:48 NSID112:19:48

201600351895 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  00:47:14  0:47:14  0:47:14  0:47:18 NSID2 0:47:14

201600359597 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/21/2016  21:17:49 21:17:49 21:17:49 21:17:54 NSID321:17:49

201600323705 3312 Jasper Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/08/2016  15:18:22 15:19:22 15:21:05 15:32:34 NSID315:19:59

201600325884 2420 Atlantic Av 132B_Traffic Violation 05/09/2016  12:32:54 12:35:03 12:43:32 NSID212:36:41

201600333114 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/11/2016  23:28:39 23:28:39 23:28:39 23:28:46 NSID323:28:39

201600333277 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 05/12/2016  00:49:41  0:49:41  0:49:41  0:49:50 NSID2 0:49:41

201600336927 200-299 STATION 12TH ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/13/2016  10:57:50 10:57:50 10:57:50 10:59:30 NSID110:57:50

201600356734 Station 28th St / Middle St *Administrative 05/20/2016  19:29:43 19:33:14 19:33:59 NSID3

201600373769 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/27/2016  00:58:23  0:58:23  0:58:23  0:58:27 NSID2 0:58:23

201600311692 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  03:11:06  3:11:06  3:11:06  3:11:24 NSID1 3:11:06

201600321369 1726 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/07/2016  16:22:42 16:46:15 16:46:46 16:46:49 NSID116:46:18

201600338365 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 05/13/2016  20:44:24 20:44:24 20:44:24 20:44:28 NSID220:44:24

201600340292 Station 21/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/14/2016  14:23:55 14:23:55 14:23:55 14:30:44 NSID214:23:55

201600367675 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  21:21:39 21:21:39 21:21:39 21:21:42 NSID221:21:39

201600380850 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/29/2016  18:52:07 18:52:07 18:52:07 18:52:11 NSID318:52:07

201600313297 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/04/2016  16:44:38 16:44:38 16:44:38 16:44:42 NSID116:44:38

201600322150 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/07/2016  21:46:40 21:46:40 21:46:40 21:46:44 NSID221:46:40

201600324566 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/08/2016  22:48:30 22:48:30 22:48:30 22:49:01 NSID122:48:30

201600349087 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/18/2016  00:13:12  0:13:12  0:13:12  0:13:14 NSID1 0:13:12

201600312086 Station 19th St / Ion Av 111B_Vandalism Past 05/04/2016  08:17:43  8:19:34  8:23:35  8:28:18 NSID2 8:19:38

201600312508 2014 Central Av 105O_Animal Information 05/04/2016  11:28:33 11:29:54 11:30:01 11:34:52 NSID211:29:58

201600313543 2524 Jasper Blvd 106D_Assault Small 05/04/2016  18:30:11 18:31:15 18:33:44 18:54:03 YSID218:31:39

201600320783 0 Station 22 1/2/public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 05/07/2016  11:04:48 11:06:35 11:50:34 11:52:09 NSID211:06:46

201600325884 2420 Atlantic Av 132B_Traffic Violation 05/09/2016  12:32:54 12:35:03 12:43:32 NSID212:36:41

201600331167 Station 28th St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/11/2016  08:36:21  8:36:21  8:36:21  8:39:11 NSID3 8:36:21

201600345337 2662 Ion Av 133B_Trespassing/Unwanted Past05/16/2016  15:05:46 15:08:01 15:08:11 15:08:21 NSID315:08:07

201600345765 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/16/2016  18:08:30 18:08:30 18:08:30 18:08:32 NSID218:08:30

201600351154 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/18/2016  18:50:03 18:50:03 18:50:03 18:50:05 NSID218:50:03

06/01/2016 Page 17 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600371077 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/26/2016  02:08:39  2:08:39  2:08:39  2:08:41 NSID1 2:08:39

201600378032 Middle St / Station 26 1/2 St 131B_Traffic Acc/H&R/No Injury 05/28/2016  12:59:02 13:01:37 13:07:20 13:49:12 YSID313:01:47

201600378032 Middle St / Station 26 1/2 St 131B_Traffic Acc/H&R/No Injury 05/28/2016  12:59:02 13:01:37 13:07:20 13:49:12 YSID313:01:47

201600378032 Middle St / Station 26 1/2 St 131B_Traffic Acc/H&R/No Injury 05/28/2016  12:59:02 13:01:37 13:07:20 13:49:12 YSID313:01:47

201600367953 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  23:28:52 23:28:52 23:28:52 23:28:53 NSID223:28:52

201600368818 Station22 Officer Initiated Call 05/25/2016  09:28:52  9:28:52  9:28:52  9:36:49 NSIADM 9:28:52

201600376690 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St Parking Enforcement 05/27/2016  22:37:07 22:37:07 22:37:07 22:41:22 NSID222:37:07

201600310192 Station 18 1/2/public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 05/03/2016  15:00:23 15:00:23 15:00:23 15:07:25 NSID215:00:23

201600343120 31 J C Long Blvd 113D_Disturbnce Physical Small05/15/2016  17:49:27 17:49:27 17:49:27 19:37:34 YIPD317:49:27

201600320783 0 Station 22 1/2/public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 05/07/2016  11:04:48 11:06:35 11:50:34 11:52:09 NSID211:06:46

201600350490 2210 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/18/2016  14:14:37 14:16:09 14:24:07 14:28:25 NSID214:16:20

201600369453 Station 23rd St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/25/2016  13:37:20 13:40:15 13:42:55 13:48:00 NSID213:40:20

201600375400 Station 17/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/27/2016  15:06:21 15:06:21 15:06:21 15:12:51 NSID115:06:21

201600375332 Station 22 1/2 St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/27/2016  14:41:26 14:43:00 15:04:17 15:04:29 NSID214:44:09

201600333354 915 Palm Blvd Patrol Request 05/12/2016  01:58:26  1:58:26  1:58:26  1:58:29 NIPD1 1:58:26

201600342980 Station 18/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/15/2016  16:33:46 16:33:46 16:33:46 16:35:57 NSID116:33:46

201600364737 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/23/2016  22:49:24 22:49:24 22:49:24 22:49:41 NSID322:49:24

201600383937 2063 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/31/2016  02:12:16  2:12:16  2:12:16  2:21:10 NSID2 2:12:16

201600373787 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  01:02:56  1:02:56  1:02:56  1:03:00 NSID2 1:02:56

201600380417 2880 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/29/2016  15:39:19 15:39:19 15:39:19 15:39:54 NSID315:39:19

201600338384 3241 MIDDLE ST 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/13/2016  20:48:57 20:53:03 21:01:17 21:20:51 NSID320:53:37

201600356196 2220 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 05/20/2016  15:23:36 15:26:41 15:28:33 15:31:17 NSID215:26:43

201600359285 2213 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 05/21/2016  18:53:43 18:55:02 18:57:46 18:58:44 NSID218:55:29

201600374873 Middle St / Station 26th St 132O_Traffic Violation Info 05/27/2016  11:30:41 11:34:20 12:24:22 NSID2

201600322158 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 05/07/2016  21:51:44 21:51:44 21:51:44 21:51:50 NSID121:51:44

201600323367 2062 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  11:41:23 11:41:23 11:41:23 11:41:28 NSID211:41:23

201600333894 Station 30/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/12/2016  09:08:40  9:08:40  9:08:40  9:08:55 NSID3 9:08:40

201600340782 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/14/2016  17:50:59 17:50:59 17:50:59 17:51:07 NSID117:50:59

201600347216 Station 22/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/17/2016  08:42:40  8:42:40  8:42:40  9:05:55 NSID2 8:42:40

201600313032 Station 12/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/04/2016  14:57:16 14:57:16 14:57:16 14:57:52 NSID114:57:16

201600338994 2800 JASPER BLVD Traffic Stop 05/14/2016  01:05:22  1:05:22  1:05:22  1:10:39 NSID3 1:05:22

201600343144 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/15/2016  18:02:44 18:03:11 18:03:25 18:07:27 NSID318:03:17

201600345815 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/16/2016  18:26:13 18:26:13 18:26:13 18:26:17 NSID218:26:13

201600362603 0 Station 16/public Beach Access 105C_Animal Injured Animal 05/23/2016  07:17:01  7:18:48  7:27:03  7:29:50 NSID1 7:18:56

201600359256 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  18:44:28 18:44:28 18:44:28 18:44:31 NSID318:44:28

201600373288 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/26/2016  21:07:14 21:07:14 21:07:14 21:07:15 NSID221:07:14

201600376040 Si4 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/27/2016  19:11:18 19:14:11 19:45:05 YSIADM

201600385700 1220 COVE AV 911 Open Line 05/31/2016  16:18:04 16:18:28 16:24:40 16:26:02 NSID116:20:01

201600313811 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  20:21:38 20:21:38 20:21:38 20:21:41 NSID120:21:38

201600316519 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:04:00 21:04:00 21:04:00 21:04:05 NSID221:04:00

06/01/2016 Page 18 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600325627 2810 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  10:33:34 10:33:34 10:33:34 10:36:45 NSID310:33:34

201600375103 Station 18 1/2/public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 05/27/2016  13:03:45 13:03:45 13:03:45 13:10:28 NSID213:03:45

201600307893 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  17:36:18 17:36:18 17:36:18 17:36:26 NSID117:36:18

201600328330 Station 14th St / Middle St Officer Initiated Call 05/10/2016  08:32:59  8:32:59  8:32:59  8:33:25 NSID1 8:32:59

201600370757 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/25/2016  23:14:54 23:14:54 23:14:54 23:15:02 NSID223:14:54

201600347186 Station 30th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/17/2016  08:29:22  8:29:22  8:29:22  8:29:27 NSID3 8:29:22

201600353940 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/19/2016  18:55:36 18:55:36 18:55:36 18:55:38 NSID118:55:36

201600367607 2212 ION AV Civil Process 05/24/2016  20:49:58 20:49:58 20:49:58 20:55:46 NSID220:49:58

201600316518 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:03:51 21:03:51 21:03:51 21:03:54 NSID221:03:51

201600329986 1312 Middle St *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 05/10/2016  19:57:08 19:59:27 20:02:31 20:11:44 NSID119:59:36

201600331512 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/11/2016  11:34:18 11:34:18 11:34:18 11:34:29 NSID311:34:18

201600359104 Station 12th St City Ordinance Violation 05/21/2016  17:22:10 17:22:10 17:22:10 17:26:22 NSID117:22:10

201600364155 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/23/2016  18:32:27 18:32:27 18:32:27 18:32:30 NSID218:32:27

201600367312 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/24/2016  18:34:47 18:34:47 18:34:47 18:36:53 NSID218:34:47

201600380602 2014 Ion Av 103A_Admin Found Property 05/29/2016  17:11:22 17:13:46 17:15:39 17:42:42 NSID217:13:53

201600308242 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  20:57:32 20:57:32 20:57:32 20:57:36 NSID120:57:32

201600328486 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/10/2016  09:38:13  9:38:13  9:38:13  9:38:46 NSID3 9:38:13

201600342620 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/15/2016  13:21:36 13:21:36 13:21:36 13:50:00 NSID313:21:36

201600307952 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/02/2016  18:07:01 18:07:01 18:07:01 18:07:03 NSID218:07:01

201600331924 2062 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/11/2016  14:42:45 14:42:45 14:42:45 14:45:09 NSID214:42:45

201600343666 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/15/2016  22:59:52 22:59:52 22:59:52 22:59:55 NSID322:59:52

201600373862 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  01:28:53  1:28:53  1:28:53  2:09:57 NSID2 1:28:53

201600386533 313 Station 13th St Patrol Request 05/31/2016  22:51:21 22:51:21 22:51:21 22:51:24 NSID122:51:21

201600319247 3009 BROWNELL AV 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/06/2016  19:59:33 20:00:47 20:15:56 20:23:29 NSID320:15:56

201600347716 306 Station 22 1/2 St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 05/17/2016  12:33:41 12:34:34 12:41:50 12:51:57 NSID212:35:17

201600360941 Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  12:28:45 12:28:45 12:28:45 12:30:40 NSID212:28:45

201600383039 Si2 Or Si7 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/30/2016  18:03:00 18:08:23 19:24:36 NSIADM

201600383039 Si2 Or Si7 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/30/2016  18:03:00 18:08:23 19:24:36 NSIADM

201600355983 Si Unit 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/20/2016  13:52:29 13:53:48 16:33:53 NSIADM

201600366838 ION AV / STATION 18 1/2 ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Haz/Low Traffic 05/24/2016  15:33:30 15:35:22 15:37:56 NSID215:35:26

201600378936 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/28/2016  21:38:40 21:38:40 21:38:40 21:38:43 NSID221:38:40

201600308320 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/02/2016  21:53:18 21:53:18 21:53:18 21:53:22 NSID121:53:18

201600316862 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/05/2016  23:42:17 23:42:17 23:42:17 23:43:50 NSIDM23:42:17

201600321201 Station 18 1/2/public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 05/07/2016  14:59:45 14:59:45 14:59:45 15:05:00 NSID214:59:45

201600330170 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  21:20:56 21:20:56 21:20:56 21:21:00 NSID121:20:56

201600356802 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/20/2016  20:11:52 20:11:52 20:11:52 20:11:56 NSID220:11:52

201600358652 400 - 499 Station 22 1/2 St Traffic Stop 05/21/2016  13:39:27 13:39:27 13:39:27 13:47:48 NSID213:39:27

201600379768 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 132B_Traffic Violation 05/29/2016  09:23:14  9:24:17  9:33:24  9:37:19 NSID2 9:24:32

201600308116 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/02/2016  19:41:48 19:41:48 19:41:48 19:41:51 NSID319:41:48

201600311315 2824 Brooks St 105A_Animal Stray 05/03/2016  23:21:31 23:23:18 23:29:53 23:37:41 NSID323:23:49

06/01/2016 Page 19 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600345390 0 Station 12/public Beach Access 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 05/16/2016  15:29:32 15:31:07 15:41:50 15:46:52 NSID115:31:15

201600367939 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  23:25:30 23:25:30 23:25:30 23:27:02 NSID223:25:30

201600321675 801 Star Of The West St 133D_Trespass/Unwnted Sm 05/07/2016  18:35:19 18:37:27 18:42:01 19:35:02 YSID118:37:34

201600366719 Station 19/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  14:43:31 14:43:31 14:43:31 14:46:04 NSID214:43:31

201600383790 2851 MIDDLE ST 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 05/31/2016  00:39:07  0:39:07  0:40:30  0:43:21 NSID3 0:39:07

201600315182 0 Sand Dunes Club/public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 05/05/2016  10:31:52 10:37:47 10:50:34 11:04:53 NSID110:37:52

201600325916 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/09/2016  12:47:19 12:47:19 12:47:19 12:47:24 NSID312:47:19

201600330232 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  21:52:55 21:52:55 21:52:55 21:53:00 NSID221:52:55

201600373287 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/26/2016  21:07:09 21:07:09 21:07:09 21:07:10 NSID221:07:09

201600373378 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/26/2016  22:00:49 22:00:49 22:00:49 22:00:52 NSID122:00:49

201600316586 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:34:52 21:34:52 21:34:52 21:34:56 NSID321:34:52

201600322225 Middle St / Station 29th St 113O_Disturbance Information 05/07/2016  22:13:45 22:13:45 22:16:07 22:29:02 NSID322:13:45

201600327559 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/10/2016  00:36:10  0:36:10  0:36:10  0:37:56 NSID3 0:36:10

201600337407 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 131B_Traff Acc/H&R/NoInj/BkTrf05/13/2016  14:27:16 14:28:36 14:40:04 15:23:50 NSID214:33:27

201600354605 2200 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 05/19/2016  23:44:19 23:44:19 23:44:19 23:44:56 NSID223:44:19

201600355983 Si Unit 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/20/2016  13:52:29 13:53:48 16:33:53 NSIADM

201600321675 801 Star Of The West St 133D_Trespass/Unwnted Sm 05/07/2016  18:35:19 18:37:27 18:42:01 19:35:02 YSID118:37:34

201600330498 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 05/11/2016  00:02:39  0:02:39  0:02:39  0:02:42 NSID2 0:02:39

201600331189 2100 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/11/2016  08:49:01  8:49:01  8:49:01  8:51:14 NSID2 8:49:01

201600341216 Middle St / Station 18th St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 05/14/2016  21:16:52 21:18:12 21:20:43 22:42:00 YSID221:18:29

201600377578 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/28/2016  09:06:07  9:06:07  9:06:07  9:25:46 NSID1 9:06:07

201600321126 Station 16/public Beach Access Officer Initiated Call 05/07/2016  14:10:54 14:10:54 14:10:54 14:19:00 NSID114:10:54

201600308238 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 05/02/2016  20:53:34 20:53:34 20:53:34 20:53:38 NSID120:53:34

201600323775 1753 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/08/2016  15:59:48 16:01:06 16:07:07 16:29:36 NSID116:01:36

201600353274 3024 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/19/2016  14:13:41 14:16:06 14:22:47 14:24:50 NSID314:16:27

201600353831 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/19/2016  18:03:04 18:03:04 18:03:04 18:03:07 NSID118:03:04

201600357423 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/21/2016  00:37:49  0:37:49  0:37:49  0:37:53 NSID2 0:37:49

201600367952 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  23:28:47 23:28:47 23:28:47 23:28:49 NSID223:28:47

201600373830 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/27/2016  01:15:55  1:15:55  1:15:55  1:15:59 NSID1 1:15:55

201600315247 0 Sand Dunes Club/public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 05/05/2016  10:56:42 11:07:24 11:07:39 11:08:12 NSID111:07:34

201600316616 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:49:55 21:49:55 21:49:55 21:49:57 NSID121:49:55

201600322214 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/07/2016  22:09:30 22:09:30 22:09:30 22:09:34 NSID122:09:30

201600331414 Station 9th St / Osceola Av *Animal_In Progress 05/11/2016  10:48:15 10:50:58 10:52:56 NSID110:51:00

201600335672 1458 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/12/2016  22:33:56 22:33:56 22:33:56 22:34:06 NSID122:33:56

201600321183 Station 18/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/07/2016  14:46:33 14:46:33 14:46:33 14:54:08 NSID114:46:33

201600322197 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/07/2016  22:03:04 22:03:04 22:03:04 22:03:07 NSID122:03:04

201600331806 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/11/2016  13:43:14 13:45:10 13:45:50 13:45:53 NSID213:45:48

201600343633 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/15/2016  22:42:03 22:42:03 22:42:03 22:42:07 NSID222:42:03

201600361119 Station 32nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  14:26:35 14:26:35 14:26:35 14:29:08 NSID314:26:35

201600368168 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 05/25/2016  01:08:16  1:08:16  1:08:16  1:08:22 NSID2 1:08:16

06/01/2016 Page 20 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600372166 100-199 STATION 18TH ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/26/2016  13:04:19 13:04:19 13:04:19 13:05:01 NSID113:04:19

201600383771 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/31/2016  00:19:40  0:19:40  0:19:40  0:19:58 NSID1 0:19:40

201600354068 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/19/2016  19:49:55 19:49:55 19:49:55 19:52:25 NSID219:49:55

201600381207 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 05/29/2016  21:46:46 21:46:46 21:46:46 21:46:49 NSID221:46:46

201600304576 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/01/2016  10:26:17 10:26:17 10:26:17 10:26:23 NSID210:26:17

201600315139 Station 25th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/05/2016  10:07:09 10:07:09 10:07:09 10:11:09 NSID210:07:09

201600320885 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/07/2016  11:54:45 11:54:45 11:54:45 12:08:10 NSID311:54:45

201600335685 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/12/2016  22:41:24 22:41:24 22:41:24 22:41:28 NSID222:41:24

201600338381 Middle St Registration Check 05/13/2016  20:48:31 20:48:31 20:48:31 20:48:41 NSID220:48:31

201600338791 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/13/2016  23:43:25 23:43:25 23:43:25 23:43:27 NSID123:43:25

201600367705 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  21:37:16 21:37:16 21:37:16 22:17:08 NSID221:37:16

201600377608 Station 28th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/28/2016  09:26:11  9:26:11  9:26:11  9:27:59 NSID3 9:26:11

201600377742 2507 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/28/2016  10:32:15 10:32:15 10:32:15 10:33:48 NSID210:32:15

201600321856 2220 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/07/2016  19:53:34 19:53:34 19:53:34 19:57:17 NSID219:53:34

201600341510 2210 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Large 05/14/2016  23:37:53 23:39:48 23:42:03 23:48:53 NSID223:39:55

201600369104 2068 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/25/2016  11:16:22 11:16:22 11:16:22 11:19:04 NSID211:16:22

201600330309 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  22:29:49 22:29:49 22:29:49 22:29:51 NSID122:29:49

201600331232 Station 18th St / Ion Av City Ordinance Violation 05/11/2016  09:13:00  9:13:00  9:13:00  9:21:37 NSID1 9:13:00

201600342456 Station 19/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/15/2016  11:38:50 11:38:50 11:38:50 11:40:42 NSID211:38:50

201600367831 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/24/2016  22:40:25 22:40:25 22:40:25 22:40:32 NSID322:40:25

201600381281 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/29/2016  22:29:21 22:29:21 22:29:21 22:29:25 NSID122:29:21

201600320187 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/07/2016  03:22:24  3:22:24  3:22:24  3:22:26 NSID1 3:22:24

201600320857 Station 28th St / Harvey St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/07/2016  11:43:15 11:43:15 11:43:15 11:46:42 NSID311:43:15

201600327507 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  00:11:00  0:11:00  0:11:00  0:11:05 NSID1 0:11:00

201600329615 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/10/2016  17:23:26 17:23:26 17:23:26 17:23:36 NSID117:23:26

201600346075 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 05/16/2016  20:17:07 20:17:07 20:17:07 20:17:09 NSID320:17:07

201600351173 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/18/2016  18:56:14 18:56:14 18:56:14 18:56:16 NSID118:56:14

201600367284 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/24/2016  18:25:56 18:25:56 18:25:56 18:25:57 NSID118:25:56

201600382400 Atlantic Av / Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/30/2016  12:21:49 12:21:49 12:21:49 12:24:34 NSID212:21:49

201600373479 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/26/2016  22:52:03 22:52:03 22:52:03 22:52:06 NSID122:52:03

201600377706 Station 10/public Beach Access Parking Enforcement 05/28/2016  10:11:18 10:11:18 10:11:18 10:32:07 NSID110:11:18

201600381457 1763 Atlantic Av 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 05/29/2016  23:55:28 23:58:17  0:00:00  1:23:00 YSID123:59:07

201600306600 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/02/2016  07:42:31  7:42:31  7:42:31  7:42:36 NSID2 7:42:31

201600308008 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 05/02/2016  18:40:27 18:58:37 18:59:21 19:02:32 NSID118:58:39

201600308305 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  21:47:50 21:47:50 21:47:50 21:47:54 NSID121:47:50

201600320857 Station 28th St / Harvey St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/07/2016  11:43:15 11:43:15 11:43:15 11:46:42 NSID311:43:15

201600340576 Station 18 1/2/public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 05/14/2016  16:33:27 16:33:27 16:33:27 16:33:46 NSID216:33:27

201600366446 Si Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/24/2016  12:58:11 12:59:34 13:47:01 NSIADM13:29:12

201600376674 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  22:31:57 22:31:57 22:31:57 22:31:59 NSID122:31:57

201600307888 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/02/2016  17:34:40 17:34:40 17:34:40 17:34:44 NSID217:34:40

06/01/2016 Page 21 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600322811 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/08/2016  03:19:32  3:19:32  3:19:32  3:19:36 NSID2 3:19:32

201600322863 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/08/2016  04:02:57  4:02:57  4:02:57  4:03:03 NSID1 4:02:57

201600367686 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/24/2016  21:25:44 21:25:44 21:25:44 21:25:46 NSID121:25:44

201600379378 1330 Stuart Engals Blvd 125C_Pub Svc Keep Peace Escort05/29/2016  02:21:03  2:22:22  2:22:46 NMPD5

201600324570 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/08/2016  22:49:07 22:49:07 22:49:07 22:49:10 NSID122:49:07

201600332763 32°45'33.36"N / 079°50'03.71"W 911 Open Line 05/11/2016  20:38:34 20:41:32 20:58:35 NSID3

201600338735 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  23:22:13 23:22:13 23:22:13 23:37:07 NSID223:22:13

201600357489 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 05/21/2016  01:04:58  1:04:58  1:04:58  1:05:01 NSID1 1:04:58

201600358605 Station 28th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  13:17:31 13:17:31 13:17:31 13:21:06 NSID313:17:31

201600377796 Station 21/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/28/2016  10:58:14 10:58:14 10:58:14 11:04:16 NSID210:58:14

201600380686 SULLIVANS ISLAND FIRESTATION132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/29/2016  17:50:44 17:50:44 17:50:44 17:53:39 N17:50:44

201600315442 Station 23/public Beach Access Officer Initiated Call 05/05/2016  12:37:46 12:37:46 12:37:46 12:43:52 NSID212:37:46

201600311104 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/03/2016  21:55:06 21:55:06 21:55:06 21:55:08 NSID121:55:06

201600340114 Station 21/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/14/2016  12:36:09 12:36:09 12:36:09 12:49:45 NSID212:36:09

201600322173 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/07/2016  21:56:15 21:56:15 21:56:15 21:56:18 NSID121:56:15

201600326775 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  18:36:56 18:36:56 18:36:56 18:37:03 NSID118:36:56

201600328768 2729 Bayonne St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/10/2016  11:42:47 11:45:21 11:51:17 NSID311:45:23

201600331602 2301 Myrtle Av 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 05/11/2016  12:17:30 12:18:42 12:43:24 14:58:54 YSID212:18:50

201600313019 Station 22/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/04/2016  14:51:32 14:51:32 14:51:32 15:00:11 NSID214:51:32

201600331602 2301 Myrtle Av 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 05/11/2016  12:17:30 12:18:42 12:43:24 14:58:54 YSID212:18:50

201600340404 Station 12/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/14/2016  15:26:43 15:26:43 15:26:43 15:35:29 NSID115:26:43

201600345784 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/16/2016  18:17:37 18:17:37 18:17:37 18:17:42 NSID118:17:37

201600358806 Station 12/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  14:58:23 14:58:23 14:58:23 15:03:13 NSID114:58:23

201600359619 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/21/2016  21:29:24 21:29:24 21:29:24 21:29:28 NSID221:29:24

201600367620 Station 23rd St / Ion Av Traffic Stop 05/24/2016  20:56:53 20:56:53 20:56:53 20:57:38 NSID220:56:53

201600371053 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/26/2016  01:51:22  1:51:22  1:51:22  1:51:34 NSID1 1:51:22

201600383046 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 05/30/2016  18:09:09 18:17:50 18:20:49 18:26:52 NSID118:20:00

201600315265 402 Station 18 1/2 Patrol Request 05/05/2016  11:06:31 11:06:31 11:06:31 11:07:56 NSID211:06:31

201600331708 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/11/2016  13:00:12 13:00:59 13:08:48 13:08:52 NSID213:08:46

201600331769 3035 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/11/2016  13:26:51 13:26:51 13:26:51 13:30:01 NSID313:26:51

201600337888 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/13/2016  17:53:12 17:53:12 17:53:12 17:53:16 NSID117:53:12

201600359463 1318 Middle St 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/21/2016  20:13:43 20:19:11 20:28:12 NSID1

201600313726 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  19:50:16 19:50:16 19:50:16 19:50:22 NSID119:50:16

201600333251 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/12/2016  00:40:51  0:40:51  0:40:51  0:41:07 NSID3 0:40:51

201600346576 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/17/2016  00:26:55  0:26:55  0:26:55  0:26:58 NSID3 0:26:55

201600353939 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  18:55:32 18:55:32 18:55:32 18:55:34 NSID118:55:32

201600365873 Si3 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/24/2016  09:28:11  9:29:11  9:41:40 NSIADM 9:29:56

201600324238 PETTIGREW ST / STATION 21ST ST911 Open Line 05/08/2016  20:03:36 20:08:15 20:10:09 20:33:46 NSID220:08:19

201600337902 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  18:01:53 18:01:53 18:01:53 18:01:59 NSID218:01:53

201600358956 Station 16th St / Atlantic Av 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 05/21/2016  16:06:46 16:08:02 16:13:14 16:24:46 NSID116:08:45

06/01/2016 Page 22 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600365926 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  09:50:14  9:50:14  9:50:14  9:50:18 NSID3 9:50:14

201600365970 2209 Middle St Tow_Repossession 05/24/2016  10:05:29 10:06:57 10:30:18 10:41:27 NSID210:30:15

201600366108 2200 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/24/2016  11:06:25 11:06:25 11:06:25 11:15:57 NSID211:06:25

201600378042 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Disabled Motorist 05/28/2016  13:02:25 13:02:25 13:02:25 13:09:14 NSID313:02:25

201600310333 411 Station 13th St 911 Open Line 05/03/2016  15:54:54 15:56:23 16:05:29 16:09:06 NSID116:04:00

201600320197 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/07/2016  03:29:15  3:29:15  3:29:15  3:29:21 NSID1 3:29:15

201600325538 Station 31st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/09/2016  09:54:44  9:54:44  9:54:44  9:57:02 NSID3 9:54:44

201600327509 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  00:11:15  0:11:15  0:11:15  0:11:17 NSID2 0:11:15

201600343552 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 05/15/2016  21:42:52 21:45:12 21:48:40 NSID2

201600358956 Station 16th St / Atlantic Av 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 05/21/2016  16:06:46 16:08:02 16:13:14 16:24:46 NSID116:08:45

201600371371 2213 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/26/2016  06:20:43  6:21:38  6:25:53  6:31:23 NSID2 6:22:05

201600381211 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/29/2016  21:48:19 21:48:19 21:48:19 21:48:28 NSID221:48:19

201600346037 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/16/2016  20:04:05 20:04:05 20:04:05 20:04:09 NSID220:04:05

201600358647 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  13:36:41 13:36:41 13:36:41 13:39:53 NSID113:36:41

201600364742 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 05/23/2016  22:53:45 22:53:45 22:53:45 22:53:47 NSID122:53:45

201600374576 2050 Middle St 122O_Misc Information 05/27/2016  09:31:32  9:31:32  9:31:32  9:32:14 YSID2 9:31:32

201600376654 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  22:27:22 22:27:22 22:27:22 22:27:24 NSID122:27:22

201600305426 Station 16th St / Atlantic Av Disabled Motorist 05/01/2016  18:22:17 18:22:17 18:22:17 18:38:13 NSID118:22:17

201600311637 Station 23rd St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Person 05/04/2016  02:24:23  2:27:17  2:34:14  2:39:19 NSID2 2:28:21

201600326792 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/09/2016  18:41:38 18:41:38 18:41:38 18:41:42 NSID118:41:38

201600361042 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  13:39:56 13:39:56 13:39:56 13:43:03 NSID113:39:56

201600311103 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/03/2016  21:54:59 21:54:59 21:54:59 21:55:02 NSID121:54:59

201600323823 Station 30/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  16:26:21 16:26:21 16:26:21 16:29:30 NSID316:26:21

201600332756 2668 Jasper Blvd Follow Up 05/11/2016  20:37:04 20:37:04 20:37:04 21:10:57 NSID320:37:04

201600357820 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/21/2016  04:41:13  4:41:13  4:41:13  4:41:16 NSID1 4:41:13

201600376497 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  21:34:31 21:34:31 21:34:31 21:34:33 NSID321:34:31

201600305460 31 22nd Av Patrol Request 05/01/2016  18:40:08 18:40:08 18:40:08 18:40:11 NIPD418:40:08

201600315590 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 05/05/2016  13:40:16 13:49:04 14:09:03 14:09:05 NSID114:00:32

201600340610 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132O_Traffic Violation Info 05/14/2016  16:48:20 16:48:20 16:48:20 16:58:16 NSID316:48:20

201600340657 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 115D_DUI 05/14/2016  17:08:18 17:09:59 17:21:46 NSID217:10:51

201600348664 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/17/2016  20:30:21 20:30:21 20:30:21 20:30:24 NSID220:30:21

201600333811 Station 30/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/12/2016  08:28:00  8:28:00  8:28:00  8:31:46 NSID3 8:28:00

201600343307 2050 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 05/15/2016  19:33:13 19:34:10 19:35:22 21:04:16 YSID219:34:36

201600345787 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/16/2016  18:17:57 18:17:57 18:17:57 18:17:59 NSID118:17:57

201600354539 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 05/19/2016  23:14:42 23:14:42 23:14:42 23:14:47 NSIDM23:14:42

201600366557 2415 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent05/24/2016  13:44:21 13:47:07 13:50:31 NSID2

201600376438 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/27/2016  21:19:18 21:19:18 21:19:18 21:19:21 NSID121:19:18

201600322824 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/08/2016  03:30:54  3:30:54  3:30:54  3:30:57 NSID1 3:30:54

201600337887 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  17:52:53 17:52:53 17:52:53 17:53:04 NSID117:52:53

201600358927 0 Station 11/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 05/21/2016  15:53:11 15:55:34 16:14:27 16:14:53 NSID115:55:42

06/01/2016 Page 23 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600366253 Si3 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/24/2016  11:52:49 11:57:35 12:41:33 NSIADM12:41:30

201600376900 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  23:57:32 23:57:32 23:57:32 23:57:33 NSID123:57:32

201600381180 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/29/2016  21:32:07 21:32:07 21:32:07 21:32:13 NSID321:32:07

201600304855 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/01/2016  13:10:54 13:10:54 13:10:54 13:10:59 NSID213:10:54

201600322825 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/08/2016  03:31:03  3:31:03  3:31:03  3:31:05 NSID2 3:31:03

201600330119 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  20:56:31 20:56:31 20:56:31 20:56:41 NSID220:56:31

201600337873 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  17:46:42 17:46:42 17:46:42 17:46:45 NSID217:46:42

201600340493 3222 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/14/2016  15:59:42 16:04:00 16:08:49 17:00:48 NSID316:08:46

201600342463 2213 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/15/2016  11:43:54 11:44:47 11:46:17 11:53:54 NSID211:46:14

201600354094 2212 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/19/2016  20:01:00 20:02:56 20:04:16 20:35:46 NSID220:03:05

201600361218 0 Station 20th St 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 05/22/2016  15:28:26 15:29:07 15:31:32 15:33:56 NSID215:29:43

201600366482 2200 Middle St 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R Past Resc05/24/2016  13:13:23 13:13:23 13:13:23 13:27:40 YSID213:13:23

201600373165 3222 Middle St 911 Open Line 05/26/2016  20:01:48 20:02:25 20:07:26 20:09:04 NSID320:02:55

201600331901 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/11/2016  14:30:08 14:33:54 14:34:04 14:34:08 NSID214:34:01

201600358927 0 Station 11/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 05/21/2016  15:53:11 15:55:34 16:14:27 16:14:53 NSID115:55:42

201600373807 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 05/27/2016  01:09:53  1:09:53  1:09:53  1:09:58 NSID1 1:09:53

201600377634 Station 30/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/28/2016  09:37:26  9:37:26  9:37:26  9:40:49 NSID3 9:37:26

201600354054 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/19/2016  19:45:48 19:45:48 19:45:48 19:45:51 NSID319:45:48

201600360968 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  12:50:15 12:50:15 12:50:15 12:52:08 NSID312:50:15

201600358370 Station 22 1/2/public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 05/21/2016  11:33:31 11:33:31 11:33:31 11:33:38 NSID211:33:31

201600377626 Station 23rd St / Ion Av City Ordinance Violation 05/28/2016  09:32:52  9:32:52  9:32:52  9:33:36 NSID2 9:32:52

201600382883 1312 Cove Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/30/2016  16:45:47 16:47:41 16:49:19 16:53:16 NSID116:47:45

201600308253 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/02/2016  21:02:45 21:02:45 21:02:45 21:03:23 NSID221:02:45

201600326592 3012 Jasper Blvd 130B_Theft Past 05/09/2016  17:10:18 17:11:47 17:16:59 17:35:03 YSID317:12:29

201600341074 Station 23rd St / Atlantic Av *DUI_In Progress 05/14/2016  20:04:30 20:07:45 20:10:55 20:14:37 NSID220:09:13

201600381255 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/29/2016  22:13:53 22:13:53 22:13:53 22:13:57 NSID322:13:53

201600305848 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/01/2016  22:16:23 22:16:23 22:16:23 22:16:27 NSID222:16:23

201600323703 2817 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  15:17:48 15:17:48 15:17:48 15:20:07 NSID315:17:48

201600357825 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/21/2016  04:44:12  4:44:12  4:44:12  4:44:15 NSID2 4:44:12

201600383722 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/31/2016  00:01:13  0:01:13  0:01:13  0:01:16 NSID2 0:01:13

201600326752 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/09/2016  18:27:16 18:27:16 18:27:16 18:45:42 NSID318:27:16

201600342172 0 Station 12/public Beach Access 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/15/2016  08:08:42  8:12:06  8:22:05  8:24:34 NSID1 8:12:36

201600343196 2209 Middle St 113D_Disturbnce Physical Small05/15/2016  18:37:24 18:38:24 18:41:15 19:21:04 NSID218:39:00

201600360467 5757 Palm Blvd 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 05/22/2016  06:49:36  6:52:13  7:04:59  8:52:32 YIPD7 6:53:06

201600375760 Station 9th St / Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/27/2016  17:20:46 17:20:46 17:20:46 17:22:17 NSID117:20:46

201600382883 1312 Cove Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 05/30/2016  16:45:47 16:47:41 16:49:19 16:53:16 NSID116:47:45

201600343090 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/15/2016  17:34:39 17:34:39 17:34:39 17:34:56 NSID117:34:39

201600354594 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  23:38:20 23:38:20 23:38:20 23:38:28 NSID223:38:20

201600357388 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/21/2016  00:25:01  0:25:01  0:25:01  0:25:15 NSID3 0:25:01

201600358701 Station 26th St / Atlantic Av 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 05/21/2016  14:03:17 14:04:09 14:06:07 14:34:38 YSID214:04:14

06/01/2016 Page 24 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600364370 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/23/2016  20:11:57 20:11:57 20:11:57 20:11:59 NSID320:11:57

201600310989 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/03/2016  20:59:07 20:59:07 20:59:07 21:37:52 NSID220:59:07

201600311152 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/03/2016  22:13:44 22:13:44 22:13:44 22:13:47 NSID122:13:44

201600312245 1402 Ben Sawyer Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/H&R/No Injury 05/04/2016  09:52:06  9:54:12  9:55:10 10:05:09 NMPD1 9:55:08

201600343646 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/15/2016  22:48:26 22:48:26 22:48:26 22:48:29 NSID222:48:26

201600371888 2115 Middle St 130O_Theft Information 05/26/2016  10:59:46 10:59:46 10:59:46 11:00:36 YSID210:59:46

201600314222 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  23:27:35 23:27:35 23:27:35 23:27:38 NSID223:27:35

201600323796 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/08/2016  16:08:02 16:10:03 16:15:12 16:15:22 NSID216:15:09

201600343196 2209 Middle St 113D_Disturbnce Physical Small05/15/2016  18:37:24 18:38:24 18:41:15 19:21:04 NSID218:39:00

201600364147 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 05/23/2016  18:30:45 18:30:45 18:30:45 18:30:47 NSID218:30:45

201600370653 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/25/2016  22:38:16 22:38:16 22:38:16 22:38:20 NSID222:38:16

201600371076 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 05/26/2016  02:08:18  2:08:18  2:08:18  2:08:28 NSID1 2:08:18

201600360247 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/22/2016  02:24:51  2:24:51  2:24:51  2:24:54 NSID1 2:24:51

201600379647 2308 Goldbug Av 111B_Vandalism Past 05/29/2016  08:04:44  8:06:18  8:13:35  8:36:24 YSID2 8:06:54

201600308336 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  22:04:31 22:04:31 22:04:31 22:04:34 NSID222:04:31

201600327082 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  21:05:03 21:05:03 21:05:03 21:05:05 NSID221:05:03

201600329631 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/10/2016  17:29:25 17:29:25 17:29:25 17:29:29 NSID217:29:25

201600351172 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/18/2016  18:56:08 18:56:08 18:56:08 18:56:10 NSID118:56:08

201600361096 Station 21/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  14:10:24 14:10:24 14:10:24 14:20:10 NSID214:10:24

201600361182 1214 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/22/2016  15:08:30 15:08:30 15:08:30 15:14:45 NSID115:08:30

201600373852 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  01:24:30  1:24:30  1:24:30  1:24:35 NSID2 1:24:30

201600385404 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/31/2016  14:43:16 14:43:16 14:43:16 14:43:19 NSID214:43:16

201600316886 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  23:58:52 23:58:52 23:58:52 23:58:59 NSID123:58:52

201600348979 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/17/2016  23:23:27 23:23:27 23:23:27 23:31:08 NSID223:23:27

201600356662 1751 Ion Av *Disturbance/Nuisance_Past 05/20/2016  18:54:26 18:56:56 19:01:20 19:08:14 NSID118:57:32

201600310334 2820 Jasper Blvd Follow Up 05/03/2016  15:55:26 15:55:26 15:55:26 16:01:46 NSID315:55:26

201600323788 Station 25/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/08/2016  16:06:59 16:06:59 16:06:59 16:08:05 NSID216:06:59

201600378536 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/28/2016  17:33:33 17:33:33 17:33:33 17:33:39 NSID117:33:33

201600382236 Station 28th St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/30/2016  10:57:32 10:57:32 10:57:32 10:59:27 NSID310:57:32

201600320218 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/07/2016  03:48:31  3:48:31  3:48:31  3:48:33 NSID2 3:48:31

201600322786 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 05/08/2016  02:55:24  2:55:24  2:55:24  2:55:27 NSID3 2:55:24

201600342268 3222 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/15/2016  09:38:35  9:39:36  9:49:08  9:49:34 NSID3 9:39:47

201600356662 1751 Ion Av *Disturbance/Nuisance_Past 05/20/2016  18:54:26 18:56:56 19:01:20 19:08:14 NSID118:57:32

201600364709 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/23/2016  22:35:57 22:35:57 22:35:57 22:35:59 NSID322:35:57

201600367336 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/24/2016  18:42:30 18:42:30 18:42:30 18:42:32 NSID318:42:30

201600367745 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/24/2016  21:53:44 21:53:44 21:53:44 21:53:46 NSID321:53:44

201600365224 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/24/2016  02:26:49  2:26:49  2:26:49  2:26:51 NSID3 2:26:49

201600318428 Station 22/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 05/06/2016  14:09:22 14:09:22 14:09:22 14:19:12 NSID214:09:22

201600327529 Station 19/public Beach Access 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 05/10/2016  00:19:22  0:19:22  0:19:22  0:24:23 NSID2 0:19:22

201600365946 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/24/2016  09:57:50  9:57:50  9:57:50 10:01:22 NSID3 9:57:50

06/01/2016 Page 25 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600373263 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/26/2016  20:54:11 20:54:11 20:54:11 20:54:15 NSID120:54:11

201600304594 Station 18 1/2 St / Flag St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/01/2016  10:37:45 10:37:45 10:37:45 10:39:58 NSID210:37:45

201600360245 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 05/22/2016  02:24:25  2:24:25  2:24:25  2:24:29 NSID1 2:24:25

201600312797 Station 28/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/04/2016  13:21:43 13:21:43 13:21:43 13:22:52 NSID313:21:43

201600355416 1010 Osceola Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent05/20/2016  09:23:44  9:24:31  9:33:10  9:54:27 NSID1 9:24:52

201600376888 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  23:50:47 23:50:47 23:50:47 23:50:52 NSID123:50:47

201600377985 Sipd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/28/2016  12:34:07 12:38:20 12:39:06 NSIADM12:38:25

201600330037 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/10/2016  20:19:54 20:19:54 20:19:54 20:20:00 NSID220:19:54

201600354607 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  23:44:47 23:44:47 23:44:47 23:45:19 NSID123:44:47

201600363114 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 132B_Traffic Violation 05/23/2016  11:22:53 11:24:50 11:34:31 NSID2

201600383755 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/31/2016  00:15:04  0:15:04  0:15:04  0:15:08 NSID1 0:15:04

201600309570 Station 12/public Beach Access 125O_Pub Svc Information 05/03/2016  10:53:44 10:53:44 10:53:44 10:57:28 NSID110:53:44

201600311153 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/03/2016  22:13:52 22:13:52 22:13:52 22:13:54 NSID122:13:52

201600373805 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/27/2016  01:09:27  1:09:27  1:09:27  1:09:45 NSID1 1:09:27

201600383924 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/31/2016  02:05:31  2:05:31  2:05:31  2:05:38 NSID3 2:05:31

201600322819 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/08/2016  03:25:43  3:25:43  3:25:43  3:25:46 NSID1 3:25:43

201600333044 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/11/2016  22:55:48 22:55:48 22:55:48 22:55:51 NSID222:55:48

201600353817 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/19/2016  18:00:04 18:00:04 18:00:04 18:00:08 NSID118:00:04

201600358622 Station 24th St / Middle St Traffic Stop 05/21/2016  13:26:34 13:26:34 13:26:34 13:34:10 NSID213:26:34

201600358787 2062 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  14:47:59 14:47:59 14:47:59 14:48:03 NSID214:47:59

201600360232 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/22/2016  02:11:55  2:11:55  2:11:55  2:11:57 NSID1 2:11:55

201600365972 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 05/24/2016  10:06:30 10:06:30 10:06:30 10:07:42 NSID110:06:30

201600305379 11 Tabby Ln Patrol Request 05/01/2016  18:05:40 18:05:40 18:05:40 18:05:43 NIPD418:05:40

201600326919 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/09/2016  19:37:54 19:37:54 19:37:54 19:38:01 NSID219:37:54

201600341110 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/14/2016  20:20:52 20:20:52 20:20:52 20:21:12 NSID220:20:52

201600351158 2050 MIDDLE ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/18/2016  18:52:51 18:52:51 18:52:51 18:53:09 NSID218:52:51

201600308461 1726 Middle St Patrol Request 05/02/2016  23:12:19 23:12:19 23:12:19 23:12:23 NSID123:12:19

201600323197 206-209 Station 18 1/2 St 105C_Animal Conf Danger Animal05/08/2016  10:01:53 10:07:12 10:15:03 10:18:57 NSID210:15:03

201600345766 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 05/16/2016  18:08:38 18:08:38 18:08:38 18:08:41 NSID318:08:38

201600378573 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/28/2016  17:48:32 17:48:32 17:48:32 17:48:43 NSID217:48:32

201600382552 2062 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/30/2016  13:55:46 13:55:46 13:55:46 13:59:25 NSID213:55:46

201600322818 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 05/08/2016  03:25:35  3:25:35  3:25:35  3:25:38 NSID2 3:25:35

201600360244 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/22/2016  02:23:57  2:23:57  2:23:57  2:24:00 NSID1 2:23:57

201600362073 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/22/2016  23:48:43 23:48:43 23:48:43 23:48:47 NSID223:48:43

201600379184 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/28/2016  23:57:00 23:57:00 23:57:00 23:57:02 NSID123:57:00

201600322151 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/07/2016  21:46:54 21:46:54 21:46:54 21:46:59 NSID221:46:54

201600319668 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/06/2016  22:49:49 22:49:49 22:49:49 23:11:12 NSID222:49:49

201600333543 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 05/12/2016  04:35:07  4:35:07  4:35:07  4:35:13 NSID1 4:35:07

201600311124 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/03/2016  22:01:09 22:01:09 22:01:09 22:01:14 NSID222:01:09

201600313524 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/04/2016  18:23:31 18:23:31 18:23:31 18:23:35 NSID218:23:31

06/01/2016 Page 26 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600316625 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 05/05/2016  21:53:42 21:53:42 21:53:42 21:53:47 NSID221:53:42

201600323744 Station 28/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/08/2016  15:36:35 15:36:35 15:36:35 15:39:45 NSID315:36:35

201600327662 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/10/2016  01:25:16  1:25:16  1:25:16  1:25:18 NSID3 1:25:16

201600383740 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 05/31/2016  00:07:02  0:07:02  0:07:02  0:07:05 NSID1 0:07:02

201600312966 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/04/2016  14:28:02 14:31:35 14:32:37 14:49:16 NSID214:32:34

201600319668 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/06/2016  22:49:49 22:49:49 22:49:49 23:11:12 NSID222:49:49

201600323097 0 Station 18/public Beach Access 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 05/08/2016  08:40:18  8:44:15  8:52:21  8:52:28 NSID1 8:44:20

201600324979 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 05/09/2016  02:52:14  2:52:14  2:52:14  2:52:17 NSID1 2:52:14

201600360017 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 05/22/2016  00:21:48  0:21:48  0:21:48  0:38:22 NSID2 0:21:48

201600307889 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/02/2016  17:35:00 17:35:00 17:35:00 17:35:07 NSID217:35:00

201600322842 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/08/2016  03:49:24  3:49:24  3:49:24  3:49:31 NSID1 3:49:24

201600337898 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  17:59:36 17:59:36 17:59:36 17:59:39 NSID117:59:36

201600337906 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/13/2016  18:04:56 18:04:56 18:04:56 18:05:00 NSID218:04:56

201600343768 STATION 20TH ST / ION AV Patrol Request 05/16/2016  00:00:48  0:00:48  0:00:48  0:01:37 NSID2 0:00:48

201600361117 1800-1899 Poe Av 911 Open Line 05/22/2016  14:25:01 14:25:48 14:28:38 14:28:59 NSID214:26:12

201600376347 2100 Middle St *Suspicious Circum_Just Occurr05/27/2016  20:53:04 20:55:39 20:59:15 21:06:07 NSID220:57:12

201600333247 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 05/12/2016  00:39:57  0:39:57  0:39:57  0:40:00 NSID3 0:39:57

201600334979 0 Station 21/public Beach Access 120D_Indecency Lewdness 05/12/2016  17:23:46 17:25:16 17:28:19 19:28:01 YSID217:26:04

201600375134 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message05/27/2016  13:17:54 13:19:13 13:19:21 13:35:36 NSID213:19:18

201600376347 2100 Middle St *Suspicious Circum_Just Occurr05/27/2016  20:53:04 20:55:39 20:59:15 21:06:07 NSID220:57:12

201600378507 1010 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/28/2016  17:14:35 17:16:35 17:21:41 17:33:20 NSID117:16:39

201600321091 Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/07/2016  13:48:31 13:48:31 13:48:31 13:53:21 NSID213:48:31

201600338788 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/13/2016  23:43:17 23:43:17 23:43:17 23:43:21 NSID123:43:17

201600383721 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/31/2016  00:00:59  0:00:59  0:00:59  0:01:02 NSID2 0:00:59

201600311722 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/04/2016  03:32:14  3:32:14  3:32:14  3:32:16 NSID1 3:32:14

201600316220 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) 105C_Animal Injured Animal 05/05/2016  18:28:32 18:28:32 18:28:32 19:23:51 NSID318:28:32

201600303806 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/01/2016  00:00:45  0:00:45  0:00:45  0:01:01 NSID1 0:00:45

201600306434 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/02/2016  04:19:20  4:19:20  4:19:20  4:19:24 NSID3 4:19:20

201600314246 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 05/04/2016  23:44:01 23:44:01 23:44:01 23:44:06 NSID123:44:01

201600326836 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/09/2016  19:03:22 19:03:22 19:03:22 19:03:27 NSID319:03:22

201600346082 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 05/16/2016  20:23:25 20:23:25 20:23:25 20:23:30 NSID320:23:25

201600358688 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/21/2016  13:54:50 13:54:50 13:54:50 13:56:33 NSID313:54:50

201600362108 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/23/2016  00:03:49  0:03:49  0:03:49  0:04:23 NSID1 0:03:49

201600383775 313 Station 13th St Patrol Request 05/31/2016  00:23:41  0:23:41  0:23:41  0:23:43 NSID1 0:23:41

201600324962 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/09/2016  02:39:44  2:39:44  2:39:44  2:39:47 NSID1 2:39:44

201600331035 Station 22nd St / Ion Av 132A_Traffic Violation Past 05/11/2016  07:26:57  7:28:16  7:55:18  7:55:58 NSID2 7:30:40

201600333074 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 05/11/2016  23:10:28 23:10:28 23:10:28 23:10:33 NSID123:10:28

201600333844 2250 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint05/12/2016  08:42:17  8:42:17  8:42:17  8:50:16 NSID2 8:42:17

201600348684 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/17/2016  20:38:11 20:38:11 20:38:11 20:38:13 NSID120:38:11

201600370440 2019 Middle St 101D_Hostage Parental Abdction05/25/2016  20:53:36 20:56:05 20:56:54 21:07:54 NSID220:56:08

06/01/2016 Page 27 of 28



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600379227 2213 MIDDLE ST 114D_Domestic Physical 05/29/2016  00:23:15  0:24:55  0:28:35  2:22:18 YSID2 0:25:37

201600319470 612 Coleman Blvd BOLO 05/06/2016  21:28:57 21:30:54 21:31:21 NMPD2

201600327420 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 05/09/2016  23:32:04 23:32:04 23:32:04 23:32:07 NSID223:32:04

201600355855 32°45'56.15"n / 079°52'07"w 911 Open Line 05/20/2016  12:53:39 13:05:08 13:17:52 13:18:00 NSIDM13:05:11

201600306602 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 05/02/2016  07:42:56  7:42:56  7:42:56  7:43:00 NSID2 7:42:56

201600356850 1214 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 05/20/2016  20:35:10 20:35:10 20:35:10 20:37:35 NSID120:35:10

201600360988 0 Station 12/public Beach Access 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 05/22/2016  12:58:56 13:03:08 13:06:25 13:10:09 NSID113:03:12

201600380886 809 Middle St Patrol Request 05/29/2016  19:04:36 19:04:36 19:04:36 19:04:47 NSID119:04:36

201600383328 313 Station 13th St Patrol Request 05/30/2016  20:45:02 20:45:02 20:45:02 20:45:05 NSID120:45:02

Number of Incidents:  979

06/01/2016 Page 28 of 28



RECREATION
COUNCIL MEETING

June 21, 2016

Chairwoman Sarah Church
Members Rita Langley and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to the creation, expansion or improvement of facilities and programs
in the area of parks and recreation; and community wellness programs.

I. Matters for Action by Council
1. Approval of minutes of Recreation Committee Meeting on May 20, 2016
2. Release of RFP for repairs to 1451 Hennessy Street, occupied by the Island Club
3. Authorization to staff to amend lease with the Island Club to allow the Town of

Sullivan’s Island to perform repairs and improvements to facility at will.

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – general update
2. Farmers Market- Report on market
3. Independence Day celebration- Fireworks on July 2. Golf Cart parade on July 4.

Request for volunteers to serve refreshments at Golf Cart Parade

III. New Matters Presented to Council
1. Report on meeting with President of Park Foundation

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

1. Drainage and Erosion on the Mound – Awaiting study on how to best
manage storm water on the mound and repair erosion.

2. Bamboo on the Mound – Consideration of trimming bamboo back on the
mound and near the field. This is on hold until improvements are made to
the drainage on the mound.



Recreation Committee May 20, 2016 Page 1

TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND

RECREATION COMMITTEE OF COUNCIL

MEETING MINUTES

Friday, May 20, 2016

9:00 AM

A meeting of the Recreation Committee of Council was held at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, May 20, 2016 at

Town Hall, 2050-B Middle Street. All requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been

satisfied. Present were Council Committee members Sarah Church (Chair), Rita Langley and Susan

Middaugh. Staff members present were Andy Benke, Jason Blanton, Anthony Stith, Danny Howard and

Randy Robinson.

1. Call to Order:

Chair Church called the meeting to order at 9:17 a.m., and stated the press and public were duly notified

pursuant to State Law. There were no members of the public or media present.

2. Expectation and Goals of Recreation Committee:

Chair Church distributed a list of past events the Committee has participated in, as well as a list of

entities the Committee has relationships with including the Island Club, and Battery Gadsden Cultural

Center. The role of the Recreation Committee with these entities was discussed.

3. Island Club:

The Island Club has provided a space for after school activities, community events, fitness classes,

summer camps, Sullivan’s Island Court, private parties and more for over ten years. They allow the

community to use the space for free as long as it is not a private event/money being taken, otherwise

there is a rental fee for the space. Chair Church mentioned that there are only 168 members of the

Island Club, but it is used by many that do not pay the membership fee. The Club is currently bringing in

about $10-11k a year, with $3,500 coming from membership dues and $6,500 coming from rental fees.

Half of that income is put towards community events; the rest of the income is put towards liability

insurance, Comcast bill, cleaning fees, plumber, HVAC servicing, pest control and more.

The Town has received the inspection report and confirmed that there is quite a bit of damage. Building

Official Randy Robinson, along with the inspector, have worked carefully to scope out the most critical

items to repair on the Island Club. They also discovered that there are some ready-made window holes

underneath the vinyl siding that will be utilized. Some of the improvements include: remove stairs on

North side of building/replace with new stairs running parallel to building, remove/replace T-111

sheathing on East side of building, replace girder for 5 bays under North side exit door, replace any floor

joists and band boards that are damaged, remove/replace siding as necessary, repair/replace flooring in

storage/mechanical room as needed. In addition to the existing scope of work, the vinyl siding will be

removed from the street side of the building only, and 6 new windows will be placed in on the street



Recreation Committee May 20, 2016 Page 2

side of the building to minimize cost and for safety. Each different element on the scope of work will be

priced individually so if we get into prices that exceed the 50% value of the building, we do have an

option of pulling things out.

Chair Church stated that she believes the Island Club has played an important role on Sullivan’s Island in

filling the gap of not having a Recreation Department and she along with Council Committee Members

Rita Langley and Susan Middaugh support in proceeding with an RFP to get the work done. Keeping in

mind that the Island Club’s current lease is a triple net lease, an Amendment to the lease would be

required to allow the Town to have the ability to do said repairs and renovations with the Club’s

discretion.

Motion was made by Council Committee Member Middaugh, seconded by Council Committee Chair

Church, that the Recreation Committee recommends to Council to proceed with an RFP for the Scope

of Work at the Island Club and to Amend the Current Lease and also the Ordinance, carried

unanimously.

4. Events on Sullivan’s Island with Recreation Committee Involvement:

 St. Patrick’s Day- morning celebration in the park including No Hands Magic, Dancers, Balloon

twister, refreshments & ice cream truck.

 Farmers Market- April through June.

 Independence Day Golf Cart and Bicycle Parade- morning event, Sullivan’s Island Elementary to

Island Club with refreshments/activities at The Big Tin.

 Independence Day Fireworks- Band in Park followed by fireworks.

 Holiday Tree Lighting Ceremony- Chorus performance (Usually Wando High School), tree

lighting, Santa Claus visit.

 Gingerbread House Decorating- Town event at the Island Club, kids bring pre-made houses and

we supply decorations.

Council Committee Member Langley mentioned she would like to add a park clean up to the schedule.

Chair Church loved the idea and stated that she will reach out to the Park Foundation to see if they

would be interested in partnering with the Recreation Committee to plan the event.

5. Recreation Committee Projects planned for FY16-17:

The total budget for the year is $120,000. The prior FY budget will have approximately $44,000 left in

the Recreation Facilities. $75,000 of the spent prior FY budget went towards final payment of the tennis

court resurfacing.

 Island Club- repairs and improvements to be sure facility is safe and functioning- budgeted at

$25,000.

 “Mound” at Stith Park- Creation of Storm Water Drainage and resurfacing of front face of

mound and removal/trimming of bamboo overgrowth. Awaiting a drainage engineer study from

Thomas & Hutton on best methods- budgeted at $50,000.



Recreation Committee May 20, 2016 Page 3

 Battery Gadsden- Engineer study and addressing the moisture issue- budgeted at $45,000.

There is a possibility to receive grant money for this project, but the Town has not received an

answer yet.

Comptroller Blanton mentioned that if one project falls over the projected budget, and one project falls

under the projected budget, that is ok. As long as the total budget stays within $120,000.

6. Independence Day:

Completed items on the list include the fireworks, band, and refreshments. Alcohol will not be served at

the Island Club at the conclusion of the parade. Other items discussed:

 The fireworks and the band will be on July 2nd this year.

 The golf cart parade will remain on July 4th, with the parade line-up beginning at 8:30 a.m. at the

Sullivan’s Island Elementary School, and starting at 9:00 a.m. and ending and the Island Club.

 Award ribbons include: 1st, 2nd, and 3rd place for golf carts, with 12 honorable mentions. Also 1st

place best bike, with 6 honorable mentions.

 Ellen Miller and Lisa Darrow can assist with ordering the ribbons.

 Volunteers are encouraged to come and help. Chair Church would like to have a total of at least

10 volunteers.

 The Sullivan’s Island Maintenance Department will clean up the litter and decorations left

behind at the Elementary School.

Motion was made by Rita Langley, seconded by Susan Middaugh, to adjourn at 10:00 a.m., carried

unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Liles





PUBLIC FACILITIES
COUNCIL MEETING

June 21, 2016

Chairman Bachman Smith IV
Members Chauncey Clark and Mark Howard

All matters relating to construction, maintenance and improvements of streets, beach paths and
Town-owned buildings; sanitation services including trash and garbage; storm water
management; and energy and resource conservation programs.

Monthly Construction Report Presented by Mr. Robinson (if needed).

Town Hall construction update by C. Clark.

I. Matters for Action by Committee:

A.

II. Matters pending discussion in Committee
(may include items currently for discussion by Council)

A. Station 17 Street Water Plant surrounding fence — From W&S budget next
year. Should the fence be 6' or 8' (coordinate with W&S)

B. Planning for public facilities and historic structure aesthetic improvements to
grounds and the need for a Budget line item

C. Review of Space Needs Reports from all departments (11/2/2015)

III.Matters for Action by Council

A.

IV. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Landscape and new signage enhancement to Island entrance at Sta. 22.5



V. New Matters Presented to Council

A.

VI. Matters Previously Discussed and Not Yet Implemented
(other than mention these will not be discussed but for questions received)

A. Art wall/display area in the new Town Hall.
B. Sta. 16 boat landing rehabilitation

VII. Recently Resolved (these items will remain for one full month after resolution)

A. Stith Park mound drainage study approved and will begin in the near
future in conjunction with the new fiscal year

B. Sta.18 stormwater system evaluation, repair protocol and temporary
solut ion study awarded and will begin in the near future in
conjunction with the new fiscal year



Fiscal Previous

May April May
Year to

date
Year to

date

2016 2016 2015

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED 50 56 45 392 316

TOTAL C.O. ISSUED 1 2 2 20 14

NEW HOME PERMITS 2 2 0 20 7

COST OF CONSTRUCTION 937,392 1,450,000 529,643 27,702,782 10,999,502

PERMIT FEES COLLECTED 16,820.76 58,884.46 14,297.35 389,988.82 230,789.00

Budget amount 250,000.00 245,000.00

155.00% 92%

DEMOLITIONS/MOVING 1 1 1 10 9

INSPECTIONS 72 74 53 736 592

OTHER SITE VISITS 83 61 27 618 296

BUSINESS LICENSE 17,856.38 84,737.23 77,975.09 633,015.45 501,839.60

BUILDING/ BUSINESS LICENSE REPORT

May 2016



LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

COUNCIL MEETING

June 21, 2016

Chairman Rita Langley
Members Chauncey Clark and Pat O'Neil

All matters relating to the zoning and building ordinances and their implementation, and natural
resources including Town-owned land

Monthly Zoning Report Presented by Mr. Henderson
Monthly Boards and Commission Reports Attached

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

III. Activity Update

1. Design Review Board: Ongoing consideration of design guidelines

New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council



1 
 

MAY 2016 

LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
BOARD, COMMISSION & ZONING UPDATE  

 

 

From:  Building and Zoning Department 

Prepared For: Land Use and Natural Resources Committee 

Regarding: Board, Commission, & Zoning Update  

 

ZONING PROJECT UPDATE: 

 

 Public Parking Plan- Final GIS updates for Summer 2016 implementation 

 Nonconforming Dwellings: Continue enforcement against illegal long-term rentals 

 Beachfront Management Plan- Preliminary Draft Complete (Pending DHEC-OCRM review) 

 Historic District Design Guidelines- Design Review Board consideration- June 15, 2016 

 Protected Land Tree Survey- Online GIS application  

 Program for Public Information (PPI)-FEMA Community Rating System: Under Planning 

Commission review 

 Short-term Illegal Rental Enforcement-Ongoing 

 DNR Floodplain Management Ordinance updates- rewrite ongoing 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION: MAY 11, 2016 

 

A. TEXT AMENDMENTS 

1. Scheduled public hearing for June 8th-Onsite Stormwater Management Regulations: Zoning 

Ordinance text amendment requiring onsite stormwater management for residential and 

nonresidential development [§21-13, Increase or Decrease in Natural Elevations Prohibited].  

 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS: MAY 12, 2016 

 

B. VARIANCE  REQUEST  

1. Approved- 2619 Bayonne Street: Kate Campbell of Beau Clowney Architects, requests 

approval for a dimensional variance for the principal building height limitations of the RS 

Zoning District, Z.O. Section §21-24 C.  

C. VARIANCE  REQUEST 

1. Appeal granted- 2824 I’on Avenue: Case BZA 2016-5 (Administrative Appeal) Ron Coish, 

applicant, requests an appeal of an administrative decision relating to the relocation and 

reconstruction of a legal nonconforming dwelling; Z.O. Sections §21-150.B and §21-151.C.  

D. SPECIAL EXCEPTION 

1. Deferred- 2668 Goldbug Avenue: Allen Porter, applicant, requests preliminary approval for 

the historic designation of an existing cottage in accordance with Z.O. §21-94, and 



2 
 

preliminary approval for the RS District Historic Special Exception in accordance with Z.O. 

§21-20 C. (2). (TMS# 529-07-00-008) 

 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD: MAY 18, 2016 

 

E. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS–HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. Approved-1902 Central Avenue: Wyman Frampton, applicant, requests approval to restore the 

western portion of the home by returning the existing screen porch to heated space for a property 

designated as a Sullivan’s Island Landmark. (TMS# 529-05-00-088) 

2. Approved-2402 Myrtle Avenue: Beau Clowney Architects, applicants, request approval of 

design changes for a previously approved Certificate of Appropriateness for a Sullivan’s Island 

Landmark; with relief previously granted to zoning standards for principal building square 

footage, principal building coverage and side setback relief. (TMS# 529-06-00-064) 

3. Approved-2730 Brooks Street: Beau Clowney Architects, applicants, request approval of design 

changes for a Traditional Island Resource. (TMS# 529-07-00-049) 

F. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS– NON-HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. Approved-2251 Atlantic Avenue: Beau Clowney Architects, applicants, request approval of for a 

new single-family home; relief is requested from the zoning standards for principal building 

square footage and side setback relief. (TMS# 529-10-00-054) 

2. Modification needed-3003 Brownell Avenue: Level Properties LLC., applicant, requests 

preliminary approval of a new home construction and modification from the zoning standard for 

principal building square footage and principal building coverage. (TMS# 523-12-00-043) 

3. Approved-1908 Central Avenue: Ron Denton, of Add-Dwelling Group, requests preliminary 

approval of a new home construction and relief from the zoning standards for principal building 

coverage, principal building square footage, and side setbacks. (TMS# 529-05-00-058) 

G. SPECIAL EXCEPTION 

1. Deferred-2668 Goldbug Avenue: Allen Porter, applicant, requests preliminary approval for the 

historic designation of an existing cottage in accordance with Z.O. §21-94, and preliminary 

approval for the RS District Historic Special Exception in accordance with Z.O. §21-20 C. (2). 

(TMS# 529-07-00-008) 

TREE COMMISSION: MAY 23, 2016 
 

NO MEETING HELD  


	June 21, 2016 Agenda
	SI Entrance Sign Ideas
	Causeway Landscape Ideas
	Action Item #1, Minutes from May 17
	Action Item #1, Minutes from May 20
	Action Item #2, Ord. No. 2016-01
	Action Item #3, Ord. No. 2016-02
	Action Item #4, Ord. No. 2016-03
	Action Item #5, Ord. No. 2016-04
	Action Item #6, Ord. No. 2016-05
	Action Item #7, Resolution- BB&T
	Action Item #8, Resolution- W&S Fees
	Action Item #9, Resolution- Parking Plan
	Action Item #10- Proclamation- Carolina Day
	Administrator's Report
	Mary Pringle Email Re: Turtle Tracks
	Sarah Diaz Email
	Finance Agenda
	Administration Agenda
	June Personnel Report
	Water & Sewer Agenda
	W&S Minutes from May 26, 2016
	May Water Report
	May Sewer Report
	May Bacteriological Analysis
	May Disinfection Report
	May DMR
	Public Safety Agenda
	May Fire Report
	May Police Summary
	May Police Report
	May Police CFS
	Recreation Agenda
	Recreation Minutes from May 20, 2016
	Scope of Work- The Island Club
	Public Facilities Agenda
	May Building Report
	Land Use & Natural Resources Agenda
	May Board, Commission & Zoning Update

